
 
 
 May 16, 2024, 1:00 p.m.  

Santa Clara Convention Center 
5001 Great America Parkway, Room 207 

Santa Clara, CA 95050 
 

Discover Santa Clara® 
Board of Directors Meeting 05/16/2024  Page 1 of 3 

DISCOVER SANTA CLARA® 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

MEETING AGENDA 

Members of the public can participate remotely via Zoom: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86874706335  
 
Meeting ID: 868 7470 6335 or by phone 1 (669) 444-9171 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
For public comment on items on the Agenda that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
1. Announcement of Board of Directors Resignations. 

 
2. Discover Santa Clara® Marketing Update. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Matters listed in the Consent Agenda section will be considered routine by the Board and will be enacted by 
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of the items on the Consent Calendar unless the discussion is 
requested by a member of the Board, staff, or public. If discussion is requested, that item will be removed from 
the section entitled Consent Agenda and will be considered under Consent Items Pulled for Discussion. 
 
3. Action on the Minutes of: 

 Discover Santa Clara® Board of Directors – March 21, 2024 
 

Recommendation: Note and File Meeting Minutes. 
 
4. Action on Discover Santa Clara’s FY 2023/24 2nd Quarterly Report Ending December 31, 

2023. 
 
Recommendation: Note and file Discover Santa Clara’s 2nd Quarterly Report Ending 
December 31, 2023. 

 
5. Action on Discover Santa Clara’s FY 2023/24 3rd Quarterly Report Ending March 31, 2024. 
 

001



Discover Santa Clara® 
Board of Directors Meeting 05/16/2024  Page 2 of 3 

Recommendation: Note and file Discover Santa Clara’s 3rd Quarter Report Ending March 
31, 2024. 
 

CONSENT ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
This item is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda that is within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The law does not permit action on, or extended discussion of, any item 
not on the agenda except under special circumstances. The Board or staff may briefly respond to statements 
made or questions posed and may request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting.  
 
GENERAL BUSINESS – ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
 
6. Discussion and Action on Discover Santa Clara’s® Proposed FY 2024/25 Operating 

Budget. (Action Requires Seventy-Five Percent (75%) Approval of Board of Directors) 
 
Recommendation:  
Approve Discover Santa Clara’s® Proposed FY 2024/25 Operating Budget. 

 
COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
7. Committee Updates 
 
GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is on June 20, 2024. 
 
Brown Act: 
Government Code 54950 et seq (the Brown Act) requires that a brief description of each item to be transacted 
or discussed be posted at least 72 hours prior to a regular meeting. Action may not be taken on items not 
posted on the agenda. Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special 
assistance to participate in the meeting, notify Discover Santa Clara® at dscadmin@discoversantaclara.org prior 
to the meeting. 
 
Notice to Public: 
The public is welcomed and encouraged to participate in this meeting. Public comment (3 minutes maximum 
per person) on items listed on the agenda will be heard at the meeting as noted on the agenda. Public comment 
on items not listed on the agenda will be heard at the meeting as noted on the agenda. Comments on 
controversial items may be limited and large groups are encouraged to select one or two speakers to represent 
the opinion of the group. The order of agenda items is listed for reference and may be taken in any order 
deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors. The agenda provides a general description and staff 
recommendation; however, the Board of Directors may take action other than what is recommended. 
 
In accordance with the requirements of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 ("ADA"), Discover 
Santa Clara® will not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities on the basis of disability in its 
services, programs, or activities, and will ensure that all existing facilities will be made accessible to the 
maximum extent feasible. Discover Santa Clara® will generally, upon request, provide appropriate aids and 

002



Discover Santa Clara® 
Board of Directors Meeting 05/16/2024  Page 3 of 3 

services leading to effective communication for qualified persons with disabilities including those with speech, 
hearing, or vision impairments so they can participate equally in Discover Santa Clara® programs, services, and 
activities. Discover Santa Clara® will make all reasonable modifications to policies and programs to ensure that 
people with disabilities have an equal opportunity to enjoy all its programs, services, and activities.  
 
Agendas and other written materials distributed during a public meeting that are public record will be made 
available by Discover Santa Clara® in an appropriate alternative format. Contact Discover Santa Clara® at 
dscadmin@discoversantaclara.org with your request for an alternative format copy of the agenda or other 
written materials.  
 
Individuals who require an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or any other disability-related 
modification of policies or procedures, or other accommodation, in order to participate in a program, service, or 
activity of Discover Santa Clara® should contact Discover Santa Clara® at dscadmin@discoversantaclara.org as 
soon as possible before the scheduled event. 
 
 

003



ATTACHMENTS

004



Omnichannel Marketing 
Ecosystem Project Update

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 16, 2024
AGENDA ITEM #2

005



Omnichannel Marketing Project | Update

Madden Media Progress

• Positioning & Branding

- Positioning Meeting hosted in Santa Clara on April 22nd.

- Presented a first iteration of a positioning statement for  
Discover Santa Clara® (DSC).

- 2nd draft of positioning statement and elevator pitches 
delivered to the DSC team on May 9th for review and    
next round of revisions.

• Photo & Video

- Current asset library provided to Madden for review.

- Additional assets sought out from partners.

- Asset library assessed. Shot list under development for 
photo and video shoot scheduled first the week of June.006



Omnichannel Marketing Project | Update

• SEO

- Research completed on current website. 
performance. Suggestions made to optimize current. 
website and develop new website.

• Website

- Hosted kickoff meeting.

- Finalizing formal Statement of Work.

• Visitor’s Guide 

- Hosted kickoff meeting.

- Developing rate card for advertising sales.

- Confirming schedule for development, production 
and distribution.

007



Thank you

4
008



March 21, 2024, 2:00 p.m.  
Hyatt Regency Santa Clara  

5101 Great America Parkway 
Bayshore Room 

Santa Clara, CA 95050 

Discover Santa Clara® 
Board of Directors Meeting 03/21/2024 Page 1 of 4 

DISCOVER SANTA CLARA® 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

MEETING MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Lentz called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Chair Lentz welcomed the newest Board Member, Billy Moreno, General Manager of Delta 
Silicon Valley.  

Present: Treasurer Kelly Carr, OVG360 
Member Lorne Ellison, Levy Restaurants 
Member Barb Granter, California’s Great America  
Member Erin Henry, Hyatt Santa Clara 
Chair Catherine Lentz, Forty-Niners Stadium Management Company 
Member Billy Moreno, Delta Silicon Valley 
Member Nadine Nader, City of Santa Clara  
Vice-Chair Chris Sullivan, Santa Clara Marriott 

Quorum Met: 8 

Secretary Christine Lawson, Discover Santa Clara® (Ex-Officio) 
Member Chuck Baker, City of Santa Clara (Ex-Officio) 

Absent:  Member Leo Wandling, I.A.T.S.E Local Union 134 

Attendance:   Jasmin Avina, Discover Santa Clara® 
Nancy Thome, City of Santa Clara 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
For public comment on items on the Agenda that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Board. 

There were no public comments. 

SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 

1. Introduction of new Administrative Services Manager Jasmin Avina.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 16, 2024
AGENDA ITEM #3

009



Discover Santa Clara® 
Board of Directors Meeting 03/21/2024  Page 2 of 4 

Chair Lentz welcomed the Administrative Service Manager Jasmin Avina to her first Board 
Meeting. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Matters listed in the Consent Agenda section will be considered routine by the Board and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of the items on the Consent Calendar 
unless the discussion is requested by a member of the Board, staff, or public. If discussion is 
requested, that item will be removed from the section entitled Consent Agenda and will be 
considered under Consent Items Pulled for Discussion. 
 
2. Action on the Minutes of: 

 Discover Santa Clara® Board of Directors – January 18, 2024 
 

Recommendation: Note and File Meeting Minutes. 
 
3. Action on the December 2023 and January 2024 Financial Reports. 
 

Recommendation: Note and File the December 2023 and January 2024 Financial 
Reports. 
 

4. Action on the January and February 2024 Sales Activity Reports. 
 
Recommendation: Note and File the January and February 2024 Sales Activity Reports. 

 
A motion was made by Treasurer Carr, seconded by Member Nader, to approve the 
Consent Calendar. 
 
Ayes: 8 Treasurer Carr, Member Ellison, Member Granter, Member Henry, Chair Lentz, 

Member Moreno, Member Nader, Vice-Chair Sullivan 
 
Absent: 1   Member Wandling 
 
CONSENT ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
This item is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda that is 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The law does not permit action on, or extended 
discussion of, any item not on the agenda except under special circumstances. The Board or staff 
may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed and may request staff to report back 
at a subsequent meeting.  
 
There were no public presentations. 
 
GENERAL BUSINESS – ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
 

010



Discover Santa Clara® 
Board of Directors Meeting 03/21/2024  Page 3 of 4 

5. Action to Ratify an Agreement with Madden Preprint Media LLC dba Madden Media for 
Website Redesign and Marketing Services for a Three-Year Term. 
 
Recommendation:  
1. Ratify an Agreement with Madden Preprint Media LLC dba Madden Media for 

website redesign and marketing services in the amount of $474,020 for an initial 
three-year term beginning March 11, 2024, and ending March 10, 2027. 

2. Approve Chief Executive Officer to absorb expenses exceeding the Marketing & 
Communications Non-Personnel Budget and to offset expenses with current savings 
in the FY 2023/24 Operating Budget. 

 
Director of Marketing, Katelyn Studebaker provided an overview of the staff report and 
shared the background and the procurement process that was conducted that led to the 
selection of Madden Media. Katelyn noted there were corrections to the FY amounts listed 
in Table C of the staff report. The following corrections were noted: FY 2023/24 = $227,195. 
FY 2024/25 = $184,1885, FY 2025/26 = $62,640 for a total three-year contract amount of 
$474,020. 
 
Katelyn added that they anticipate they can absorb the current fiscal year cost into the 
current budget and that Madden Media plan to cover the five major projects as part of the 
contract. 
 
Ex-Officio Baker indicated that he would like to get clarity on the marketing sprints and 
what the turnaround time is to fix business functionality items and is there a financial 
impact if Madden doesn’t fix it. Katelyn indicated that she would review the contract and 
add amendment addressing turnaround time for addressing business functionality items if 
needed. 
 
Nancy Thome added that the sprints were optional based on DMO need and that optional 
sprints totalled $78,000 of the overall contract. Additionally, the payment schedule 
included in the contract is subject to change depending on if items are completed quickly 
or if there is an unexpected delay. Recommendation #2 was being requested so that if 
progress moves quicker than usual, Marketing may exceed the program budget by more 
than $25,000, the DMO would not need to return to the Board for approval later: the CEO is 
required to get Board approval for program expenses exceeding $25,000. 
 
Member Henry left the meeting at 2:27 p.m. 
 
A motion was made by Member Nader, seconded by Member Ellison, to: 1) Ratify an 
Agreement with Madden Preprint Media LLC dba Madden Media for website redesign 
and marketing services in the amount of $474,020 for an initial three-year term 
beginning March 11, 2024 and ending March 10, 2027, and 2) Approve Chief Executive 
Officer to absorb expenses exceeding the Marketing & Communications Non-Personnel 
Budget and to offset expenses with current savings in the FY 2023/24 Operating 
Budget. 

011



Discover Santa Clara® 
Board of Directors Meeting 03/21/2024  Page 4 of 4 

 
Ayes: 7 Treasurer Carr, Member Ellison, Member Granter, Chair Lentz, Member Moreno, 

Member Nader, Vice-Chair Sullivan 
 
Absent: 2   Member Wandling, Member Henry 
 
6. Chief Executive Officer Monthly Update. 

 
6A. Staffing Update 
6B. Sales & Administrative Update 
6C. Marketing Update 
 
Referring to the PowerPoint Presentation included in the agenda packet, Secretary 
Lawson, Director of Sales Luz Chatman, Director of Marketing Katelyn Studebaker, and 
Marketing Manager Ben Landis provided an update on DMO administration, sales, and 
marketing efforts. 
 
Secretary Lawson welcome Jasmin Aviña as the new Administrative Services Manager 
to the DMO administration team. Ongoing efforts to find the next Sales Manager will 
continue in the coming weeks by the Director of Sales, Luz Chatman leading recruitment 
initiatives. 
 
Accomplishments and sales priorities include, but is not limited to, partnerships with 
Baronfeld Consulting, Visit Salt Lake City, Visit Oakland, and participation in the Visit 
California Outlook Forum. The sales and marketing teams are planning future travel to 
engage in networking opportunities with other DMOs. 
 
Member Nader left the meeting at 2:54 p.m. 
 
Ex-Officio Baker left the meeting at 3:00 p.m. 

 
COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
7. Committee Updates 
 
There were no Committee Updates. 
 
GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:05 p.m. The next regularly scheduled meeting is on April 18, 
2024. 

012



 

FY 2023/24 
   Quarterly Report 

THINK BIG. LOOK FORWARD. October 2023 – December 2023 

  2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2023 

DISCOVER 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 16, 2024
AGENDA ITEM #4

013



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 2 of 36 
 
 
 

 
Updated: 02.02.2024 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Executive Summary ..................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Key Accomplishments ............................................................................................................................................... 4 

Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) Progress Update .......................................................................... 13 

Second Quarter Budget Summary ................................................................................................................... 14 

DSC Program And Activity Highlights............................................................................................................. 15 

Sales and Marketing ................................................................................................................................... 15 

Administration and Operations ......................................................................................................... 17 

Contingency/Reserve ............................................................................................................................... 17 

Third Quarter Focus ................................................................................................................................................... 18 

Appendix .......................................................................................................................................................................... 20 

Attachment A   -   DMO FY 2023/24 Second Quarter Financials ............................................. 36 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

014



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 3 of 36 
 
 
 

 

Executive Summary 
 
In the dynamic and ongoing startup environment of our DMO, the first quarter was marked by a 
dedication to recruiting top sales and marketing talent to build a strong team—a critical step in 
executing the ambitious initiatives outlined in our FY 2023/24 budget. As we continue to recruit 
for our open Administrative Services Manager role an additional Sales Manager. We approached 
the second quarter with a potent team assembled, putting us in the prime position to shift from 
preparation mode to actively promoting our destination and partners in the market. 
 
In the second quarter, our Sales and Marketing team gained momentum, making remarkable 
strides. The Sales Team directed its efforts towards prospecting potential clients, managing 
group leads, and actively participating in four national tradeshows. Through these efforts, the 
team was able to connect with a diverse audience of meeting and event planners. The Sales 
Team remains committed to maintaining a strong presence in the market, fostering crucial 
relationships, and boosting lead volume to drive the sales pipeline for citywide conventions.  
 
Simultaneously, the Marketing Team experienced a period of transformation characterized by 
the creation of abundant content tailored to support our Sales Team while also spotlighting our 
partners and local businesses. Moreover, the team is currently busy with the development of a 
robust Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem. This ambitious initiative encompasses various 
assets designed to generate unparalleled exposure and enthusiasm for the city. Among our 
endeavors are a comprehensive Website Redesign, a Positioning Meeting aimed at answering 
the pivotal question of "Why Santa Clara," strategic photography to enhance both marketing 
campaigns and direct sales efforts, meticulous SEO Management for our forthcoming website, 
and the crafting of a Santa Clara Visitors Guide. These collaborative efforts between Sales and 
Marketing form the backbone upon which we will build our future endeavors. 
 
In summary, the second quarter of FY 2023/24 has been incredibly productive for our 
organization. Every department has made remarkable strides forward in process, and customer 
engagement through both direct sales and marketing. The team has shown an unwavering 
commitment to producing results. As we look ahead to the remainder of the fiscal year, there's a 
sense of excitement and confidence that the groundwork we've established will continue to 
pave the way to success for the DMO, our partners, and the City. 
 
*This report is unaudited and, therefore, subject to change. 
 
 
 

015



Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 4 of 36 

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

Administration and Operations 

• The team collaborated to develop a DMO Culture Statement.
• Held DMO Board of Directors elections on October 19, 2023.
• A draft version of the DMO’s Financial Policies Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs)

was completed in collaboration with Krisch & Company and representation from the
City. The draft was presented and underwent review at the December Board of Directors
meeting where feedback was requested with the intent of a final review and approval at
the January 2024 Board Meeting. The primary objective behind these SOPs is to
establish fiscally responsible processes within the organization and secure custody of
the SCTID Assessment Funds.

• The DMO, in partnership with CPS HR Consulting, finalized the development of an
innovative Annual Review format and process with reviews being conducted quarterly.
This process was presented to the team, and we are in the process of completing Q1 –
Q3 reviews to be completed by April 1, 2024. The primary objective is to ensure that
leadership within our organization is equipped to deliver valuable feedback on
performance, identify areas of success, and pinpoint opportunities for growth.

• CEO finalized the Sales Manager Incentive Plan and obtained approval from the Board of
Directors at the December Board Meeting. The focus now is for the CEO to develop
incentive plans for the Director of Sales and Director of Marketing, with the aim of
leveraging the foundational framework of the Sales Manager plan while customizing goals
and percentage weightings specific to each director's role. The goal is to have the
Director Incentive Plans ready to deliver by the end of February 2024.

• CEO crafted and delivered final FY 2023/24 goals for both the Director of Sales and
Director of Marketing roles.

• CEO and Administrative Services Manager partnered with Petrinovich Pugh & Co LLP
(PP&Co) to complete and submit the DMO’s 2019 – 2021 990 tax forms.

• Successfully partnered and opened a DMO bank account through Bridge Bank and
obtained business credit cards for the team to facilitate business and travel expenses.
CEO and the Board Treasurer are currently in the process of shifting the DMO's recurring
expenses over to our Bridge Bank account with the goal of closing out the Wells Fargo
account.

• CEO joined the sales team to participate in both the IMEX America Tradeshow in Las
Vegas and Holiday Showcase in Chicago. These high-profile events were great
opportunities to meet with corporate and association meeting planners, giving us crucial
exposure and networking leverage.

• CEO successfully concluded the DMO’s partnership with the consulting group Jones
Lang LaSalle (JLL).

016



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 5 of 36 
 
 
 

• CEO scheduled a Team Offsite for February 6-7, 2024 to begin the FY 2024/25 Budget 
Planning Process.  

• CEO working to schedule on-going cadence of meetings with the new Assistant City 
Manager to foster relationship and DMO updates beginning in the third quarter 2024. 

• Currently engaged in actively recruiting a replacement for the Administrative Services 
Manager position. 
 

Convention Sales, Incentives and Services 
 
The team continues to actively develop a strong sales foundation for sales operations and client 
prospecting, while continuing to get into the marketplace to gain vital exposure for the City and 
our DMOs partners. We accomplished this by participating in four national tradeshows, engaging 
with diverse meetings and event planner audiences that are relevant to Santa Clara. With this 
momentum, the team is committed to staying in-market, building key relationships, and 
increasing lead volume to fuel the sales pipeline for citywide conventions. The resulting leads 
will be shared among our Convention Center and SCTID Hotel partners. 
 

• Completed onboarding and orientation process for both our Director of Sales, Luz 
Chatman, and Sales Manager, Sherry Bastani. This process included introductory 
sessions with the DMO, Convention Center, SCTID Hotels, and partners. These meetings 
were conducted to facilitate education and alignment between the parties involved. 

• Manager, Data & Strategy, Marwa Abubakr partnered with Simpleview to conduct a 
comprehensive sales audit of the DMOs CRM in December. The results of the audit will 
provide valuable insight on areas of vulnerability to be addressed, ensuring optimized 
efficiency and improved sales and marketing performance. 

• Director of Sales finalized the DMOs sales team deployment and lead management 
process plan, establishing a solid foundation for success. The plan delineates the 
strategic deployment of Sales Managers into specific market segments such as 
technology, banking, association, and more. The goal is to enable the team to engage 
with and assess crucial business influencers effectively, fostering awareness and 
generating business for the city and its partners. 

• Continued collaboration with Baronfeld Consulting Group to assist in the DMO's 
prospecting initiatives while we identify our additional Sales Manager. To date, the 
partnership has produced impressive results. 

o Weekly calls conducted to assess progress and effectiveness of outreach 
strategy. 

o Focusing on requalification of previous accounts in the DMO's Simpleview       
CRM system. 

o Compiling a database of 600+ target accounts yet to prospected and qualified 
for potential business opportunities in Santa Clara. 

017



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 6 of 36 
 
 
 

o Support of Tradeshow attendee qualification and appointment confirmations. 
o As of December 2023, they’ve successfully reached out to 3,678 clients and 

identified 68 potential group opportunities. 
• Coordinated booth displays, and scheduled client appointments for four significant 

tradeshows. Additionally, Sales and Marketing worked closely to create a unified set of 
promotional materials and social media posts to generate pre-show buzz. This included 
designing the booth layout, developing eye-catching sales banners, market-specific 
sales sheets, client blogs, pre-show emails, and client giveaways to enhance our 
presence at the events. 

o TEAMS in Florida, October 2-5, 2023 focused on the Sports market. 
o IMEX America in Las Vegas, October 16–19, 2023 which is the largest Meetings 

and Events tradeshow in the United States.  
o Holiday Showcase in Chicago, November 28-December 1, 2023 targeting the 

National Association market. 
o CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular in Sacramento, December 12-13 targeting the 

State Association market.  
• CEO in partnership with Catherine Lentz, Director, Levi’s® Stadium Event Services 

conducted a strategic team meeting in November 2023. This collaboration aimed to 
identify opportunities for joint client events in both Santa Clara and at national 
tradeshows with the goal of enhancing exposure and lead generation for the City of 
Santa Clara.  

• Conducted three high-profile site inspections with potential clients to secure P1 and P2 
groups.  

• CEO conducted initial site inspections with FIFA contacts on October 20, 2023 in 
preparation for the 2026 Games. Additional follow-up sites with FIFA Team Services took 
place on November 7-8, 2023.  

• CEO working with the Bay Area Host Committee to finalize Superbowl 60 contracts with 
our SCTID Hotels.  

• Director of Sales made strategic modifications to the DMO Tradeshow Calendar for the 
remainder of FY 2023/24.  

• Director of Sales, provided a comprehensive overview of the DMO at the December 
2023 SF Travel Sales Meeting, showcasing the destination as a new partner. 

• Met with our Cvent partners to explore reporting possibilities for gaining deeper insights 
into our primary business segments, group lead statistics, and competitive landscape 
across the DMO, Convention Center, and the city overall. These insights will support 
making more informed decisions regarding resource and budget allocation. We're 
currently assessing available options and pricing. 

• Actively seeking to hire additional Sales Manager as outlined in the adopted FY 2023/24 
budget.  
 

018



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 7 of 36 
 
 
 

• CEO successfully secured hosting the Bay Area Travel Writers Group monthly meeting at 
the Convention Center on February 24, 2024, with the addition of a tour of Levi’s® 
Stadium afterward. While these writers cover consumer trades rather than B2B (e.g., 
meetings and events), the articles and blogs stemming from their experiences in Santa 
Clara will have a positive impact on the city as a whole. 

• CEO and Director of Sales have initiated the creation of a "Business Fund Scoring Matrix." 
This document will outline essential scoring criteria linked to Business Development 
Fund thresholds, guaranteeing a systematic approach to fund allocations for citywide 
groups. 

• CEO and members of the Marketing team have registered to attend the Visit California 
Outlook Forum scheduled for March 2024 in Palm Springs. The content is specific to 
California’s tourism strategy for FY 2024/25, presenting valuable opportunities for the 
DMO to engage and enhance exposure for the City and our partners.  

• CEO and Director of Sales have registered to attend the Destination International CEO 
Summit happening in April 2024 in Boston. The summit offers beneficial education 
sessions to gain insight on trends in addition to valuable networking opportunities. 
 

Marketing and Communications 
 
The second quarter has been transformative for the DMO Marketing Team, propelling Santa 
Clara into the spotlight as a vibrant destination. We've initiated projects and crafted campaigns 
that capture the essence of the season while laying the groundwork for future marketing 
endeavors. With a diverse range of stakeholders, we've aimed to strategically support sales 
initiatives, increase hotel room nights, and celebrated the energetic tapestry of businesses and 
events that define Santa Clara's allure. As we celebrate the successes of this quarter, we're 
already gearing up for the exciting projects ahead. 
 
The team is currently working on building a robust marketing ecosystem that includes various 
assets designed to empower our Sales Team well into the future. This initiative involves a 
comprehensive Website Redesign, a Positioning Meeting aimed at addressing the crucial 
question of "Why Santa Clara," Photography to bolster both marketing campaigns and direct 
sales endeavors, meticulous SEO Management for the upcoming website, and the creation of a 
Santa Clara Visitors Guide. These components collectively form the foundation that will serve 
our sales and marketing efforts for years to come. 
 
In crafting our marketing strategy, we recognize the vital importance of presenting a cohesive 
brand experience to our customers and the public. While our projects span various mediums, 
they are all interconnected within a broader marketing ecosystem. To ensure seamless 
integration and maximum synergy, we've made the strategic decision to engage a single vendor 
to develop all five foundational marketing assets.  

019



Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 8 of 36 

This approach minimizes communication overhead and streamlines project management, 
facilitating a smoother and more cohesive execution of our vision. 

In collaboration with the City of Santa Clara, the DMO developed a Request for Proposal (RFP) 
and Scope of Work for our Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem. This RFP was sent to six 
reputable Marketing Agencies on November 16, 2023, and by December 15, 2023, we received 
four proposals. A dedicated team of evaluators, including representatives from Levi’s Stadium, 
Great America, and the DMO, were brought together to thoroughly assess all submissions and 
choose the partner agency who will execute all projects. We anticipate the selected partner 
agency will begin work no later than March 1, 2024. (CLICK HERE to review RFP documents, 
attachments, and addendums). 

A wealth of engaging content has been curated across diverse platforms to speak to specific 
audiences. Our mission is to create content that not only attracts but also inspires viewers to 
save and share. To accomplish this, our Marketing Team is leveraging influencer partnerships 
and customized advertising campaigns on each platform, driving sustained growth. 

o Instagram. The Discover Santa Clara® Instagram showcases the best
experiences Santa Clara has to offer. With a focus on engaging locals and
potential visitors, the content spans across various segments such as food,
entertainment, arts, and hotels. The goal is to create quick, shareable videos
for each category, with some posts reaching over 100k views, and the highest
hitting 579k views. (See Appendix Item C2).

In the second quarter, we achieved 1,056,675 impressions with 46 Instagram
videos and four static image posts. Out of these videos, six were influencer
partnerships. Compared to Q1's 752,611 impressions, this marks a notable
40.4% increase, indicating sustained resonance with our content and
attracting new followers. We expect this positive trend to persist in the next
quarter, driving further growth and engagement.

o LinkedIn. The Discover Santa Clara® LinkedIn page is integral to supporting
our DMO's B2B efforts and assisting our sales team during tradeshows. Our
primary objective is to strategically craft content aimed at meeting and event
planners and industry partners, highlighting key events, and providing insights
into relevant economic travel trends in Santa Clara.

In the second quarter our LinkedIn posts garnered 44,660 impressions, with
an impressive average click-through rate (CTR) of 9.5%. Comparatively, the
global average LinkedIn CTR ranges from 0.44% to 0.65%, indicating that our
content consistently outperforms the platform's average engagement
metrics.

020

https://www.discoversantaclara.org/marketing-rfp.htm


Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 9 of 36 

o Blog. We published seven original blog posts covering a range of topics, from
highlighting local businesses to monthly event roundups, and content
pertaining to hotel reopening's. These blogs serve a dual purpose: they target
both event planners and the wider public while boosting our SEO efforts with
keyword-rich content. Additionally, they act as versatile resources, being
reposted on platforms like LinkedIn and included in email blasts.
(See Appendix Item C6).

o Facebook. Facebook is a dynamic platform catering to both consumers and
businesses alike. The marketing team leverages this platform by sharing a
range of content, including blog posts, news articles, and videos highlighting
Santa Clara experiences. In the second quarter, 16 impactful Facebook posts
were created. Through targeted follower growth ad campaigns, we
successfully expanded our audience from 383 to 1,830, marking a remarkable
377.8% increase.

o Email Newsletter. Our email marketing efforts were instrumental in
reinforcing our partnership with the sales team, by assisting in retargeting
prospects from trade shows like IMEX, Holiday Showcase, and Seasonal
Spectacular. We also provided timely updates on market trends, including
monthly event roundups and hotel openings. In Q2, a total of 46,000 emails
were successfully delivered and achieved an open rate of 23.53%.

• Paid Advertising. The DMO kept up its use of Pay-Per-Click (PPC) advertising to bolster
lead generation and platform expansion. Alongside our ongoing Google Ads campaigns,
we diversified into other paid advertising avenues that don't rely on our website as the
primary conversion tool. The outcomes this quarter have been exciting.

o Facebook Pages Likes Campaign. Continued to expand our Facebook
following through a targeted Facebook Page Likes Campaign. The campaign
supported a growth surge from 383 at the end of Q1 to 1,893 by the close of
Q2, representing an impressive 394%. This growth was achieved on a $1,300
budget demonstrating the effectiveness of the campaign. (See Appendix
Item A1).

o LinkedIn Conversation Ads. This quarter, a primary focus was on leveraging
paid advertising through LinkedIn. LinkedIn stands out for its unique ability to
reach a B2B audience effectively.
One of the tactics we employed was LinkedIn Conversation Ads, which
involved sending direct messages from our Director of Sales, Luz Chatman on
LinkedIn.

021



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 10 of 36 
 
 
 

The campaign allocated a budget of $2,000 from November 30 to December 
20, 2023, specifically targeting Event Planners and Executive Admins in 
markets where our leads have historically originated, drawing from insights 
provided by Cvent data (refer to Appendix Item A2 for further details). 
This advertising campaign generated 24 leads from event planners and 
executive admins who expressed interest in receiving further details about 
hosting events in Santa Clara. 

 
• Event Sales Collateral. As part of our Key Performance Indicators (KPIs), the DMO places 

a high priority on crafting Event Sales Collateral and supporting marketing projects for 
our partners OVG and Levy. The following were focus items for the second quarter.  

o Sales Brochure and Folder. We've put together a comprehensive 12-page 
multi-purpose sales brochure and folder filled with evergreen content 
highlighting key selling points of the Santa Clara Convention Center and the 
City. The piece provides a pocket where a customized proposal can be 
inserted giving our clients a complete packet of information. The final draft is 
in process with the targeted delivery to the sales team before the end of the 
third quarter. (Check out Appendix Item S1 for more details). 

o Banner Ads. Two additional tradeshow banner stands were designed 
displaying compelling images of Santa Clara. These banner stands are 
designed to be versatile for use at tradeshows and events. (See Appendix 
Item S2). 

 
• Tradeshow Support. FY 2023/24, the DMO team has placed a strong emphasis on 

attending tradeshows. The Sales Team will be actively engaging with event buyers at 
major industry events, and the DMO Marketing Team has been working diligently to tailor 
their support for each show. This involves custom booth designs, pre-show digital 
marketing initiatives encompassing email campaigns, social media, and website 
strategies, as well as a post-show plan for automated contact follow-up. 

o Tradeshow a la Carte Menu. To streamline communication between Sales 
and Marketing and optimize tradeshow conversions, the DMO Marketing 
Team devised a Survey Form presenting an A La Carte Tradeshow Marketing 
Menu. CLICK HERE to view the survey. 

o IMEX America & TEAMS Post Show Automated Emails. To enhance 
efficiency in post-tradeshow follow-up, we implemented an automated post-
show email sent to all customer attendees. The goal is to systematically 
engage every lead, allowing the Sales Team to focus on high priority leads and 
respond to RFPs. The post-show emails yielded six additional non-citywide 
RFPs from the TEAMS Conference, which were forwarded to our partners at 
the Santa Clara Convention Center (refer to Appendix T1). 

022

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/9LGPHRC


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 11 of 36 
 
 
 

o Holiday Showcase and CalSAE’s Seasonal Spectacular. We developed 
Custom Email Signature Banners and LinkedIn Banners to notify clients of our 
attendance at shows and guide them to our booth on the tradeshow floor 
(see Appendix T2) in addition to post-show emails. We're currently awaiting 
the results for the automated email campaign. 

 
• OVG and Levy Partner Support. As per the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

between OVG, Levy Restaurants, and the DMO, the DMO has upheld its commitment to 
offer marketing support to promote and drive sales for the Santa Clara Convention 
Center. 

o MOU Project Update Log. To clarify the financial status of the MOU, the DMO 
Director of Marketing created a spreadsheet detailing FY 2022/23 and FY 
2023/24 completed projects. The spreadsheet was shared with both OVG 
and Levy general managers and will be regularly updated (Appendix Item P1). 

o Levy Teaching Kitchen Brochure. Committed to community engagement 
and workforce development, Levy Restaurants is spearheading the Teaching 
Kitchen initiative aimed at fostering culinary education within the community. 
To support recruitment efforts, the DMO oversaw the production of a 
promotional brochure outlining the program's key features. This brochure 
serves as a resource for prospective students, recruitment partners, and 
community stakeholders (See Appendix Item P2). 

o Levy Hydroponic Garden Escalator Wrap. Levy Restaurants has acquired a 
Hydroponic Indoor Garden, aiming to cultivate herbs for integration into the 
event menus at Santa Clara Convention Center. The DMO project has 
overseen the design of an escalator wrap, serving as an informative backdrop 
for the garden. With approval granted, installation is slated for completion by 
January. (Refer to Appendix Item P3 for details). 

o OVG Onsite Food & Beverage Signage. To combat the persistence of guests 
bringing in outside F&B into the Convention Center OVG has made the 
decision to put up signs at all entry points, informing guests of our non-
outside F&B policy. The DMO project oversaw the signage design, which has 
been approved, and we anticipate the installation to be finished by January. 
(Refer to Appendix Item P4 for more details.) 

o FrostyFest. OVG puts on the annual FrostyFest which was held this year on 
December 14, 2023. To support the promotion of this event, the DMO crafted 
a festive sizzle reel, invested in targeted Meta Ads tailored by zip code to 
spread the word, and documented the event live, sharing an engaging reel in 
collaboration with the Convention Center. (CLICK HERE to watch the Reel on 
Instagram.) 
 

023

https://www.instagram.com/p/C02q6wLxVX2/


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 12 of 36 
 
 
 

• SCTID Hotel Support. In Q2, there were numerous opportunities to support and 
collaborate with our SCTID Hotel Partners. Whether it was capturing new restaurant 
launches, creating enticing sizzle reels to highlight the unique offerings of each hotel, 
organizing engaging activations, partnerships with local influencers to drive followers to 
supporting the highly anticipated grand opening of the Avatar hotel – the opportunities 
highlighted the vibrancy, energy, and creativity of our hotel community. For further 
details on the featured hotels and related content, please refer to the provided links. 

o Avatar Grand Opening. Drafted press release, reel and blog to promote 
opening  (See Appendix Item H1) (CLICK HERE to watch the our Reel on 
Instagram. CLICK HERE to read the Blog created and, on our website). 

o Hilton Santa Clara. Partnered with the Hilton and local influencer 
@BayArea_Buzz (137k followers) to create a like/follow/share campaign 
inclusive of a $1,000 gift certificate giveaway promoting the opening of La 
Fontana Restaurant. (CLICK HERE to see the giveaway on Instagram). (See 
Appendix Item H2) 

o Santa Clara Marriott. Collaborated with Marriott’s Marketing Manager to host 
the influencer @Discover_California (119k followers) to create a weekend of 
Santa Clara specific content which was posted as collaborations with the 
Marriott and Discover Santa Clara. (CLICK HERE to watch the Reel on 
Instagram). Additionally, the DMO created content amplifying the Marriott’s 
Holiday Drink menu. (CLICK HERE to watch the Reel on Instagram.) 

o AC Hotel Santa Clara. The DMO created a hotel walk-through Reel for the AC 
Hotel, Santa Clara. (CLICK HERE to watch the Reel on Instagram) 

 
• Public Relations. 

o The Mercury News | Monthly Insights & Indicators Column Showcasing 
Santa Clara. CEO Christine Lawson was chosen as the subject of the Mercury 
News’ monthly “Insights & Indicators” column showcasing Santa Clara. (CLICK 
HERE to read the article) (See Appendix Item P1). 

o The Mercury News | Local fans sack 49ers broadcasts for featuring shots 
of San Francisco instead of Silicon Valley. CEO Christine Lawson was 
requested to provide her insights on the matter of b-roll footage featured by 
prominent networks during broadcasts of 49ers games. (CLICK HERE to read 
the article.) (See Appendix Item P2). 

o Smart Meetings Magazine | Smart Moves. Sherry Bastani was highlighted in 
both print and digital editions, announcing her appointment as Sales Manager 
for the DMO. (See Appendix Item P3) 

o Hosting Bay Area Travel Writers Meeting in February 2024. The DMO CEO 
has confirmed Santa Clara as the location for the February 24, 2024 Bay Area 
Travel Writers Meeting. (See details on page #6 under “Convention Sales, 
Incentives & Services”). 

024

https://www.instagram.com/p/C0ck8jxyoj1/
https://www.discoversantaclara.org/avatar-hotel.htm
https://www.instagram.com/bayarea_buzz/
https://www.instagram.com/p/C0dOkMjLFMO/
https://www.instagram.com/discover_california_/
https://www.instagram.com/p/C1KZcKqpyp3/
https://www.instagram.com/p/C0xNmuev4ro/
https://www.instagram.com/p/C0SFZEFPF-3/
https://enewspaper.mercurynews.com/infinity/article_popover_share.aspx?guid=0d0d5d26-7b15-4c62-85be-00a06fc9086d
https://enewspaper.mercurynews.com/infinity/article_popover_share.aspx?guid=0d0d5d26-7b15-4c62-85be-00a06fc9086d
https://www.mercurynews.com/2023/10/11/the-san-francisco-49ers-of-santa-clara-south-bay-niners-fans-notice-a-lack-of-santa-clara-aerial-shots-during-nfl-broadcasts/


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 13 of 36 
 
 
 

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs) PROGRESS UPDATE 
 
In November we celebrated the success of a P2 group hosted at the Santa Clara Convention 
Center which was secured through the efforts of OVG’s Senior Director of Sales. This group 
contributed a commendable $578,569 in Convention Center revenue and 2,622 room nights 
picked-up for the SCTID Hotels. 
 
While the DMO is not pacing to meet our FY 2023/24 P1 and P2 booking goals, we have found 
promising P1 and P2 opportunities many of which have been shorter-term in nature. During the 
second quarter, we lost (7) potential P1 and P2 pieces of business. These leads represented a 
significant potential revenue of $2.7 million in Convention Center building spend, along with an 
estimated 12,489 room nights. The reasons for these losses were varied, including clients 
opting for alternative cities and our competitors offering enticing financial packages. Our 
strategy continues to emphasize direct sales calls, active participation in tradeshows, and 
proactive business prospecting. We currently have 53 prospects at the close of the second 
quarter with the goal of maintaining a monthly pipeline of 12 or more active prospects, aiming 
for a total of 140 active prospects by the end of this fiscal year. 
 
Currently, the DMO has a vacant position for an additional Sales Manager. Our top priority is to 
actively search for and hire a highly qualified candidate. This individual will play a crucial role in 
increasing our outreach efforts to targeted meeting planners and companies, with the aim of 
bringing citywide events, revenue, and a positive economic impact to the city of Santa Clara. 
Additionally, their assistance will be instrumental in achieving our performance goals for FY 
2023/24, which involve securing nine (9) P1 and P2 group bookings.  

  

 

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO Inc.

Performance Measures

2023/24 
Target

YTD October November December

1. Event Mix (Consumed) 
Percent of P1 Events 0.5% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Number of P1 Events 1 0 0 0 0
Percent of P2 Events 1.0% 0.9% 0% 5.0% 0%
Number of P2 Events 2 1 0 1

2. Number of Definite Events Booked (booked in the year for future years)
Number of P1 Events 2 0 0 0 0
Number of P2 Events 4 0 0 0 0

3. Convention Center Gross Revenue (P1& P2) $800,000 $569,431 $0 $569,431 $0 
4. Number of Room Nights Booked (for future years) 4,506 0 0 0 0
5. Number of Room Nights Consumed 2,253 2,622 0 2,622 0
6. Number of Weeks Impacted (Consumed) 2 - - - -
7. Customer Service Survey Results (overall satisfaction) 85% - - - -
8. Number of Prospects (active) (non-culmulative P1 & P2) 140 54 59 60 40
9. Economic Impact (Consumed P1 and P2 events) $2,745,582 $1,058,296 $0 $1,058,296 $0 

025



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 14 of 36 
 
 
 

SECOND QUARTER BUDGET SUMMARY 
 
At the close of the second quarter of FY 2023/24, we are currently $716,663.57 below budget 
year-to-date. This result is due to cost savings in salaries and wages resulting from the recent 
cadence of hiring and onboarding of our sales manager who started in late September 
impacting execution of our sales trip schedule, as well as upcoming marketing and tradeshow 
expenses that will be incurred in the third and fourth quarter. While we're under budget, the 
team has made considerable progress in developing sales materials and pre-marketing efforts 
for high-profile tradeshows. These efforts are geared towards boosting our exposure, engaging 
customers, and generating leads. We remain committed to these initiatives and will continue to 
assess our priorities, strategically reallocating unused funds to areas that have the greatest 
impact on attracting and retaining business in the city. 
 
 

FY 2023/24 Operating Budget Summary 
PROGRAM FY 2023/24 

CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES  $1,188,331 
MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS $818,578 
ADMINSTRATION $935,821 
CONTINGENCY  $66,000 
CITY ADMINISTRATION FEE  $44,000 

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET $3,052,730 

 
Q2 Budget Variance 

Report Date: 12/31/2023 Q2 Budget Q2 Actual Variance 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $781,705.57 $505,141.76 $276,563.81 

FUND SURPLUS(DEFICIT)  $276,563.81  

 
       YTD Budget Variance 
Report Date: 12/31/2023 YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $1,588,037.14 $871,373.57 $716,663.57 

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $716,663.57  

The detailed line-item budget is included as Attachment A. 
 

026



Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 15 of 36 

DSC PROGRAM AND ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS 

Convention Sales, Incentives and Services 

At the close of the second quarter of FY 2023/24, significant strides were made with our 
Director of Sales, Sales Manager, and Manager of Data & Strategy fully integrated and 
contributing effectively to their designated roles. With just one more Sales Manager position left 
to fill. This marks a noteworthy milestone for the DMO, considering that at this time last year, we 
did not have this framework nor the current caliber of sales talent in place. 

Given our current sales resources, we've initiated a cadence of consistent prospecting, engaging 
directly with potential clients, and participation in high-profile tradeshows and conferences, and 
are focused on identifying partnerships with top third-party meeting planning companies to 
gain access to influential meeting planners who can promote business for Santa Clara, the 
Convention Center, and our SCTID Hotel partners. 

The team continues to utilize Knowland, our prospecting tool, to identify and reach out to 
potential meeting and event planners with future needs and has been leveraging a trial to 
ZoomInfo providing access to a wide and diverse range of clients for prospecting purposes. We 
also manage incoming business leads from various channels like Cvent, a leading platform used 
by planners to send RFPs to DMOs. 

In October, the Sales Team attended the TEAMS Conference in Florida and IMEX America in Las 
Vegas in October. Additionally, we attended Holiday Showcase in Chicago in November and 
CalSAE Holiday Spectacular in December exposing Santa Clara to multiple meeting planners 
across diverse market segments. We also included the Senior Director of Sales from OVG who 
attended three of the mentioned tradeshows.  

For the remainder of FY 2023/24, we have a robust schedule of targeted tradeshows to 
maximize exposure, engage with clients, generate leads, and secure bookings. 

FY 2023/24 
BUDGET 

Q2 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL Q2 
EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

TOTAL CONVENTION 
SALES, INCENTIVES  
& SERVICES 

$1,188,331 $314,868.28 $187,868.18 $127,000.10 60% 

I' I I I l I 
' 

L 1 1 1 l l _J 

027



Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 16 of 36 

Marketing and Communications 

As previously mentioned, the second quarter has truly been a game-changer for our DMO 
Marketing Team, propelling Santa Clara into the limelight as a bustling and dynamic destination. 
We kicked off projects and rolled out campaigns that beautifully captured the spirit of the 
season while setting the stage for future marketing endeavors. Working alongside a diverse 
array of stakeholders, our aim has been laser-focused; to strategically support our sales efforts 
and continue to showcase the vibrant array of businesses and events that give Santa Clara its 
unique charm. Our sights are already set on continuing to amplify efforts and to the foundation 
building projects that lie ahead. 

This quarter, we kicked off a formal Request for Proposal (RFP) process while establishing an 
industry-diverse evaluation committee tasked with assessing the vendor proposals we receive. 
Looking ahead to the third quarter, this committee will select a trusted partner to assist us in 
developing an Omnichannel Marketing System for the DMO. This comprehensive system will 
encompass a complete Website Redesign, along with a pivotal Positioning Meeting aimed at 
addressing the fundamental question, "Why Santa Clara?" Additionally, it will include top-notch 
photography to bolster our marketing and direct sales efforts. As we strive for digital excellence 
in this endeavor, we'll also be focusing on diligent SEO Management for our upcoming website. 
And let's not forget our commitment to creating a Santa Clara Visitors Guide, rounding out our 
efforts to enhance the visitor experience. 

The team will also work to create new segment specific collateral to cater to the interests and 
unique needs of some key segments more effectively. This will include a Sporting Teams/Events 
Planner’s Guide and a Business Traveler’s Guide, to be used in the selling process and to be 
distributed at our SCTID Hotels. There will also be a focus on researching and crafting 
specialized Santa Clara itineraries and trails, designed especially for foodies, shopping 
enthusiasts, and more with the goal of highlighting the city’s offerings and creating timeless 
content for our website.  

FY 2023/24 
BUDGET 

Q2
BUDGET 

ACTUAL Q2 
EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

TOTAL MARKETING & 
COMMUNICATIONS $818,578 $217,192.78 $113,428.54 $103,764.24 52% 

028



Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 17 of 36 

Administration and Operations 

The administration and operations portion of the budget shall be used for administrative 
personnel costs, office expenses, lobbying, and other general administrative expenses such as 
insurance, legal, and accounting fees. Efforts to finalize the monthly and quarterly accounting 
processes and reporting with our new accounting firm continue.  

During this quarter, the DMO both initiated and extended contracts based upon needs of the 
business and moving initiatives forward. Specific contracts include the following:  

• Crafted amended and restated contract with our accounting firm, Kirsch & Company,
to address updated rates for hourly associates. Awaiting legal review.

• Amended agreement with the City of Santa Clara for the administration of the
SCTID to further clarify DMO’s reporting requirements. Awaiting City signature.

• Crafted an amended contract with Baronfeld Consulting Group, LLC, a business
development company currently supporting the DMO through customer prospecting
activities with the goal of extending through FY 2023/24. Awaiting signature.

• Working on contract renewal with Simpleview for the DMOs Customer Relationships
Manager (CRM) database.

• Working on contract renewal with CoStar who provides the DMO with a monthly STR
Report of the SCTID Hotel partner’s performance.

FY 2023/24 
BUDGET 

Q2 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL Q2 
EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

TOTAL 
ADMINISTRATION $935,821 $222,144.50 $189,897.08 $32,247.42 85% 

Contingency 

The budget includes a contingency line item to account for uncollected assessments, if any. If 
there are contingency funds collected, they may be held in a reserve fund or utilized for other 
program, administration, or renewal costs at the discretion of the DMO Board of Directors. 
Policies relating to contributions to the reserve fund, the target amount of the reserve fund, 
and expenditure of monies from the reserve fund shall be set by the Board of Directors.  

FY 2023/24 
BUDGET 

             Q2 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL Q2 
EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

CONTINGENCY 
$66,000 16,500 $0 $16,500 0% 

029



Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 18 of 36 

City Administration Fee 

The City of Santa Clara shall be paid a fee equal to 2% of the amount of assessment collected 
to cover the costs of collection and administration which may include but are not limited to: 
staffing costs, legal services, and operational costs for rent, telephone, supplies, postage, and 
other general office expenses. 

Although we have not yet received the SCTID income at the closing of the first quarter for FY 
2023/24, it is worth noting that in FY 2022/23 this income came in significantly higher than 
anticipated and compared to budget, resulting in higher accrual of the City Administration Fee 
(CAF).  

FY 2023/24 
BUDGET  Q2 BUDGET ACTUAL Q2 

EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

CITY 
ADMINISTRATION 
FEE 

$44,000 $11,000.01 $13,947.96 ($2,947.95) 127% 

THIRD QUARTER FOCUS 

• Conduct Team Offsite to plan strategic priorities and begin building a FY 2024/25
budget to support vison and execution.

• Identify key third-party travel management/meeting planning companies for potential
collaboration, aiming to tap into their client base, participate in industry-specific events,
and boost lead generation (e.g., American Express, Conference Direct and Helms
Briscoe).

• Acquire the Cvent BI Reporting Package to build a stronger foundation of data, enabling
the DMO to make more informed and strategic business decisions.

• CEO and Marketing Team to attend Visit California’s Outlook Summit in Palm Springs,
March 10-13, 2024.

• Director of Sales to join SF Travel and other DMOs to participate in the New York Society
of Association Executives (NYSAE) Mission, February 27-29, 2024 in New York City. The
highlights of the mission comprise a hosted lunch with travel managers from Goldman
Sachs. Additionally, there will be a client appreciation luncheon held in New Jersey for 35
high-profile clients, including notable names like Prudential, HelmsBrisoe, Novartis, Maritz
Global Events, and IEEE, among others.

• Sales Manager attending Meeting Planners International Conference “MPI ACE 2024” in
San Francisco, March 5-7, 2024. Client cocktail event to be hosted in partnership with
Levi’s® Stadium after the tradeshow.

I I I 

030



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 19 of 36 
 
 
 

 
• Develop comprehensive event packages tailored for citywide meetings to enhance 

competitiveness against other DMOs. 
• Finalize selected vendor in February 2024 and kick-off the Omnichannel Marketing 

ecosystem for the DMO (See details on page #17 under “Marketing & Communications”). 
• The Marketing team to create new segment specific collateral. This will include a 

Sporting Teams/Events Planner’s Guide and a Business Traveler’s Guide, to be 
distributed at our SCTID Hotel. These guides will highlight City amenities like restaurants, 
workout facilities, shopping, and attractions, tailored to the interests of these travelers. 

• Marketing to research and craft specialized Santa Clara itineraries and trails, designed 
especially for foodies, shopping enthusiasts, and more with the goal of creating timeless 
content for our website.  

• The Team is staying focused on Superbowl 60 and FIFA 2026 planning, emphasizing 
collaboration with the City, the Bay Area Host Committee, and our partners.  

• Make updates to our Visit California Profile page, as well as all related Santa Clara 
attraction pages (such as Levi’s Stadium® and Great America). We are also developing 
blog posts and articles on topics that Visit California prefers to promote to further 
amplify Discover Santa Clara® content. 

• Hire for the Administrative Services Manager replacement.  
• Hire additional Sales Manager. 
• Continue to execute the Simpleview CRM Audit results project plan and craft 

appropriate standard operating procedures for improving our database to enhance sales 
and marketing activities. 

• CEO to schedule cadence of meetings with the new Assistant City Manager and City 
Manager to provide strategic DMO updates and foster relationship. 

• Collaborate with Kirsch & Co. to create a draft of Financial Procedures to support 
approved Financial Policies for review and approval. Target date is the June 20th Board of 
Directors Meeting. 

• Complete both the Director of Sales and Director of Marketing Sales Manager Incentive 
Plans for review and approval by the Board of Directors at the March 21st Board Meeting.  

• Marketing continues to highlight local restaurants and businesses in addition to 
community events in Santa Clara. 

• Continue to partner and identify social media influencers to bring more attention to 
Santa Clara. 

 

 
 
 
 

031



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 20 of 36 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 
 
Key Performance Indicators Definitions  
 
Number of Definite Events 
A “definite” event is a future event confirmed with a signed executed SCCC contract and at 
least one TID lodging business. 
 
Number of Weeks Impacted 
Weeks throughout the year where a P1 event, citywide or a combination of events positively 
impacts the destination’s local economy. 
 
SCCC Gross Revenue 
Actual event spend includes rental, food and beverage services, audio-visual services, 
information technology services and other event related services. 
 
Number of Room Nights Booked 
The total number of rooms blocked at Santa Clara lodging businesses for P1 or P2 events, 
multiplied by the number of nights each room is reserved. 
 
Number of Room Nights Consumed 
Total rooms occupied at Santa Clara lodging businesses for a P1 or P2 event, multiplied by the 
number of nights each room is occupied. 
 
Prospects 
Account/Customer that is potentially interested in booking an event at the Convention Center. 
 
Economic Impact 
Total value of an event, including indirect spending, on the host destination’s local 
economy. 
 
Customer Service Survey Results 
Satisfaction surveys shall be administered by a third-party administrator to Convention Center 
meeting planners, clients, and attendees. 
 
Event Mix 
The target mix of convention/meeting types (P1, P2, P3, P4 and P5s) will deliver the best financial 
and economic results for the City. 
 

032



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 21 of 36 
 
 
 

MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS APPENDIX 
 
Content Appendix 
Appendix Item C1  Appendix Item C2 

       
 
Appendix Item C2 

 

What's New in 
Santa Clara? 

5!1y up-lO•G•t• w11n IMll!HI netrtll, h'fllll. lf'ld 110f1H 1111 ltlll v,au,n1 Cll'f 

DIKovet !~ Mil 0, $11'11' Clata 1"t11 l'ltol• 

New Vear·s Eve Om1ng Round-Up 

----~---·- -- -----·- -·· -..., ____ - ... -
l:C:IICIII 

Avatar Hotel Santa Clara Unvetled 

·----------------------~-·-----·-- •···----- ·---------- ---- - ----
a::cm::::11 

► 
581073 

• 
14751 

Overview CD 

Accounts reached 

Reel interactions 

Reach CD 

• 77 

573,018 

.., 
16261 

111111 

6921 

573,018 

38,008 

Accounts reached 

35,249 
Followers • 0 

S.,.,Onr.g S....te C1tr• Jitcetli C•tf 

Commuruly, Coffee. ond Qea1rvity 

~----------.... ------------ ----------·-----------

537,769 
• Non-followers 

033



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 22 of 36 
 
 
 

Paid Advertising Appendix 
 
Appendix Item A1 – Facebook Followership 

 
 
Appendix Item A2 – LinkedIn Conversation Ads 
 
First Direct Message:  

 
 
If the client clicks on “Sure, please reach out!” they are directed to a lead form, which LinkedIn 
auto populates. 

Audience 
These values are based on total followers of your Page or profile. 

Age and Gender 

■ Men 40.20% 

■ Women 59.80% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% ■I 
1&-24 25-34 

Luz Chatman 
Sales and Marketing Leader 

Luz Chatman • 9:22 AM 

Hi Katelyn, 

35-44 

What do microprocessors, roller coasters and Super 
Bowls have in common? Santa Clara. let's see what 

your team can do in the epicenter of innovation. 

45-54 

As a Director of Sales at Discover Santa Clara, it's my 
j ob to make sure that planning events in Santa Clara is 

fun and easy for YOU, and memorable for your 

attendees. 

Would you like to learn more? 

( Sure, please reach out! ) 

( I'll browse unique venues ) 

( Tell me, Why Santa Clara? ) 

~ Create a post 

•■ --55-M 65+ 

* 

034



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 23 of 36 
 
 
 

 

 
If the client clicks on “I’ll browse unique venues” are directed to: GO HERE 
Where the lead form is linked again in the direct message. 
 
If the client clicks on “Tell me, Why Santa Clara?” they will be served this message: 

 

 

Discover Santa Clara® 

Elevate Your Experience in Santa Clara 

Discover how our OMO can provide the assistance needed to plan 
unforgettable events with ease! 

We'll send this information to Discover Santa Clara ill, subje<t to t he 
COfflP<"l"lV'S privacy policy 

Email add ress • 

[ kstudebaker@d iscoversantaclara.org 

First name 

Katelyn 

last name 

Studebaker 

Job tttle 

Marketing Director 

Company name 

Discover Santa Clara ® 

Submit 

Luz Chatman • 9:25 AM 

W Events in Santa Clara are FU N' In addition to the 

302,000 square feet of dive rse space at ou r 

Convention Center, attractions like Great America 

amusement park, Levi's ® Stadium and the Triton 

Museum of Art means there is truly something for 

every group. Lets talk about unique breakout 

locations. 

Would you me to reach out? 

-
_· ~~~.;,~~' .-

- ---~ ....... • .... ~ .. ~:.>- ' 
- - ' 

- --

( Yes, please reach out! ) 

X 

035

https://www.discoversantaclara.org/creative-partnerships.htm


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 24 of 36 
 
 
 

DMO Event Sales Support Appendix 
 
Appendix Item S2 – Sales Brochure / Folder 
 
Cover       Inside Cover 

 
 
Page 1 Options 

 
  

A 

............. --1-•1-MN•.-... ....-. 

~-===="t:::-:-_,.,_,_.,. ___ _ ............ ----(IM .... J-•~ 

Getlncont.ct 
wlthut toflndout 
howwecenhelp 

C 

Centrally located, 
easily accessible. 

036



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 25 of 36 
 
 
 

Appendix Item S2 – Sales Brochure / Folder 
Page 2 Options. 
 

 
 

 

A 

Mffll;l!ifl1ifillti 

Cu&tom taHortd menus 

Out~ol~the+bo- ideas 

, cr .. t,V$ fable U1up1 

FIJl'labikecal" 

HlghT11ehCOl'llleC!Cafes 

== -----.. -___ ., __ ,.. __ -----·-

Boforo Sant• Clara waa koown for toch. It 
was known lo, wi"" .,,d • gricultu••· Thot 
means you,frflsh,ut foodsandboldest 
llavor8llperieneesa,aclowr than-. 
Ou, c:u1tomiable,ra11.,.nn1 ~ityfood 
....:lbcwer•c•optio,,10lfo, 1omethlna to.
•.,.rvone
w._,o.._.......,r...-.t,y.,,.....,.,...., 
:::::::.:,~:-... "".:~""':' ... .-.... f_.,.._ .. ,c, .. ~......,. ....... _ 

--... ·---·,.w.-.. .... llinirol 
___,,,,_.,. .. ........, .. 1hooclty~-

E_,-.i<-..i1n-..-,.1mm,t,-H,y - lll·--.,.,101<1111.,.__ ·~-
Do<l}'Wl.--_S-,e.C.,t•o-ld<-

~-=::!=.'"'~•.11=. ::-
........ _ ..... ,IIO .............. .-,,_ .. 

:.:.;::.M;..~&r;:..--:,5::" .... --:.05-
r_Olu:_oH"'o....,._lotf ... 
-~...,.i..,,,,u,:,,"""''"'...._..,_., _.,_,o,_~..,,.._,, __ IO_I_.,.., _ _,,_.._,,.._,.. 
1,port.1""""""'°"_' ..... -•-"'P' .,.,..,.,,.,...., __ o,.,......_.,...,,,,_ 
-•---..-to(Notl'q .. lCl-11'1 ... .,.. ... .,,,..,._t1 ..... ,1<o<1)_f ... ,~-...,.,... 
--•-"'pm_, ..... _ ...... ,.,..._.._ c...,_,_,_, ... , ... <I"!' ...... .,.,,."" __ 

B 

L0¥t1•Stadiu:n. !hohomeol the 
S-nFran<:itco4~.tllOU<~•• ... ,_ ()u,M.50()_.,.., __ """"' 
~-1,_,...,.. ..... ~ ... 
,0111...; .... _,.-_ ..,_ .,._ ..,...eo..._,..,.....,.,......,~.-.-eu., 
"'1'02',W lh -,000,000-lwloot 

---·""'---...... p,-.... 
___ ,...,. . .,......,_ .. ~ .... 
~• .. -....p,_ll>o...,,..,_.,.,. ---•----,o,, .. •~ ;~=.:-: .. ':.!:=:::::::: 
--fl"Mdnlanln1><1'1't.,_.,,.,.....,,_ .. 

" --- ----- -----·-

u----__ ... .,.. ... 

.......... 

037



Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 26 of 36 

, ..... ,, 
:c,:-;;:-.,-:..,."7,"" 
.. u,,..,a 

·g:=.:: 
fOOOflOY,C:I --·="°'«<I •=.,oq .. -c., 

·:.::.:::~--

~~:::~-=:-= 
.... ,ltG 

:§-;.::_ 
• um_.., ... 

••ix:• •CCIH 

·::...-::.:::--

·=-=== 
lll~• IO.I 

:=7.,,:~ 
UllllllU :~= 

038



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 27 of 36 
 
 
 

 
 
Appendix Item S2 – Banner Stands  

  
 
  

.. ~-.,, 
'"""'""'' !011-'"I"' 
(Jll-111 

0,., ___ _ 

IW>I---· ,.,, ___ .,. 

~ 

-:. ·:-:::- ;:<, • - ' 

-~ , .. . i~~~--: 
...... -~ ... ... ~, 

- - )·. 

. . -

= toO ,co 

-

-~-----

=Et~==-_ .,..,.,_....,._..., --•liyW...,. __ ---.... ~ ............ -==~: ,._,... __ , .. _, __ --·--... -• --flfP,o.., __ , ·-•--·~""·-·-------

- - ...., 

lop_ .. ,_ ... _ 

-•Clot•C-...... C)MO 

_____ .., _ 
-·---... ~--.... -
~"'"":::.:. .. 
:::::::~.:.: .. ____ """'_ ..... _ 
:°...:..-~.:;:, ______ .......,. !:"..O:~::==;~ --· 

Thio,_ .. ___ _,_ 
,OOll<Ml-•16-oo,<,l'lllk.,..t_ 

::=:.=f; .. ":::... 
§.=.~7::~. 

Getting here is easy. 

p=:.... 
• 

• 

039



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 28 of 36 
 
 
 

Tradeshow Support Appendix 
 
Appendix Item T1 – Post Show Automated Emails 
 

         
 

Whew! tMEX h&d us leellns 11<e spent me whale dBY et the arr,us.e«lent 

pt11k,. but hey. we- made h:. Now that we\le caught ot.- bfeath, lt"s time for 

the ne-)!t t t'lrar.rn,g fide - the Dlsco..-f!I' s.sma Clara ai'.l\ientl.lie. B.efl.e\le U9.. we 
know all about rides because we flt@ neict door ne11Jhbo<8 with Great -~ 
Picture this: your cl'eam event coming to lite, CO"'l)lete with Jew-dropping 
venues,. mouthwatei'lng clefk:aeJe.s, and a team that's 80 enthu!llastlc, th.ey 

pracdcllly tun on pute caffeine (we &wear h:'s a l l!'!'S it s.t.petpowl:!f). I cM't 

walt to chat and dive Into the de-tall& ot your event \ll&1on. Let 'e make It 

mo,e then just an e\letlt; let's c,reate a m,emory that'll have evf!l'yone talk.Ing 

about It tor yes, e to come. 

When yo,Jt e ready. use the llnl!: In l'/YI/ slf!n.atu'e to book some time on my 

~ «reply to th1s email 

............ 
~(lr<!tl&allll 

CECClVEA-SANJAC:UAA 

l'IDE(..OS)74 B 709l a:I.J.. (SID)--1'6 31fKI 

Looting tor S0l"M!iW'ie ~ you met: lllll me Discav~ s.r.t1111 a.va boolti? 

CIiek o.,, rt>elr pticro to send r.hem an e,nsilt 

FI.JlllfTluSilllffl,llllpililtu1yDt.Ullll'lta11a.lllbl1, 

oomp.e10-w«hndu, l"NCMayglrT!cser.:I 
MtrKtiom.Alr.cnt~hdl.daMlwrlc,MUl"ad 

I DOd \IDJIUHOl"~OU'ChDoi:eOII 11n al you can,, 

e:n b,.JITet .,..llhCllltomla·~o- .-.,,_1ca·, 

.... or1c1cm1 tare. 

l!I (408) 748-7093 

liJ lchstmantUCildCowt&dntadara..org 

f'ollowin8 up on our discussions. '1t IMEX, l w:inted to dl!hoe deeper r!.to hlM' 

wt:"c-~rC" the succ=of '(Oil!" upc01TW1gev=t in S.inta Cl;ir.t.Our 

sec~ ......,aper,? The, S:int.:i ci.,,,,. Com,ernicn c.,,,t.,.., a pn-mi.,,. ....,...,'" 

ide.:tly suited flll" both corporate g.::ither~s :ind :s.oci:tl h.mct,om.. 

~ g!!§ghila. 

l Flexible EvC"nt $ p.::icC"s : Were thech.::imeleonsod '-l\"-lflt ~es, the 

Smrta Cl,m• Cam"-lnticn c~.,.. at'~" 11en:,ra..1s 300.000 ,;.qu;:,re I~ 

offle':dllespllCC'.Whether)'CIUr'-lqUR r~torinbm.::i:etnmlDut 

sc-sSJ011s or" l~K• confert'l1Ce spoce, 'M:" h:Ne me- perfect room 

2 C i1PtC"ring Ulcelence:lrNgine.11 culin.sry orchC'!.tr.::i th.::it cm pl:ly.11ny 

tu~ you ~sire. Th.:rfs u:s., p,.:.-1Jlcr'-ld ...,,th Levy Aest.11r.P1C. Our 

c.:it.,,..,_11P"'rtners~C".IIC~leni:cee~tiP1C'. n.,;, di~me-~ 

c.:iters to \'.::irious 1.11ttes ;swi ~;xy ,irelerC"nee:s., aHerin.11 ,11 widet.::in;gC" 

ofcur.-y defithts. ~ to ~ some of :he men.i optiom.. 

l. E~ Support: Our dC"dc,n .. d tC".::im is hen- toiudr! you thi:>uW, 

r!'olef'( step of the e-.oent pl:lming process. Pictlr'-l in as )'DU evenfs 

pe,=n.::il GPS- ffl.'l rn:tlr.e sure you tR.111! the righ.t turm and~,,..,,. 

.,..,d up in the e-.oent-plannng BC!rmud:i TrianalC' 

Whenyou 'l'I! re.:idy, USC' the lirt. in rny sigrn,tUl'I! to bode. S01nC'tffM! on my 

~or~tothtsem.,i 

t,.usCh .. ,,_, 

Mu:,~ 

Lookin{ fo r SomC"llfle elsC' ~ mC"t at t he Oisc1n1e1 $ .::inn Clar.11 b ooth~ 

Click on their photo ro SCfld t1x,m = em.wP. 

EV<.'nt PbnnC"r.,. Act Now! 

ux.Mi::1nmetim1tal:'leCl:('I-ElftlUnrrar: 

Dt:l:nct.thcS,,:rCClmC"lrnmll,;inCff"ffliSlhll 

anap,a:d.llc,no..,,;lhl:nd..asu,,,.r.; , 

Stlc.rT\CJlt:ni,.::is<i'ml"Amefo..l'",cH,,.m: 

5.TQCllra.thcHfttr15.1fCIQ;r:i.::in:;~ 

~llailllla:~. 

E! {408)7.4&J09J. 

El ,.~,, 

Cle.in & !i.i.fe I Out ~h.iblc ~stin.nion h.is 'Mltld cl.i.ss 

Sm;JJI l awn Vibe I Ge-tuig ..irOYnd is t-r-81--fy mMi~~ 11s p.Jricin.g, 

pJblic tr.:1nspon .11nd ridesh:ire .::ib~nds. 

intern.ntOn;il;u-portlOrninutes:zmJy. 

loc;:i t ion. Loc ;:i t ion. Loc ;:i tion I S-.:int.1 Cbra, in the ht!.:rt ot Sii:::on 

V.:rtey is the a..:rtew.iy to the Wine ~gian SI=~ ttte" Best Coast. 
C .1liforni.1 Ore.i.min ' I 300 S.Urfl'( d:iys per }'t!'>lr m.::ike-.s. S.,nt.:1 Cl.:m,., 

pc:rk:ct r~te; no m$1.er the si:-.:,:.on. 

When '(fltltr re~. use the lrik in my sign.n~ to bock =me time en my 

ca'cll3.llr er reply to thi5 1:YTI11il. 

Lu.o ct. 11\ffl_, 

rtlDM. (ol:Jtl) 1-e /UZI ClLL ~&)) 'i"t:1 -:mlCI 

Looking f« 5omeone eke you met .1 t the Di~co..-er S.ln t:i a:u;J ba,o.th? 

Clii:t Clfl tncir photo to smd rhr:vn .in em:,iJ! 

Event Pl.ll\nC1"5, Act Now! 

u;u u ... 1<100000..:: .... ,w •-.~1.11-,.a .. w 
..., .. ,: .".o(>;<,IMatu ,tJr->•wmU .. ,.....;1.iw• •-.:1 

lu v"-u>l&..d'ol"il lr.1<110..1Ml o..-id,,...,f • '" !lt.du,r , 

ti (40S: 14.3-1093 

m _ .. _ "°de,., ==="-''"":I 

040



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 29 of 36 
 
 
 

       
 
  Appendix Item T2 – Custom Email Signature and LinkedIn Banners

    

It was fantastic COf'lf){!oCtiftg with you at TEAMS. I hope you've bounced bock 

!rOr'l'I the l'.ldrenalini;i rush o f 1h1,1 conferer,ce ch.:ios. ThOSl,I g.:ithvrir'lgs h.:id us 

.:ii feelin~ l ike we were rUJH1ina a fni'.lri'.lthon, but hey, will crossed the finish 

line together. 

I'll give you a chance to c.:itch you, brea th but in the upcoming wooks. I'd 

low to connect wi th you o r, how we can m.:ike sure that your everit gets a 

home ffeld actvari t age in San ta Clara. (Rest assured, beirig across the Stroot 

from Levi's Stadium we kriow all abo\Jt a home team advantage.) 

When you're ready. use the link in my signatu,i:i to book some time on my 

ca~r'ld.Jr Or reply 10 this em;:11L 

Looking forwa.d to the opp0rtunity to team up with you. Here's to mak ir,g 

your neKt event a t1emer1dous success! 

Lu~Chatman 

PHOHE (406) 7411-1093 CEll (5IO) 415-300 

MEET -,,,·c,lendy.£2!!! 

Event ptannen;, Act Nowt 

1neoeo.gef.He.nttlOlefflat10MISwWn 

Cenie. tt u-,e ue 01 NltNnet,01'1811w,m meen. 

and a llome" fo, w0tld-C1M, and Olympoc 

-t, d,...e,-t, &<lO Syl')efW"OOtled -9. 

t !Hlu'H & 118""08 pool. f&CW"Tg pool &/'Id 

O,w,ngwell 

D (408) 74B 7093 

m k:h m a!!@d1scoversanm..:k11a org 

•

SEASONAL SPECTACULAR 
BOOTH342 

SAE 

Ariel Alvero 
SEN IOR DIRECTOR OF SALES 

Luz Chatman here, I'm reaching out to conlinue our discus.sion. Hope you've 

settled in and got some weft-deserved rest from the hustle and bust le of 

l£AMS. 

I wanted to share some excitrng inforrmit100 about Santa Clara. Not onty is 

1t a h:intas.tie destioat,ort but its. also set to host Super Bowl LI( in 2026 aoo 

will be Ofle of the star.hums for Iha 2026 FIFA World Cup. But wait, th&re's 

more! Sarita Clara boasts an imp!'essive 28 regional parks spannirlg ove, 

52.000 acres. and guess what? Many of them t1ave fantastic sporls 

facilities. 'INho knew we were so sporty? 

I'd love to share a,1 arti<:le. the Dis.cov0r Sarli a Ckn a t0an1 ,oc0nlly w,ote. 

"Five Athletic Faci lities m Santa Clara Vou Might Not Know Aboutt· QJQi 
.!::!!;_Rt to read the blog. 

I'd love to connect with you on how W8 can make su,e that your event gets 

a hom0 lield advantage 1n Santa Clara. (Rest assu,ed, being across the 

street from Levi's Stadium we know all about a home team advar11age.) ta lk 

"""' 

f'l.!OME (40fl)74&-7093C£ll (5I0) 415-:ll90 

Event Plannun. Act Nowl 

The Ry(KJ & Groot Sports P.:irk ,s a 

9.75-acre park with hve lighted spons 

fielc:ls, fou- synthetic tw f fields and one 

natu1al grass h01d that can 00 set up 111 

multiple regulatton s,ze configurations 

l!!I (408) 748 7093 

151 =-!L1 " """ .• ' ~, 

SANTA CLARA CONVENTION CENTER SEASONAL SPECTACULAR 

-

PHONE (408)748-7078 

EMAIL Ariel.Alveroi!!Q!kviewgroup.com 

CONNECT Linkedln 

Spreading Cheer at 

VISIT santaclareconventioncenter.com _ 

DARE TO DISCOVER. 

SEASONAL SPECTACULAR 
BOOTH 342 

Sherry B11st11ni 
Sales M1m11ger 
DISCOVER SANTA CLARA 

PHONE (408) 748-7098 

CELL (408) 605- 5070 

SAE 

EMAIL sbastatni@discoversantadara.org 

VISIT-.discoversantaclar■ .org 

BOOTH 342 

SEASONAL SPECTACULAR 
Spreading Cheer at 

BOOTH 342 S/\E 

hpl'"1g thi: nci~t ~,:ps in our p;irtncnhip f11:1m IT.AMS '21 Our iace in the 

hole i5. the S.:mt.:i Clara C011'o'el'ltlcn Cent~. ;i top-tie!' f.:tc:itty th:it speriect 

fa, bath corporMe events ;ind soci.::IJ s.31:herings. It 's lite the qu;rterb:ick at 
e'll:f'ttl'l"nues.,:lw~s r~ tCJ ~ thi:-'IW10l'1g p;r.;s. 

Here :.~ some his.h!]g~ 

I. Flexible E~t Spaees: Thi! S:inu, Clar:. ConventionCentie!f oftl!l's 

.:102.000 sq.i;i~ fel:'1 O'l ~ble sp.xe with ;i r illl'lp of gptions tci suit 

}'CIUf need~ircm inkn:lterneetilgs to grand conf~= 
CLICK H!:R[ to e.pclre the Yllrious ,corm;_ 

2.C;itcrin, b:ce llence: 0...- c'71:etifl,il p,,Tt,lcr. Ll'VyRl:'St.:li.-.::ints. 

oper;iies ~ ;i ch:impio~ip-winring tl!;im. 'Ne pnn"ide .:i diver= 

menu th.:it c.ners to ;ill t.:!stes "1d ciiet;:wy p~ferencl:'S, oft~g 

c,Yl:f'ytlvtg fn:1mtouthd<;Mn----..;irthy~tsi:er,. togr:.nd•,l~m 

l:'fllree!;..~ torl:'Vfl:'W someotthc,menuap(ions.. 

3.. Expert Support: OJr teitm is ike ;i s.eascined h~ co;i.::t\ g\,ud;"8 yau 

tlTough~,t~ottheeVl:'IUpi,,v>il'€ P'0Ce!;.s.Werehc!N!tCJ 

l:'fl!;.!Zl:' )O,Jr ~nt is III hcimt' fUf\ or in thu. c.:ise, ;i touc:hdCYin! (Sirce 

Lc,v,~s St.:1di'.Jm is our ncixt-daor nei~or.) 

Loolcir,gh:Jrw-,rdtCICOITIC'Ctlng-'rdhc,lping}'CIUSC<ll"ell'A"l'll'Wll!'.l:'Vffl.1. 

rHON. (-4:HO- ,,ns cw. (:,a;,)--:mo 

1111 
0..· :M>OCO......, 1<fLl4Y""'""'"'" .... !KJ.,.J.o, 

-,:,ab,.:,,,,.n1C,..,.~u11'u-ihoJ~,..,_,:,,, 

i.;..,..,l.ool,.d"Nl>r,t...1Tt,-t,,..i......,., 

~~a...,,-.,,,.u,,,,llbbd.111btd..:.l1<,c.ol, 

l!I (408) :'48 109.3 

m~•a~.a-=="'-'"''"' 

041



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 30 of 36 
 
 
 

OVG and Levy Partner Support Appendix 
 
Appendix Item P1 – Marketing MOU Spreadsheet 
 

 
 
  

FY 2023/2024 MARKETING PROJECTS COSTS+ ALLOCATIONS 
PROJECT# PROJECT DESCRIPTION FILE TOTAL DMO ALLOCATIONS OVG ALLOCATIONS LEVY ALLOCATIONS 

# L WTC Monthly Updote Meetings -- $2,000.00 40% $800.00 30% $600.00 30% $600.00 

#2 WTC Project Monogement Fees -- $2,000.00 40% $800.00 30% $600.00 30% $600.00 

Flosh Memory Summit Photo Shoot 
OMO Project Monsgement Fees Final $1590.00 33% $524.70 33% $524.70 33% $524.70 

#3. $159 per hour x Kl Hours - -
Levy Ho lidsy Flyers ond Menus 
OMO Project Management Fees Finol $477.00 0 % $0.00 0 % $0.00 1()0% $477.00 

#4. $159 per hour x 3 Hours 

#5. Updoted SCCC Floo r Plans & Cspacity Charts Finol $6,000.00 33% $1980.00 33% $1980.00 33% $1980.00 
OMO Project Management Fees $4,770.00 33% $1574.Kl 33% $1574.Kl 33% $1574.Kl 

#6. $15 9 per hour x 30 hours 
- -

#7. Brochure Updates Finol $1000.00 50% $500.00 25% $250.00 25% $250.00 

OMO Project Management Fees $954.00 50% $477.00 25% $238.50 25% $238.50 
#8. $159 per hour x 6 hours 

Google Ad Management Fees - SCCC Event 
March - Oct 

Focus 
2023 $1080.00 40% $432,00 30% $324.00 30% $324.00 

#9. Analytics 

# Kl. Google Ad Spend 07/01/23 - 08/31/23 -- $6,423.79 40% $2,569.52 30% $1927.14 30% $1927.14 

# IL Google Ad Spend 09/01/2023 - 09/29/2023 -- $439.65 40% $175.86 30% $13L90 30% $13L90 

# 12 Google Ad Spend Kl/01/2023 - Kl/31/2023 -- $145L85 40% $580.74 30% $435.56 30% $435.56 

# 13. Trades how Back Wall and Cabinet Design Final $V 50.00 33% $577.50 33% $577.50 33% $577.50 

OMO Project Management Fees $954.00 33% $314.82 33% $314.82 33% $314.82 
# 14. $159 per hour x 6 hours 

# 15. Branded Table Cloths Final $625.00 1()0% $625.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 

# 16. Hotel One Shoot (DIGITAL AND PRINT) Finol $1550.00 50% $775.00 25% $387.50 25% $387.50 

#17. Coffee Cort Vinyl Wrap Finol $1000.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 1()0% $tQ00.00 

OMO Project Management Fees $477.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 1()0% $477.00 
# 18. $15 9 per hour x 3 hours - -
# 19. Sales Brochure / Folder R! $3,850.00 40% $1540.00 30% $1155.00 30% $1155.00 

OMO Project Management Fees 
$1590.00 40% $636.00 30% $477.00 30% $477.00 

#20. - $159 per hour x Kl hours -
#2L TEAMS Conference 4x9 Handout Final $700.00 33% $23LO0 33% $23LO0 33% $23LO0 

OMO Project Management Fees $477.00 33% $157.41 33% $157.41 33% $157.4 1 
#22 - $159 per hour x 3 hours 

#23. Escalato r Wrap In progress $1000.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 1()0% $1000.00 
OMO Project Management Fees 

TBD 
#24. 

-
$159 per hour x ? hours 

-

#25. Teachi ng Kitchen Brochure R! $4,000.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 1()0% $4,000.00 
OMO Project Management Fees 

$636.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 1()0% $636.00 
#26. $159 per hour x 4 hours - -

2023 Pitch Deck Updates 
OMO Project Management Fees Final $1590.00 33% $524.70 33% $524.70 33% $524.70 

#27. 
-

$159 per hour x Kl hours 
-

FrostyFest Marketing 
OMO Project Management Fees $1749.00 0% $0.00 1()0% $1749.00 0% $0.00 

#28. - $159 per hour x II hours 

#28. No O utside F&B Signage In progress $1450.00 0 % $0.00 1()0% $1450.00 0% $0.00 

OMO Project Management Fees 
TBD 

$159 per hour x? Hours 

PROJECT+ ALLOCATION TOTALS $51,584.29 I $15,795.35 I $15,609.82 I $20,ooc.a2 

042



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 31 of 36 
 
 
 

Appendix Item P2 – Levy Teaching Kitchen 

 

 
 
Appendix Item P3 – Escalator Wrap 

 

Meet Your 
Executive Chef: 
JASO N D•HIN<I 

. ........ cu, ..... ,u .... 

::;~·.:~~.;"'""""'""'"" 

Zero 
nutrient 
loss 

.. Mi·i&M•iiW 
con•••• \. ALIGNM (Nl 

: ~~:~E!E:E:.:=~ §§_~==-=~~3::"iES 
l (QU IH .. (N TS 

~~~~;;2~1?· 
> INJI ODUCHON 

~::~;§t=~@ 
•. c .. , ..... c, .. ,,., 

~~.:;=~~~::=~::,_ 

NB!ihi3'ii'lidi MiMIM·I 

Farming 
Redefined 

••• 

Reach out today 

043



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 32 of 36 
 
 
 

Appendix Item P4 – On Site F&B Signage 

 
 
 
TID Hotel Support Appendix 
 
Appendix Item H1 – Avatar Hotel Opening 

 

Foam Core 
24\"x 36\" LandSCllpe 

f9Rlt,NEPIA1JPUEASE 

AVATAR 
HOTEL 

~a1..iyns-.. 
Dilco .. ,s.r.1•C1•_.1408-761-t'68 
kJtudfW-.... OO"'"!!tt!!;lo•p,"'f 

Tllf)ftl ryCoUactionbyHillonMld•JHI-Hospitlllily 
U,,.,.HtMOpenl111otAv.i•HolMinS.nt•O..a.CNlornill 

A/r,;MSdn/dClral>Ndi,IMlflrV""'omire,,,,,.t_Mlt,.,,,,Sttlrl)uCJf,J/ocMian. 

SrUClera,CA,-BIIJeltoneHolprtlktyClr~•developefrdope,atorclhDIN.-.:lrut .. ..,_,ac:,011!hel/Med 
S1ates,injW!r.erlhp'MIIIHousePrope,be1.-.:lSl:ylonePac,ficProperlio,._ispleasedtolMOUflCethedebu!otthe 
AsatarHOlelSant11 Clan.AvotarHOtelS..,U,Oara~e(lanext........,,""""10!...,,lmbeonro,brlln(led<0 U,o 

;:;.:::::.:::.ibr=.:•;;:.:~a.-•11~1Dceted "'tlwlwall:t,gdilt.ance tolevr1 

AsatirHotef1 intenorda<gnisc.el~e,..-a,ed-..nt>•P...,Sprrv,-mspredAnClecovibe.Theho!ellsbur$~'1jWllh 
Dl'll0f and pllytuty enct-.no.·-.i The ,uat~ delogned spaces - e--11 to «1"'f lt"e pocl MW from tho 
,ewu-,1anc:llot>l>y.Thebarondlron11deMcorw«ge.irwil>nf!pst1toUfMlnc:IW11ha<iinlluponorriYal.The loeu1 
isone,c~raFood&-aeeo11enne.,~---"~,,,_OM'IMl_ethl!p,,.,onc1preserw 
~s•--•~ot.;i,,.,1ts.ies. 

Pa-tstaneWoodKilchen• TapsilAvatorHolel'slul-seMOOresi.......,_.-.:lbar. ledbyChellucaslq Wilh• 
Jo,::u,,on1resr-.--.,,o11erni; .. guestocen.,.,...,,.....,.,,,.,,c1_...,,_...,._sp,,cillltios.1.non--sne 
Stlfbucboll1n1lr1Ct.,,.....cust.,...e,,per,enct1.Wlthmobileordolnr-.i,oepera1edoor& Joren1ryonc11manc:1.,, 
-yPlfD'l!e><perienca.tlHStorbu:l:.1of!enadll-expenencethanothernearb'flocetionl 

Artabcunc:llatAv1tor,.,lhrrutipecliginl,lworl<11>fin81r-.iloletoeadlopaoe. Thee>tl'fiorollhehotelb:>1111 a 
brealhtau-.ilour-storymJ&lby!layAreaortist~arrw,HenoetSDl'l.lhelot>l>yleatwesalargo--sc&lec:olBgebyBBy 
.lree lf1!0(.frin - Printtol lhee<>loge- been recreated Tor eadlguesl room.0.-tosipfw-.ionthe 
StlfbucbpeliDcenenjoy""Dfll!inelfTU•byPtmSp-inporlll1,lr1QieO-

O.WW,t>yTapestryColecbonbyHiftonllr'ld~-ope,•tedbyBl>estoneHosprtolity. A•atlfHol<'I 
,ep,nen11adeplftwefTomlhemoreu-holet10lSlln\eClar• ·w;,iraur:i1«1raap,,tMAn1t,,,-H()/el 
s.nraa.-.t,yH11on1ntM-olSiliconVafo)(MldAIIMGenles,chelexecutiYeclficer. B11JestoneHolp,tolitV 
Clroup..Thtth<>ttJ/M~ifM#ap,,rtfmmot/wf><lllU/ntM,,,-Hbyol/erifflMl~ ... atmolpl>iJrawit/>-,i, 

1:,,,:::.1~~~~tT"""1t=.olt,._IDJ~wirl1in-W-d'sranc,,tolffl'ISf_,..,, 

AsatirHotetilpoudtoconlribute tott"es.nt•Oare-~tybycr-"'8..-:lCljoblr.lheholetanc:l lootenr-.i 
.,,.,.,,,Dl'lmllfllthlllencourlljjlllffPOYeedevelopn!nl.A•etarhlredffUlipleBBy.lreelf1llt1tocreetelheclill'fllll 
worl<stt-.tedomthehotet lneddlllontcbnng,neguestroorn,tott"econYrU"IIV,the res1 .. .,ts..-.:IS\Jllbu:l:.lore 
open<olhepul)lie.p~r,;8"quolityloodanc:lbell..-ogee><peri,,nr;.,.rorSant•Clar..-.. 

AsatirHotelhedn,ooltop..---.iyeote<<l!l\', Wllhagranc:lope<-..g_,.plarned!orlhelQt<f,'lf1er 

Column Wrap 
12\"x24\" Portfllit 

Ab<>utlopestryC<>llllctlor,byHilton lapestryColectionbyHillon is oportr"'°ol"""'ll!lDfll!inelhcleisthotoll., 
guest1unq,estyleanc:l¥ibren1 pm--..lity, encoo.,ag-.i them tocanect toti-deltiMbon..-.:lerljoy•-•tt1eo,11c:, 
oll-tt.-beM..,..palhe>q>efier-.cel Whileeacl1propertvteo ■ ....,.1toryto-elhe!ormeotololetto-oughuplll1J111 

deslgn..-.:lunq,elood&-"8",-Vl"'Jl"'WYCole<:bonpropert-f ls uni!edbylhe<-ylhetcomesWllh 
thlHllon-.-.-onto thebenehtl ott""""""°""'..,."8 HifWnl-ionln progrorn Expenen,:91apestry 
~byl-Wtonbybooul&at tapellrya,lecliorb'fltcncomort~lhe~uy--.i ~tonHonn11pp. 
1-WtonHonor1 memberswhcbooli:directfytt.,.ougt,prele,rfldHittonc:hamelli-eac:cesa to instan1benelhl .. n 

==Topestryeole<:bonbyttllon ■t •tories.l'wltcnconv1~. and!-lhellrllMon F"""'t><:<ll.W-.St"'8rlf'n 

Ab<>ut Oisc<I-SMl■ Cllr ■ 

DlscoYerS..taCler_. il •non-prolit!!Olt'.cX6Jorgntation !uncledbytheSantaCler1TOl.nlmin,>r"""mentlll1tricl 
onc1.,,..,..,, .. ,t-eo1tioadest1Mllonmort~"'8""""tionro,San1■ C1or11.C&li!o,M~SartaC1aro• i. 

CfwgfldWllh lherlWl<e<ir-.i-ptl'.IIT<)tXlr\M<l~c/Sar-,.0QoroM<l!he5"ni3Cllfo CorM,nti<)r'ICe,,te<1tSlhe 
des!lnltoonolchoocetonot.,,...,,,eg,o,>lllanc:llocalorg.,.,at.,..anc:IMopr.......,destinouonforcor,,ent>ons. 
=~-:...~•lhleticl,anc:lgr"'-"'leo11,eeven11.fotrnorer,formetior\villt ~ . or 

Fac- lacebgok cmy'llgcoyerSont'°"4 
hl\a6'1f'fl ~ 

Vis,tlhewebsrte l:l!!l; IDownoeclHi8"11e• Pholoo. ~ 
A,;a,•11o<a1110cotedot 42000reot.lrnericoPtwv,Sont•Clor11.Cl~ 

To reque,st ., r.teMeW or mere inlcrmollor\ plea.,, c0nu,e1 Kat~ St-e, 
otO..C-s.ntaCloraot406-761-8166or"""'"' YJllk;hotm~tc!o(/\qp 

044



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 33 of 36 
 
 
 

 
 
Appendix Item H2 – La Fontana Giveaway 

 
 

If you have been driv ing down Great Am erica Parkway recently, there is a good 

chance you've seen a bold and coloriU mural t hat stands out amidst the office 

build ings in the surrounding Brea. Perhaps you·ve found yourse lf wondering about 

the building behind this eye-catching d isplay. Well wonder no more - ifs the 

newly developed Avatar Hotel Santa Clara, Tapest ry Collection by Hilton, and more 

important ly, it is now open for business. 

As soon as you walk through the doors o f the Avatar Hotel, you are greeted by a 

carefully designed int erior wit h a Palm Springs- insp ired mid - century v ibe. The 

hotel bursts with color and playfully enchants. Art abounds at Avat ac, with mu ltiple 

« iginal works b ringing life to each space 

FFi+iiW+ii 

ihiiihi 
Unique locations = 
Unforgettable Events 

With 1400 square feet of outdoor event space, 

Avatar Haters color1ul pool and lounse area 

provides you with the per1ect backdrop. 

l!!I (408) 748 -7093 

m lchatman@d1scoversantaclara erg 

$1000 GIVEAWAY! We've partnered w ith @Discov ... 

11-t lifelearning Original audio 

OecemDer 4 D1.Jr111ion 0-10 

► 
29498 • 764 

Overview (D 

Accounts reached 

Reel interactions 

Reach (D 

• 1401 

26,782 

T 
150 

Accounts reached 

19,040 7,742 

,. 
359 

26,78 2 

2,673 

Followers • • Non-followers 

045



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 34 of 36 
 
 
 

Public Relations Appendix 
 
Appendix Item P1 – San Jose Mercury Monthly Insights & Indicators Column Showcasing 
Santa Clara 

 

 
 
Appendix Item P2 – Local fans sack 49ers broadcasts for featuring shots of                       
San Francisco instead of Silicon Valley 
 

 

 
 
  

INSIGHTS & INDICATORS 

Showcasing Santa Clara 

Marketing CEO explains how the city is positioning itself to be a tourist destination 

Lawson says her team at Dtseover Santa Clara 1s conumtted to duect sales and marketing strategtes designed to raise awareness about the d11,;ers1ty and attractions of the city 

San francisco 49ers I Local fans sack <19ers broadcasts for featuring ... 

Local fans sack 49ers broadcasts for featuring shots of San Francisco 
instead of Silicon Valley 
The 49ers moved from San Francisco to Santa Clara in 2014 

Discover Sa nta Clara CEO Christ ine Lawson said that the tourism group has already discussed 

putting together video packages for the networks that help showcase the city. 

"I th ink that it 's understandable," she said of the San Francisco aerial footage. "They're the Sa n 

Fra ncisco 49ers. There's a lot of beaut iful things to show in San Francisco, but they are playing 

here in Santa Clara, and we rea lly do have a rich and v ibrant city and there's a lot of passion for 

the 49ers tha t exten d beyond the city that they're tied to." 

046



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 35 of 36 
 
 
 

Appendix Item P3 – Smart Meetings Magazine Announcement of Sherry Bastani 
joining the DMO as Sales Manager 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SMART MOVU CAll( (ll WI,!;( 

Power Player 
SCOTT BECK 
Bd; lillN ... ol~nlCEO 
d San~T ..... .bsociMion 
~.IDeO'~'lrell!ffllMI. 
Ht wil .,.,._anedlleU.S.'sllrge,sl --~ nl a<UTlllll...al ~ 
g1,,....~....,,,, . ........ n1 
~lesnlha~k biblll =--

ALICIA M. QUINN 
0-jonN Hew Jeneyl>mliionof 

.:::~"':'~ :.:::: 
~..:lmediatlffort•..:l..--...tnndn.i~-lhffl;-~ 

,c~llnunerous,_....icn.. 
ShewilCCIOtlluelOpomoMlhelW'Effl 
IONl!w.lllneyhll:.lal,._-.~ 
S73.SbillionlOheconomy.wthS..S..S 

bAm!IIYallOI"~ 

JEFF HAWLEY 
Mlhe,-_.~drrwb!mglllt 
Viait~.~wili.;a..
_,,g1....umg~Boman:l 

r.sednSpoks,e.he~llffililraywnh 
1heda&l.-ool0hlrola.HelaWOfked 
·--mna1rigrui..rnoatr..-.i, 

•Amazan.wtwahahoilpad ..... t■-,. 
-i,ai"l~lcx:alt..tnaDon-

.,mu;,lhe~mn. 

BRIANNA MCCARTHY 
r.tc.e:amr_..,.. Tourismfi •lhe,
~~ ...... lorHonh 

Anwlc:a.Shewil-•tt.ponol 
ooruc!loraltrrieldiMrhcolpartnn 

..td dewelopan:l '"'f)lement naul,ng 
~larlhaU.S.an:lc..ta.AIDr9 

Wlh~ndo ................... M9.._. 
■ docadaof~i,lrado,ado£a,an,_ 

..-1..,..;,anonq,s.1rs1e._,n --
3 4 

SHERRY BASTANI 
DiKofft" Santa 0.a apponb ~ IO 

lhll .... dCorwraanS..U....,,.-. She 
wilpmmm!IS...Cl■ra••~..t 
_,,_,__...,._..tloel,.,onloffn. 
,ng&1ra1eg,creia.cnnp6Wllhciem..:l 
MCU1'"9Cltyw,deftl!nblorlh&Coma,t1011 
C«ller.partnerhotell..:1--.Moll 
recentlySinorS...~IIIIKmplon 
AllonnS.,frarca::o,BaW!rhokir.10 
yeersd.......--spener,ce. 

► DANA MCDONALD 
Mc:flonl':l~rmlh:imlitd-di-ir;s. 
10rd~~deYeloprnanta1 1mpect 
XM.globlllY-.erw:eftBnllnd~ 
ITWMbngag,n::y.Sheln,g■ .,_1~,-..d 

""Pefl""O"ll--..tpojo,ct~ 
lhllft .. ~hlmnlmpit. rmwt■-,. 

-~aJIIMlenlde<,,,elop,
caclt~..t~a.penentlll 
~tar•t.a...i-nn. 

RHONDA WHITFIELD 
l'l1lilfieldwil..,-,ie•-dincl0rd81!16 
..:ln-.Mbngb l!il■moradlAe.ort 

Coa&ction. Shebrrglo.'R,-sd~ 
_,..,..._.-dmnatng .... blm,y
,__..ta;wpma,hl;l-.,ra(,_.ty 
'Mllln;l•dftdord5i1191..trrwkettlg ■ 
IIIIMr'IGayAelall'l~L.ago.SheaaA!ld 
.. --~.-d~t■-,. 
,-nrnnm,g11raw 

JOHN CARTER 
Mma::IOrd __ lar,,....,,,_pn,ps--

-• ICSl~.C-Wwilllltadwv,ld 
.. elortslorlhebrlnd'IShcnClifHolel 
P-.~lm.~■ Ra■artonPillllo 

Beach..tmaa.Htr.hlldarunberd 

::::.i:::::-..=.....i~ 
.,~ him Cornell~ Nolan 
SdlooldHolel~ 

047



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 2nd Quarter Report Page 36 of 36 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A   -   DMO FY 2023/24 SECOND QUARTER FINANCIALS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

048



Dec-23 YEAR TO DATE
Report Ending Date: 12/31/2023 Budget Actual VARIANCE % Notes YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE YTD Annual Annual Budget
FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $236,493.19 $176,339.32 $60,153.87 75% $1,588,037.14 $871,373.57 $716,663.57 55% 29% $3,052,730.00

PERSONNEL
     Salary
     Salary $95,019.83 $111,602.51 ($16,582.68) 117% 1 $547,002.98 $459,883.86 $87,119.12 84% 41% $1,117,622.00

     Payroll Taxes
     Payroll Taxes $15,265.58 $7,040.66 $8,224.92 46% $91,593.48 $31,977.35 $59,616.13 35% 17% $183,187.00

     Employee Benefits
     Health
     Health $8,874.10 $6,110.60 $2,763.50 69% $53,244.60 $28,228.31 $25,016.29 53% 27% $106,489.00

   401K Fee
     401K Fee $5,916.10 $2,089.95 $3,826.15 35% $35,496.60 $7,904.07 $27,592.53 22% 11% $70,993.00
     Employee Benefits $14,790.20 $8,200.55 $6,589.65 55% $88,741.20 $36,132.38 $52,608.82 41% 20% $177,482.00

    Employee Incentives
     Employee Incentives $16,763.01 $0.00 $16,763.01 0% $100,578.06 $0.00 $100,578.06 0% 0% $201,156.00

     Other
     Other $1,070.00 $780.00 $290.00 73% $6,420.00 $4,360.00 $2,060.00 68% 34% $12,840.00
 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE $142,908.62 $127,623.72 $15,284.90 89% $834,335.72 $532,353.59 $301,982.13 64% 31% $1,692,287.00

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
Dec-23

Page 1 of 15
049



Dec-23 YEAR TO DATE
Report Ending Date: 12/31/2023 Budget Actual VARIANCE % Notes YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE YTD Annual Annual Budget
FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $236,493.19 $176,339.32 $60,153.87 75% $1,588,037.14 $871,373.57 $716,663.57 55% 29% $3,052,730.00
PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES
     Contract Services
       Fiscal Services $5,425.00 $1,096.68 $4,328.32 20% $32,550.00 $44,056.12 ($11,506.12) 135% 68% $65,108.00
       Legal Services $2,917.00 $1,260.00 $1,657.00 43% $17,502.00 $8,030.00 $9,472.00 46% 23% $35,000.00
       Payroll Services $467.00 $835.17 ($368.17) 179% 1 $2,802.00 $2,126.75 $675.25 76% 38% $5,600.00
       Audit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0% 0% $15,000.00
       Smart City IT Services $465.00 $278.00 $187.00 60% $2,790.00 $1,760.76 $1,029.24 63% 32% $5,574.00
       Professional Services $8,333.33 $11,640.72 ($3,307.39) 140% 2 $49,999.98 $59,920.21 ($9,920.23) 120% 60% $100,000.00
       Human Resources $1,666.67 $0.00 $1,666.67 0% $10,000.02 $2,725.00 $7,275.02 27% 14% $20,000.00
       Internal Team Strategy Meetings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0% 0% $12,000.00
       Temp Staffing Services $0.00 $4,800.00 ($4,800.00) 4800% 3 $31,494.00 $33,300.00 ($1,806.00) 106% 106% $31,494.00
       Marketing $16,333.66 $3,842.31 $12,491.35 24% $162,997.96 $36,761.86 $126,236.10 23% 14% $261,000.00
       Website Evolution & Hosting $1,515.00 $910.45 $604.55 60% $69,590.00 $5,462.70 $64,127.30 8% 7% $78,683.00
     Contract Services $37,122.66 $24,663.33 $12,459.33 66% $400,725.96 $194,143.40 $206,582.56 48% 31% $629,459.00

     Operating Expenses
 Banking Fees $20.83 $0.00 $20.83 0% $124.98 $155.00 ($30.02) 124% 62% $250.00

       Software Licenses $677.00 $376.21 $300.79 56% $4,062.00 $2,608.92 $1,453.08 64% 32% $8,124.00
       Postage $208.33 $0.00 $208.33 0% $1,249.98 $9.74 $1,240.24 1% 0% $2,500.00
       IT-Computer Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $2,507.57 ($2,507.57) 2508% 2508% $0.00
       Licenses $8.33 $0.00 $8.33 0% $50.00 $96.50 ($46.50) 193% 97% $100.00
       Office Supplies $666.67 $38.35 $628.32 6% $4,000.02 $3,968.81 $31.21 99% 50% $8,000.00
       DMO Office Rent $675.00 $0.00 $675.00 0% $4,050.00 $0.00 $4,050.00 0% 0% $8,100.00
       Recruitment $41.67 $0.00 $41.67 0% $250.00 $343.00 ($93.00) 137% 69% $500.00
     Operating Expenses $2,297.83 $414.56 $1,883.27 18% $13,786.98 $9,689.54 $4,097.44 70% 35% $27,574.00

     Insurance
       Workers Compensation $422.00 $151.00 $271.00 36% $2,320.00 $906.00 $1,414.00 39% 19% $4,852.00
       Business Owners Liability & Property $158.00 $144.75 $13.25 92% $948.00 $868.50 $79.50 92% 46% $1,897.00
       Professional Liability $274.00 $0.00 $274.00 0% $1,639.00 $1,639.00 0% 0% $3,283.00
       Management Liability $245.00 $282.92 ($37.92) 115% $1,470.00 $1,697.52 ($227.52) 115% 58% $2,946.00
     Insurance $1,099.00 $578.67 $520.33 53% $6,377.00 $3,472.02 $2,904.98 54% 27% $12,978.00

     Memberships
       Destiinations International $3,350.00 $4,876.00 ($1,526.00) 146% 4 $3,350.00 $4,876.00 ($1,526.00) 0% 146% $3,350.00
       PCMA $169.75 $0.00 $169.75 0% $1,018.50 $0.00 $1,018.50 0% 0% $2,037.00
       MPI ACE/WEC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,025.00 $120.00 $1,905.00 6% 6% $2,025.00
       CALSAE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $331.00 $0.00 $331.00 0% 0% $751.00
       California Travel Association $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $1,900.00
       Sales & Marketing Executives International $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $345.00 $0.00 $345.00 0% 0% $345.00
       San Francisco Travel Association $5,250.00 $5,000.00 $250.00 95% $5,250.00 $5,000.00 $250.00 0% 95% $5,250.00
       NATPE Membership $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 0% 0% $200.00
     Memberships $8,769.75 $9,876.00 ($1,106.25) 113% $12,519.50 $9,996.00 $2,523.50 80% 63% $15,858.00

     Subscription Services
       Act On $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $5,783.34 ($5,783.34) 0% 120% $4,800.00
       Knowland $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $6,924.00 $3,462.00 $3,462.00 50% 25% $13,848.00

 CoStar Realty Information $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 0% $7,500.00 $1,510.00 $5,990.00 20% 10% $15,000.00
 Annual Subscription $1,150.00 $791.67 $358.33 69% $6,900.00 $2,375.01 $4,524.99 34% 17% $13,800.00
 Additional Support Hours $833.33 $0.00 $833.33 0% $4,999.98 $791.67 $4,208.31 16% 8% $10,000.00

       CVENT $0.00 $1,154.00 ($1,154.00) 1154% $11,418.00 $12,222.30 ($804.30) 107% 62% $19,836.00
       Destination International EIC Subscription $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $7,707.00
       Trade Journal/Newspapers $208.33 $373.00 ($164.67) 179% 5 $1,249.98 $409.99 $839.99 33% 16% $2,500.00
     Subscription Services $3,441.66 $2,318.67 $1,122.99 67% $38,991.96 $26,554.31 $12,437.65 68% 30% $87,491.00

Page 2 of 15

I I I I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

050



Dec-23 YEAR TO DATE
Report Ending Date: 12/31/2023 Budget Actual VARIANCE % Notes YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE YTD Annual Annual Budget
FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $236,493.19 $176,339.32 $60,153.87 75% $1,588,037.14 $871,373.57 $716,663.57 55% 29% $3,052,730.00
PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES CONT.
     Conferences and Trade Shows
       IMEX North America $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,000.00 $16,343.18 ($1,343.18) 109% 109% $15,000.00
       Marketing Conference $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $1,273.35 ($1,273.35) 1273% 64% $2,000.00
       Destination International Annual Con $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 0% 0% $1,100.00
       CalTravel Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $1,099.00 $1.00 100% 100% $1,100.00
       TEAMS Conference & Expo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $14,118.26 ($9,118.26) 282% 282% $5,000.00
       CONNECT West $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,500.00 $6,197.90 ($1,697.90) 0% 138% $4,500.00
       CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular $600.00 $3,973.99 ($3,373.99) 662% 6 $600.00 $3,973.99 ($3,373.99) 0% 662% $600.00
       PCMA Convening Leaders $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $2,000.00
       Visit Outlook Forum $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $1,300.00
       Simpleview Annual Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $3,200.00
       Destinations International - CEO Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $1,400.00
       Visit California Go West Sales Mission $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $3,000.00
       Helms Briscoe Conference $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $5,500.00
       MPI WEC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $2,000.00
     Conferences and Trade Shows $600.00 $3,973.99 ($3,373.99) 662% $27,300.00 $43,005.68 ($15,705.68) 158% 90% $47,700.00

     Business Development $12,500.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 0% $75,000.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0% 0% $150,000.00
     Advertising & Promotion $5,833.00 $3,384.19 $2,448.81 58% $34,998.00 $10,202.55 $24,795.45 29% 15% $70,000.00

     Travel & Entertainment
       Destination International Annual Conv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,254.00 $1,835.95 $418.05 81% 81% $2,254.00
       CalTravel Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,410.00 $300.00 $1,110.00 21% 21% $1,410.00
       MPI ACE/WEC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $19.51 ($19.51) 20% 1% $2,435.00
       TEAMS Conference + Expo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,620.00 $2,897.80 $2,722.20 52% 52% $5,620.00
       Connect West $0.00 $1,768.78 ($1,768.78) 1769% $444.00 $3,880.38 ($3,436.38) 0% 874% $444.00
       PCMA Convening Leaders $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $2,142.00
       CalSEA Seasonal Spectacular $1,055.00 $556.70 $498.30 53% $1,055.00 $556.70 $498.30 0% 53% $1,055.00
       IMEX North America $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,749.00 $5,250.07 ($501.07) 111% 111% $4,749.00
       Visit California Outlook Forum $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $3,520.00
       Simpleview Annual Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $4,660.00
       Destination International - CEO Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $2,331.00
       Visit California Go West Sales Mission $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $2,380.00
       Helms Briscoe $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $3,960.00
       Social Media Marketing World Conference $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $2,365.00
       Quarterly Sales Trips $1,868.00 $0.00 $1,868.00 0% $11,208.00 $0.00 $11,208.00 0% 0% $22,418.00
       Client Entertainment $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0% $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0% 0% $24,000.00
       Mileage Reimbursement $278.33 $0.00 $278.33 0% $1,669.98 $0.00 $1,669.98 0% 0% $3,340.00
     Travel & Entertainment $5,201.33 $2,325.48 $2,875.85 45% $40,409.98 $14,740.41 $25,669.57 36% 17% $89,083.00

     Support Services
       Client Events $1,666.67 $0.00 $1,666.67 0% $10,000.02 $268.42 $9,731.60 3% 1% $20,000.00
       Client Activations $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0% $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0% 0% $6,000.00
       Personalized Greetings $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0% 0% $2,400.00
       Site Visits $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 0% $7,500.00 $2,257.81 $5,242.19 30% 15% $15,000.00
       Familiarization Trips $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $30,000.00
       Promotional Items $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $10,000.00 $7,920.52 $2,079.48 79% 40% $20,000.00
       Tradeshow Booth Storage $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0% 0% $2,400.00
       Tradeshow Shipping, Set-Up $2,936.00 $1,180.71 $1,755.29 40% $15,692.00 $2,821.36 $12,870.64 0% 12% $24,500.00
     Support Services $7,552.67 $1,180.71 $6,371.96 16% $48,592.02 $13,268.11 $35,323.91 27% 11% $120,300.00

TOTAL PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES EX $84,417.90 $48,715.60 $35,702.30 58% $698,701.40 $325,072.02 $373,629.38 47% 26% $1,250,443.00

CONTINGENCY $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 0% $33,000.00 $0.00 $33,000.00 0% 0% $66,000.00
CITY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE $3,666.67 $0.00 $3,666.67 0% $22,000.02 $13,947.96 $8,052.06 63% 32% $44,000.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $236,493.19 $176,339.32 $60,153.87 75% $1,588,037.14 $871,373.57 $716,663.57 55% 29% $3,052,730.00
$871,373.57

SURPLUS(DEFICIT) $60,153.87 $716,663.57

Page 3 of 15

I I I I 

051



FY 2023/24
Budget

YTD 
Budget

YTD
Actual

YTD
Variance

YTD Annual

FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $3,052,730 $1,588,037 $871,374 $716,664 55% 29%

Personnel
     Salary $1,117,622 $547,003 $459,884 $87,119 49% 41%
     Payroll Taxes $183,187 $91,593 $31,977 $59,616 35% 17%
     Employee Benefits $177,482 $88,741 $36,132 $52,609 41% 20%

     Health $106,489 $53,245 $28,228 $25,016 53% 27%
     401K Fee $70,993 $35,497 $7,904 $27,593 22% 11%

     Employee Incentives $201,156 $100,578 $0 $100,578 0% 0%
     Other $12,840 $6,420 $4,360 $2,060 68% 34%
 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE $1,692,287 $834,336 $532,354 $301,982 64% 31%

Purchased Goods and Services Expense
     Contract Services $629,459 $400,726 $194,143 $206,583 48% 31%
     Operating Supplies $27,574 $13,787 $9,690 $4,097 70% 35%
     Insurance $12,978 $6,377 $3,472 $2,905 54% 27%
     Memberships $15,858 $12,520 $9,996 $2,524 80% 63%
     Subscription Services $87,491 $38,992 $26,554 $12,438 68% 30%
     Conferences and Trade Shows $47,700 $27,300 $43,006 ($15,706) 158% 90%
     Business Development $150,000 $75,000 $0 $75,000 0% 0%
     Travel & Entertainment $89,083 $40,410 $14,740 $25,670 36% 17%
     Advertising & Promotion $70,000 $34,998 $10,203 $24,795 29% 15%
     Support Services $120,300 $48,592 $13,268 $35,324 27% 11%
TOTAL PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES EXPENSE $1,250,443 $698,701 $325,072 $373,629 47% 26%

CONTINGENCY $66,000 $33,000 $0 $33,000 0% 0%

CITY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE $44,000 $22,000 $13,948 $8,052 63% 32%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $3,052,730 $1,588,037 $871,374 $716,664 55% 29%

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
FY 2023/24 YEAR-TO-DATE (YTD) SUMMARY BY ORG

July 2023 - December 2023

052



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance
Budget Item YTD Annual
CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES 
Personnel 735,056.00$                   359,778.06$       186,850.62$                  172,927.44$       52% 25%

Salary 480,500.00$                   232,500.00$       161,546.47$                  70,953.53$         69% 34%
Incentives 101,375.00$                   50,687.52$         -$                               50,687.52$         0% 0%
Benefits 68,540.00$                     34,270.08$         11,445.78$                    22,824.30$         33% 17%

Health  41,124.00$                     20,562.00$         9,270.81$                      11,291.19$         45% 23%
401K Fee 27,416.00$                     13,708.08$         2,174.97$                      11,533.11$         16% 8%

Payroll Taxes 79,721.00$                     39,860.46$         13,418.37$                    26,442.09$         34% 17%
Other-Cell Phone Stipend 1,920.00$                       960.00$              440.00$                         520.00$              46% 23%
Other-relocation 3,000.00$                       1,500.00$           -$                               1,500.00$           0% 0%

Convention Sales, Incentives & Services Expenses 453,275.00$                   218,813.50$       105,258.50$                  113,555.00$       48% 23%
Contract Services -$                                -$                    13,440.00$                    (13,440.00)$        0% 0%

          Temp Staffing Services -$                                -$                    13,440.00$                    (13,440.00)$        0% 0%
Operating Supplies -$                    -$                    0% 0%
Memberships 12,508.00$                     9,169.50$           5,120.00$                      4,049.50$           56% 41%

Professional Convention Management Association (PCMA) 2,037.00$                       1,018.50$           -$                               1,018.50$           0% 0%
Meeting Professional International (MPI) 2,025.00$                       2,025.00$           120.00$                         1,905.00$           6% 6%
California Society of Association Executives (Cal SAE) 751.00$                          331.00$              -$                               331.00$              0% 0%
California Travel Association 1,900.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%

       Sales & Market Executive International 345.00$                          345.00$              -$                               345.00$              0% 0%
       San Francisco Travel Association 5,250.00$                       5,250.00$           5,000.00$                      250.00$              95% 95%
       NATPE Membership 200.00$                          200.00$              -$                               200.00$              0% 0%
Subscription Services 33,684.00$                     18,342.00$         15,684.30$                    2,657.70$           86% 47%

CVENT 19,836.00$                     11,418.00$         12,222.30$                    (804.30)$             107% 62%
Knowland 13,848.00$                     6,924.00$           3,462.00$                      3,462.00$           50% 25%

Business Development 150,000.00$                   75,000.00$         -$                               75,000.00$         0% 0%

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
FY 2023/24 YEAR-TO-DATE (YTD) SUMMARY BY PROGRAM DECEMBER 2023

Expended

Page 5 of 15053



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance
Budget Item YTD Annual

Expended

Conferences and Tradeshows 47,700.00$                     27,300.00$         43,005.68$                    (15,705.68)$        158% 90%
       IMEX North America 15,000.00$                     15,000.00$         16,343.18$                    (1,343.18)$          109% 109%
       Marketing Conference 2,000.00$                       -$                    1,273.35$                      (1,273.35)$          0% 64%
       Destination International Annual Con 1,100.00$                       1,100.00$           -$                               1,100.00$           0% 0%
       CalTravel Summit 1,100.00$                       1,100.00$           1,099.00$                      1.00$                  100% 100%
       TEAMS Conference & Expo 5,000.00$                       5,000.00$           14,118.26$                    (9,118.26)$          282% 282%
       CONNECT West 4,500.00$                       4,500.00$           6,197.90$                      (1,697.90)$          138% 138%
       CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular 600.00$                          600.00$              3,973.99$                      (3,373.99)$          662% 662%
       PCMA Convening Leaders 2,000.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Visit Outlook Forum 1,300.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Simpleview Annual Summit 3,200.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Destinations International - CEO Summit 1,400.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Visit California Go West Sales Mission 3,000.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Helms Briscoe Conference 5,500.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       MPI WEC 2,000.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
Travel & Entertainment 89,083.00$                     40,409.98$         14,740.41$                    25,669.57$         36% 17%
       Destination International Annual Conv 2,254.00$                       2,254.00$           1,835.95$                      418.05$              81% 81%
       CalTravel Summit 1,410.00$                       1,410.00$           300.00$                         1,110.00$           21% 21%
       MPI ACE/WEC 2,435.00$                       -$                    19.51$                           (19.51)$               0% 1%
       TEAMS Conference + Expo 5,620.00$                       5,620.00$           2,897.80$                      2,722.20$           52% 52%
       Connect West 444.00$                          444.00$              3,880.38$                      (3,436.38)$          874% 874%
       PCMA Convening Leaders 2,142.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       CalSEA Seasonal Spectacular 1,055.00$                       1,055.00$           556.70$                         498.30$              53% 53%
       IMEX North America 4,749.00$                       4,749.00$           5,250.07$                      (501.07)$             111% 111%
       Visit California Outlook Forum 3,520.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Simpleview Annual Summit 4,660.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Destination International - CEO Summit 2,331.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Visit California Go West Sales Mission 2,380.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Helms Briscoe 3,960.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Social Media Marketing World Conference 2,365.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Quarterly Sales Trips 22,418.00$                     11,208.00$         -$                               11,208.00$         0% 0%
       Client Entertainment 24,000.00$                     12,000.00$         -$                               12,000.00$         0% 0%
       Mileage Reimbursement 3,340.00$                       1,669.98$           -$                               1,669.98$           0% 0%

Page 6 of 15054



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance
Budget Item YTD Annual

Expended

Support Services 120,300.00$                   48,592.02$         13,268.11$                    35,323.91$         27% 11%
       Client Events 20,000.00$                     10,000.02$         268.42$                         9,731.60$           3% 1%
       Client Activations 6,000.00$                       3,000.00$           -$                               3,000.00$           0% 0%
       Personalized Greetings 2,400.00$                       1,200.00$           -$                               1,200.00$           0% 0%
       Site Visits 15,000.00$                     7,500.00$           2,257.81$                      5,242.19$           30% 15%
       Familiarization Trips 30,000.00$                     -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%
       Promotional Items 20,000.00$                     10,000.00$         7,920.52$                      2,079.48$           79% 40%
       Tradeshow Booth Storage 2,400.00$                       1,200.00$           -$                               1,200.00$           0% 0%
       Tradeshow Shipping, Set-Up 24,500.00$                     15,692.00$         2,821.36$                      12,870.64$         18% 12%

TOTAL CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES 1,188,331.00$                578,591.56$       292,109.12$                  286,482.44$       50% 25%
MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 
Personnel 408,895.00$                   203,097.60$       141,298.25$                  61,799.35$         70% 35%

Salary 269,794.00$                   133,546.98$       122,636.73$                  10,910.25$         92% 45%
Incentives 39,074.00$                     19,537.02$         -$                               19,537.02$         0% 0%
Benefits 56,545.00$                     28,272.60$         8,361.67$                      19,910.93$         30% 15%

Health  33,927.00$                     16,963.56$         5,969.45$                      10,994.11$         35% 18%
401K Fee 22,618.00$                     11,309.04$         2,392.22$                      8,916.82$           21% 11%

Payroll Taxes 42,522.00$                     21,261.00$         9,859.85$                      11,401.15$         46% 23%
Other-Cell Phone Stipend 960.00$                          480.00$              440.00$                         40.00$                92% 46%
Other-relocation -$                                -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%

Marketing Expenses 409,683.00$                   267,585.96$       54,934.68$                    212,651.28$       21% 13%
Contract Services 339,683.00$                   232,587.96$       42,224.56$                    190,363.40$       18% 12%

Marketing Services 261,000.00$                   162,997.96$       36,761.86$                    126,236.10$       23% 14%
Website 78,683.00$                     69,590.00$         5,462.70$                      64,127.30$         8% 7%

Advertising & Promotions 70,000.00$                     34,998.00$         10,202.55$                    24,795.45$         29% 15%
Software Licenses -$                                -$                    -$                               274,450.63$       42% 0%
Computer Supplies -$                                -$                    2,507.57$                      (2,507.57)$          0% 0%
TOTAL MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 818,578.00$                   470,683.56$       196,232.93$                  274,450.63$       42% 24%

Page 7 of 15055



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance
Budget Item YTD Annual

Expended

ADMINISTRATION 
Personnel 548,336.00$                   271,460.06$       204,204.72$                  67,255.34$         75% 37%

Salary 367,328.00$                   180,956.00$       175,700.66$                  5,255.34$           97% 48%
Incentives 60,707.00$                     30,353.52$         -$                               30,353.52$         0% 0%
Benefits 52,397.00$                     26,198.52$         16,324.93$                    9,873.59$           62% 31%

Health  31,438.00$                     15,719.04$         12,988.05$                    2,730.99$           83% 41%
401K Fee 20,959.00$                     10,479.48$         3,336.88$                      7,142.60$           32% 16%

Payroll Taxes 60,944.00$                     30,472.02$         8,699.13$                      21,772.89$         29% 14%
Other-Cell Phone Stipend 960.00$                          480.00$              480.00$                         -$                    100% 50%
Other-Car Allowance 6,000.00$                       3,000.00$           3,000.00$                      -$                    100% 50%
Other - Relocation -$                                -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%

Administrative Expenses 387,485.00$                   212,301.94$       164,878.84$                  47,423.10$         78% 43%
Contract Services 289,776.00$                   168,138.00$       138,478.84$                  29,659.16$         82% 48%

Fiscal Services 65,108.00$                     32,550.00$         44,056.12$                    (11,506.12)$        135% 68%
Legal Services 35,000.00$                     17,502.00$         8,030.00$                      9,472.00$           46% 23%
Human Resources 20,000.00$                     10,000.02$         2,725.00$                      7,275.02$           27% 14%
Smart IT Services 5,574.00$                       2,790.00$           1,760.76$                      1,029.24$           63% 32%
Payroll Services 5,600.00$                       2,802.00$           2,126.75$                      675.25$              76% 38%
Audit 15,000.00$                     15,000.00$         -$                               15,000.00$         0% 0%
Temp Staffing Services 31,494.00$                     31,494.00$         19,860.00$                    11,634.00$         63% 63%
Internal Team Strategy Meeting 12,000.00$                     6,000.00$           -$                               6,000.00$           0% 0%
Professional Services 100,000.00$                   49,999.98$         59,920.21$                    (9,920.23)$          120% 60%

Operating Expenses 27,574.00$                     13,786.98$         7,181.97$                      6,605.01$           52% 26%
Bank Fees 250.00$                          124.98$              155.00$                         (30.02)$               124% 62%
Software Licenses 8,124.00$                       4,062.00$           2,608.92$                      1,453.08$           64% 32%
Postage 2,500.00$                       1,249.98$           9.74$                             1,240.24$           1% 0%
Licenses 100.00$                          50.00$                96.50$                           (46.50)$               193% 97%
Office Supplies 8,000.00$                       4,000.02$           3,968.81$                      31.21$                99% 50%
DMO Office Rent 8,100.00$                       4,050.00$           -$                               4,050.00$           0% 0%
Recruitment 500.00$                          250.00$              343.00$                         (93.00)$               137% 69%

Page 8 of 15056



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance
Budget Item YTD Annual

Expended

Insurance 12,978.00$                     6,377.00$           3,472.02$                      2,904.98$           54% 27%
Workers Comp 4,852.00$                       2,320.00$           906.00$                         1,414.00$           39% 19%
Business Owners Liability & Property 1,897.00$                       948.00$              868.50$                         79.50$                92% 46%
Professional Liability 3,283.00$                       1,639.00$           -$                               1,639.00$           0% 0%
Management Liability 2,946.00$                       1,470.00$           1,697.52$                      (227.52)$             115% 58%

Memberships 3,350.00$                       3,350.00$           4,876.00$                      (1,526.00)$          146% 146%
Destinations International 3,350.00$                       3,350.00$           4,876.00$                      (1,526.00)$          146% 146%

Subscription Services 53,807.00$                     20,649.96$         10,870.01$                    9,779.95$           53% 20%
Act On 4,800.00$                       -$                    5,783.34$                      (5,783.34)$          0% 120%

 CoStar Realty Information 15,000.00$                     7,500.00$           1,510.00$                      5,990.00$           20% 10%
Annual Subscription 13,800.00$                     6,900.00$           2,375.01$                      4,524.99$           34% 17%
Additional Support Hours 10,000.00$                     4,999.98$           791.67$                         4,208.31$           16% 8%
Destination International EIC Subscription 7,707.00$                       -$                    -$                               -$                    0% 0%

 Trade Journal/Newspapers 2,500.00$                       1,249.98$           409.99$                         839.99$              33% 16%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 935,821.00$                   483,762.00$       369,083.56$                  114,678.44$       76% 39%

Contingency 66,000.00$                     33,000.00$         -$                               33,000.00$         0% 0%
City Administration Fee 44,000.00$                     22,000.02$         13,947.96$                    8,052.06$           63% 32%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 3,052,730.00$                1,588,037.14$    871,373.57$                  716,663.57$       55% 29%

Page 9 of 15057



Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE EXP  YTD EXP 
Ann.

FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $3,052,730 $1,588,037 $871,374 $716,664 55% 29%

Personnel

     Salary
     Salary $1,117,622 $547,003 $459,884 $87,119 84% 41%

     Payroll Taxes
     Payroll Taxes $183,187 $91,593 $31,977 $59,616 35% 17%

     Employee Benefits
     Health
     Health $106,489 $53,245 $28,228 $25,016 53% 27%

  401K Fee
     401K Fee $70,993 $35,497 $7,904 $27,593 22% 11%

     Employee Benefits $177,482 $88,741 $36,132 $52,609 41% 20%

     Employee Incentives
     Employee Incentives $201,156 $100,578 $0 $100,578 0% 0%

     Other

     Other $12,840 $6,420 $4,360 $2,060 68% 34%

 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE $1,692,287 $834,336 $532,354 $301,982 64% 31%

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO Inc.
Budget vs. Actuals

FY 2023/2024
July 2023 - December 2023

Page 10 of 15058



Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE EXP  YTD EXP 
Ann.

PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES

     Contract Services
       Fiscal Services $65,108 $32,550 $44,056 ($11,506) 135% 68%

       Legal Services $35,000 $17,502 $8,030 $9,472 46% 23%

       Payroll Services $5,600 $2,802 $2,127 $675 76% 38%

       Audit $15,000 $15,000 $0 $15,000 0% 0%

       Smart City IT Services $5,574 $2,790 $1,761 $1,029 63% 32%

       Professional Services $100,000 $50,000 $59,920 ($9,920) 120% 60%

       Human Resources $20,000 $10,000 $2,725 $7,275 27% 14%

       Internal Team Strategy Meetings $12,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000 0% 0%

       Temp Staffing Services $31,494 $31,494 $33,300 ($1,806) 106% 106%

       Marketing $261,000 $162,998 $36,762 $126,236 23% 14%

       Website Evolution & Hosting $78,683 $69,590 $5,463 $64,127 8% 7%

     Contract Services $629,459 $400,726 $194,143 $206,583 48% 31%

     Operating Expenses
 Banking Fees $250 $125 $155 ($30) 124% 62%

       Software Licenses $8,124 $4,062 $2,609 $1,453 64% 32%

       Postage $2,500 $1,250 $10 $1,240 1% 0%

       IT-Computer Supplies $0 $0 $2,508 ($2,508) 0% 0%

       Licenses $100 $50 $97 ($47) 193% 97%

       Office Supplies $8,000 $4,000 $3,969 $31 99% 50%

       DMO Office Rent $8,100 $4,050 $0 $4,050 0% 0%

       Recruitment $500 $250 $343 ($93) 137% 69%

     Operating Expenses $27,574 $13,787 $9,690 $4,097 70% 35%

     Insurance
       Workers Compensation $4,852 $2,320 $906 $1,414 39% 19%

       Business Owners Liability & Property $1,897 $948 $869 $80 92% 46%

       Professional Liability $3,283 $1,639 $0 $1,639 0% 0%

       Management Liability $2,946 $1,470 $1,698 ($228) 115% 58%

     Insurance $12,978 $6,377 $3,472 $2,905 54% 27%

     Memberships
       Destiinations International $3,350 $3,350 $4,876 ($1,526) 146% 146%

       PCMA $2,037 $1,019 $0 $1,019 0% 0%

       MPI ACE/WEC $2,025 $2,025 $120 $1,905 6% 6%

       CALSAE $751 $331 $0 $331 0% 0%

       California Travel Association $1,900 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Sales & Marketing Executives International $345 $345 $0 $345 0% 0%

       San Francisco Travel Association $5,250 $5,250 $5,000 $250 95% 95%

       NATPE Membership $200 $200 $0 $200 0% 0%

     Memberships $15,858 $12,520 $9,996 $2,524 80% 63%

Page 11 of 15059



Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE EXP  YTD EXP 
Ann.

     Subscription Services
       Act On $4,800 $0 $5,783 ($5,783) 0% 120%

       Knowland $13,848 $6,924 $3,462 $3,462 50% 25%

       CoStar Realty Information $15,000 $7,500 $1,510 $5,990 20% 10%

       Annual Subscription $13,800 $6,900 $2,375 $4,525 34% 17%

       Additional Support Hours $10,000 $5,000 $792 $4,208 16% 8%

       CVENT $19,836 $11,418 $12,222 ($804) 107% 62%

       Destination International EIC Subscription $7,707 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Trade Journal/Newspapers $2,500 $1,250 $410 $840 33% 16%

     Subscription Services $87,491 $38,992 $26,554 $12,438 68% 30%

     Conferences and Trade Shows
       IMEX North America $15,000 $15,000 $16,343 ($1,343) 109% 109%

       Marketing Conference $2,000 $0 $1,273 ($1,273) 0% 64%

       Destination International Annual Con $1,100 $1,100 $0 $1,100 0% 0%

       CalTravel Summit $1,100 $1,100 $1,099 $1 100% 100%

       TEAMS Conference & Expo $5,000 $5,000 $14,118 ($9,118) 282% 282%

       CONNECT West $4,500 $4,500 $6,198 ($1,698) 138% 138%

       CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular $600 $600 $3,974 ($3,374) 662% 662%

       PCMA Convening Leaders $2,000 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Visit Outlook Forum $1,300 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Simpleview Annual Summit $3,200 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Destinations International - CEO Summit $1,400 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Visit California Go West Sales Mission $3,000 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Helms Briscoe Conference $5,500 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       MPI WEC $2,000 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

     Conferences and Trade Shows $47,700 $27,300 $43,006 ($15,706) 158% 90%

     Business Development $150,000 $75,000 $0 $75,000 0% 0%

     Advertising & Promotion $70,000 $34,998 $10,203 $24,795 29% 15%

Page 12 of 15060



Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE EXP  YTD EXP 
Ann.

     Travel & Entertainment
       Destination International Annual Conv $2,254 $2,254 $1,836 $418 81% 81%

       CalTravel Summit $1,410 $1,410 $300 $1,110 21% 21%

       MPI ACE/WEC $2,435 $0 $20 ($20) 0% 1%

       TEAMS Conference + Expo $5,620 $5,620 $2,898 $2,722 52% 52%

       Connect West $444 $444 $3,880 ($3,436) 874% 874%

       PCMA Convening Leaders $2,142 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       CalSEA Seasonal Spectacular $1,055 $1,055 $557 $498 53% 53%

       IMEX North America $4,749 $4,749 $5,250 ($501) 111% 111%

       Visit California Outlook Forum $3,520 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Simpleview Annual Summit $4,660 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Destination International - CEO Summit $2,331 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Visit California Go West Sales Mission $2,380 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Helms Briscoe $3,960 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Social Media Marketing World Conference $2,365 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Quarterly Sales Trips $22,418 $11,208 $0 $11,208 0% 0%

       Client Entertainment $24,000 $12,000 $0 $12,000 0% 0%

       Mileage Reimbursement $3,340 $1,670 $0 $1,670 0% 0%

     Travel & Entertainment $89,083 $40,410 $14,740 $25,670 36% 17%

     Support Services
       Client Events $20,000 $10,000 $268 $9,732 3% 1%

       Client Activations $6,000 $3,000 $0 $3,000 0% 0%

       Personalized Greetings $2,400 $1,200 $0 $1,200 0% 0%

       Site Visits $15,000 $7,500 $2,258 $5,242 30% 15%

       Familiarization Trips $30,000 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Promotional Items $20,000 $10,000 $7,921 $2,079 79% 40%

       Tradeshow Booth Storage $2,400 $1,200 $0 $1,200 0% 0%

       Tradeshow Shipping, Set-Up $24,500 $15,692 $2,821 $12,871 18% 12%

     Support Services $120,300 $48,592 $13,268 $35,324 27% 11%

TOTAL PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES EXPENSE $1,250,443 $698,701 $325,072 $373,629 47% 26%

CONTINGENCY $66,000 $33,000 $0 $33,000 0% 0%

CITY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE $44,000 $22,000 $13,948 $8,052 63% 32%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $3,052,730 $1,588,037 $871,374 $716,664 55% 29%

SURPLUS(DEFICIT) $716,664

Page 13 of 15061



Total
ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         1005 City - TID Account 2,644,872.38 

         1010 Checking-Operating-Wells 110,650.08 

         1015 Checking Bridge Bank 99,961.65 

         1070 Current Year Reserves 678,001.00 

      Total Bank Accounts $                                                     3,533,485.11 

      Accounts Receivable

         13100 TID Receivable 36,000.00 

         13101 Refunds 0.00 

         13110 Contributions Receivable 0.00 

      Total Accounts Receivable $                                                          36,000.00 

      Other Current Assets

         14100 Prepaid Expenses 6,939.00 

         14110 Prepaid Insurance 3,471.98 

         14120 Prepaid Annualized Software 228.75 

         14130 Prepaid Memberships 0.00 

         14150 Sales Tax on Purchases 0.00 

         14200 Employee Benefits 7,535.14 

      Total Other Current Assets $                                                          18,174.87 

   Total Current Assets $                                                     3,587,659.98 

TOTAL ASSETS $                                                     3,587,659.98 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable

            30000 Accounts Payable (A/P) 70,490.30 

         Total Accounts Payable $                                                          70,490.30 

         Other Current Liabilities

            30100 Accrued Expenses 0.00 

               30110 Accrued Payroll Liability 0.00 

            Total 30100 Accrued Expenses $                                                                   0.00 

            30200 Deferred Revenue 0.00 

         Total Other Current Liabilities $                                                                   0.00 

      Total Current Liabilities $                                                          70,490.30 

   Total Liabilities $                                                          70,490.30 

   Equity

      30300 Change in Net Assets 3,611,197.50 

      Net Income -94,027.82 

   Total Equity $                                                     3,517,169.68 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                                                     3,587,659.98 

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2023

062



Notes to Variances:
1. 3 Pay periods in one month
2. City Staffing agreement and JLL invoice
3. Temp staffing services for sales program 
4. Destination international CY24 membership
5. SV Business Journal and ACBJ.com
6. CALSAE conference is overspent.

Page 15 of 15
063



FY 2023/24 
   Quarterly Report 

THINK BIG. LOOK FORWARD. January 2024 – March 2024 

  3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2024 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 16, 2024
AGENDA ITEM #5

064



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 2 of 29 
 
 
 

Updated: 05.02.2024 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Executive Summary ................................................................................................................................. 3 

Key Accomplishments ........................................................................................................................... 4 

Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) Progress Update  ..................................................... 13 

Third Quarter Budget Summary...................................................................................................... 14 

DSC Program and Activity Highlights .......................................................................................... 15 

Sales and Marketing ............................................................................................................... 15 

Administration and 
Operations .................................................................................................................................... 17 

Contingency/Reserve ............................................................................................................ 17 

Fourth Quarter Focus ............................................................................................................................. 18 

Appendix......................................................................................................................................................... 21 

Attachment A   -   DMO FY 2023/24 Third Quarter Financials................................ 29 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

065



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 3 of 29 
 
 
 

Executive Summary 
 
The third quarter has been a whirlwind of accomplishments for the DMO. We're thrilled to 
welcome a new Administrative Services Manager, reinforcing our commitment to solidifying our 
organizational framework. Although we're still on the lookout for the right fit for the open Sales 
Manager position, we're actively seeking out top-tier talent to complement our team—a crucial 
move as we continue to execute on ambitious initiatives outlined in our FY 2023/24 budget and 
beyond. With a strong team in place, we're charging ahead with gusto, dedicated to promoting 
our destination and supporting our partners. 
 
During the third quarter, our Sales and Marketing team achieved significant progress. The team 
focused on prospecting, managing group leads, conducting site inspections for future citywide 
groups, and actively participating in four national conferences, tradeshows, and industry events, 
with more planned for the fourth quarter. These efforts enabled the team to engage with a 
diverse audience of meeting and event planners, reinforcing our commitment to maintaining a 
strong market presence, nurturing key relationships, and increasing lead volume to drive sales 
for citywide conventions. Additionally, we're finalizing a contract for a P2 group in 2025, falling 
over a weekend, a crucial need period for the city. Our sales manager dedicated over four 
months of relentless effort to secure this business, ensuring it landed in Santa Clara instead of a 
competitor city within the Bay Area. 
 
The Marketing Team achieved a significant milestone by awarding Madden Media the contract 
after a rigorous RFP process for our Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem project. This involves 
consolidating marketing assets under one company for a seamless brand experience. Madden 
Media stood out among four proposals, securing the agreement after follow-up questions and a 
presentation. The project encompasses a Positioning Meeting, strategic Photography, 
Videography, SEO Management, a Visitors Guide, and a full Website Redesign. We've kicked off 
the project's initial phase following a successful call. Additionally, the marketing team continues 
to partner with high-profile local influencers and generate content to bolster both sales efforts 
and to support local businesses. These collaborative endeavors between Sales and Marketing 
are pivotal for our future success. 
 
In summary, the third quarter of FY 2023/24 has been exceptionally productive for our 
organization. Each department has made significant progress in processes and customer 
engagement through direct sales and marketing initiatives. The team has demonstrated a 
steadfast dedication to achieving results. As we anticipate the rest of the fiscal year, there's a 
palpable sense of excitement and confidence that the foundation we've laid will lead to success 
for the DMO, our partners, and the city. 
 
*This report is unaudited and, therefore, subject to change. 

066



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 4 of 29 
 
 
 

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 
Administration and Operations 
 

• In mid-March, Jasmin Aviña joined the team as the new Administrative Services 
Manager. 

• The CEO and Director of Marketing provided an overview of the DMO during the       
March 26, 2024, meeting of the Silicon Valley Central Chamber of Commerce Board. 

• Successfully concluded and rolled out Incentive Plans for the Director of Sales and 
Director of Marketing under the guidance of the approved Sales Manager Incentive Plan 
framework. 

• Formulated and delivered precise incentive plan objectives for the Director of Sales, 
Director of Marketing, and Sales Manager under the CEO's direction. 

• Presented the final version of the DMOs Financial Policies to the Board of Directors, 
obtaining their approval in the January 18, 2024, Board meeting. 

• CEO and Board Treasurer, Carr opened a DMO bank account through Bridge Bank and 
obtained business credit cards for the team to facilitate travel expenses.  

• CEO and the Board Treasurer shifted the DMO's recurring expenses over to the Bridge 
Bank account and working to close out the Wells Fargo account by the end of April 2024.  

• Completed and distributed the DSC Q2 Report to the Board of Directors, the SCTID hotel 
partners and the City.  

• CEO conducted a Team Offsite on February 6-7, 2024, to discuss reallocation of excess 
FY 2023/24 budget in addition to initiating the FY 2024/25 Budget Planning Process.  

• Initiated and conducted a call with the City Manager and new Assistant City Manager to 
update them on DMO initiatives and discuss 2026 sporting event approach.  

• Multiple discussions were held with the new Assistant City Manager, the General 
Manager of the Convention Center, and Levy to explore the DMO's future approach for 
booking P3 groups, as well as to devise strategies for events such as Superbowl 60 and 
FIFA in 2026. 

• Completed the process of finalizing new, amended, and renewed contracts for the DMO 
in the third quarter. 

 
Convention Sales, Incentives and Services 
 
The team remains committed to strengthening our sales operations and client prospecting 
efforts, all while striving to enhance the visibility of Santa Clara and our partners in the 
marketplace. We've been actively participating in sales missions, conferences, and various 
networking events to connect with diverse audiences of meetings and event planners relevant 
to our city.  

067



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 5 of 29 
 
 
 

In our pursuit, we've forged valuable partnerships and have strategically allocated surplus funds 
from the current FY 2023/24 budget to secure access to partner databases, events, and 
networking opportunities. Our aim is to capitalize on our existing momentum in the market, 
fostering key relationships and boosting the volume of leads to support citywide conventions. 
These leads will be distributed among our Convention Center and SCTID Hotel partners, 
ensuring collective growth and success. 
 

• DMO Sales Manager has a verbal agreement for the first P2 group to be booked by the 
DMO. The contract will be distributed before the end of March with the goal of finalizing 
it in early April. The Group is scheduled for 2025 arrival. 

• Conducted three notable site visits with prospective clients to secure contracts for P1 
and P2 groups. 

• Continuing to actively interview to hire additional Sales Manager as outlined in the 
adopted FY 2023/24 budget.  

• The team established new preferred partnerships with the following industry partners 
enabling access to client databases, events, and marketing opportunities aimed at 
generating increased leads and enhancing city exposure.  

o ConferenceDirect, 
o HelmsBriscoe, 
o Professional Convention Management Association (PCMA). 

• DMO entered into an agreement with ZoomInfo, a contact database housing profiles of 
over 100 million companies alongside their respective employees. This service will be 
used for sales prospecting to fortify lead generation and potential group business. 
Through the ZoomInfo tool, we will gain access to verified email addresses and direct 
phone numbers of targeted account contacts. This tool enables us to search for specific 
contacts and enabling the team to: 

o Segment by job title & function, 
o Filter by company type & industry, 
o Narrow in on specific locations. 

• Continued collaboration with Baronfeld Consulting Group to assist in the DMO's 
prospecting initiatives and Simpleview CRM database strategies. To date, the 
partnership has produced impressive results. 

o Weekly calls conducted to assess progress and effectiveness of outreach 
strategy. 

o Requalification of previous accounts in the DMO's Simpleview CRM system. 
o Continuing to compile a database of 600+ target accounts yet to prospected 

and qualified for potential business opportunities in Santa Clara. 
o Support of Tradeshow attendee qualification and appointment confirmations. 
o As of March 31, they’ve successfully reached out to over 5,309 clients and 

identified 70 potential group opportunities. 

068



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 6 of 29 
 
 
 

• Organized and participated in various conferences and tradeshows, enabling the team   
to connect and network with clients while also gaining valuable insights from industry 
educational events. 

o Director of Sales participated in NY Meet in partnership with SF Travel in New 
York, February 26-29, 2024. The week was focused on sales calls and hosting 
client events targeted at prominent corporate accounts. 

o Director of Sales and Sales Manager attended MPINCC ACE Conference in San 
Francisco, March 5–7, 2024. Focus was on educational sessions and participating 
in networking opportunities within the meeting planning community. 

o CEO and Marketing Team attended Visit California’s Outlook Summit in Palm 
Springs, March 10-13, 2024. Provided overview of Visit California’s strategic 
direction and tourism trends in addition to networking and educational 
opportunities. 

• The Director of Sales and Sales Manager collaborated with a sister DMO, Visit Salt Lake 
City to coordinate a client breakfast at the Hyatt Regency in Santa Clara, as part of the 
Conference for Women on February 29, 2024. We hosted ten prominent corporate 
meeting planners at the event, fostering valuable partnerships and showcasing the city. 

• The CEO and Marketing Team attended Visit Oakland's Restaurant Week Industry 
Night Event on March 4, 2024, kicking off Oakland's Restaurant Week. The event 
provided networking opportunities.  

• CEO, Marketing team and General Manager of the Convention Center executed a 
fantastic event for the Bay Area Travel Writers Group hosted at the Convention Center 
on February 24, 2024, complete with a tour of Levi’s® Stadium and support from Levy 
and Great America. 

• Purchased and participated in training for the Cvent BI Report Stack providing deeper 
insights into our primary business segments, group lead statistics, and competitive 
landscape across the DMO, Convention Center, and the city overall. These insights will 
support making more informed decisions regarding resource and budget allocation.  

• Developed a “Business Development Fund Scoring Matrix” to evaluate and prioritize 
groups based on their qualifications and determine the appropriate funding allocation. 

• Manager, Data & Strategy continued execution of CRM Audit Project Plan. Additionally, 
creating a new “Event Mix Pace Report” and crafting a draft of a “Pipeline Report.” 

• CEO continuing to work with the Bay Area Host Committee to finalize Superbowl 60 
contracts and FIFA guestroom pricing with our SCTID Hotels.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

069



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 7 of 29 
 
 
 

Marketing and Communications 
 
The third quarter has marked a significant achievement for the DMO Marketing Team. There 
remains a strong focus on creating engaging content across all platforms, nurturing interaction, 
and portraying the dynamic narrative of Santa Clara. Furthermore, notable progress was made 
with the commencement of the Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project Request for 
Proposal (RFP) and the process of selecting a marketing firm, Madden Media. As we celebrate 
the achievements of this quarter, we are prepared and enthusiastic to take on the Omnichannel 
Marketing Ecosystem and other projects that lie ahead.  
 
This quarter yielded remarkable output, as detailed below. 
 

• OmniChannel Marketing Ecosystem Project. After an extensive procurement process, 
we are excited to announce that a contract has been finalized, and executed with 
Madden Media and project work has commenced. Additionally, we sought the 
endorsement of the DMO’s Board of Directors, who ratified the contract on March 21, 
2024, solidifying Madden Media as our trusted partner in advancing our marketing 
initiatives. We are confident that this partnership will propel the DMO to new heights.  

 
Madden Media, a full-service destination marketing agency with over 40 years of 
experience in the tourism industry and collaborates annually with 200+ travel and 
tourism organizations nationwide. They maintain close ties with Visit California and hold 
positions on influential boards like CalTravel and the Destination Marketing Association 
of the West (refer to Appendix Item O1 and O2). The DMO stands to gain significantly 
from Madden's extensive industry relationships. Specializing in creating destination 
websites and visitor guides, Madden's work is designed to engage and inspire users to 
plan their trips, serving as effective tools for exploration even after travelers arrive at 
their destination. 
 
On March 19, 2024, we officially launched this project, marking the beginning of an 
exciting collaboration with Madden Media. As part of our efforts to ensure alignment and 
a deep understanding of our destination and objectives, we are thrilled to host key 
members from the Madden Media team for a Santa Clara immersion trip during the third 
week of April. This immersive experience will provide invaluable insights into our 
community and offerings. Additionally, a pivotal brand Positioning Meeting with key 
stakeholders is scheduled during this visit, aimed at refining our strategic direction. In 
preparation for the Positioning Meeting, Madden Media is currently conducting extensive 
stakeholder research, leveraging methods such as emailed surveys and one-on-one 
phone calls. This proactive approach underscores our commitment to a collaborative 
and informed partnership, setting the stage for impactful outcomes. 

070



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 8 of 29 
 
 
 

Madden Media is also laying the groundwork for a comprehensive understanding of our 
brand and audience. They are utilizing Google and Adobe Analytics to delve deep into 
website visitor data and uncover insights. They are also analyzing CoStar data to round 
out their understanding of the market. Concurrently, they are reviewing our brand guide, 
branded collateral, and pitch decks, developing a strong understanding of our brand 
identity and messaging. Madden Media will also assess our current bank of photography, 
identifying areas of greatest need where additional photos are required to enrich our 
collection. Madden is committed to authentically representing Santa Clara as a premier 
destination.  
 
An essential aspect of our website redesign revolves around content population, a 
critical concern for ensuring an engaging and informative online experience. The Events 
Page stands out as the most frequented on DMO websites, serving as a primary 
resource for visitors seeking comprehensive event information across multiple Santa 
Clara venues. Also vital are the Listings Pages, which play a pivotal role in inspiring 
visitors and highlighting the vibrant array of restaurants, attractions, and hotels in our 
city. To address this need, the DMO team has initiated contract negotiations with 
VibeMap, a service adept at aggregating business listings and event data from across 
the web (see Appendix Items O4 and O5). VibeMap's seamless integration with our 
existing Simpleview CRM system will facilitate the creation of detailed listings for each 
business and event. Leveraging this integration, our web developer, Madden Media, will 
automate the process of updating business and events listings on our website, ensuring 
they remain current, accurate, and compelling. This strategic utilization of VibeMap will 
streamline content population efforts, enhancing the overall visitor experience on our 
website. 

 
• Content Update. The Marketing Team has continued to diligently craft a dynamic online 

presence across multiple fronts, spanning social media platforms, blogs, and email 
marketing channels. With a keen focus on engaging our diverse audience, we've curated 
compelling content tailored to each platform's unique characteristics. Through strategic 
storytelling and targeted outreach, we've fostered meaningful connections and amplified 
our brand's reach in the digital landscape. 
o Instagram. Discover Santa Clara’s® Instagram is used to display the latest and 

greatest activations in Santa Clara. Our Instagram aims to captivate both Silicon 
Valley locals and prospective visitors to come visit Santa Clara to support our local 
attractions and businesses. The content, which is primarily in video format, covers a 
range of topics including food, entertainment, arts, and hotels. The goal is to create 
quick, shareable content for each category. In the third quarter all posts received 
thousands of views, with the most viewed reaching 143,000 views. (see Appendix 
Item C2).  

071



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 9 of 29 
 
 
 

 
We also achieved 788,073 impressions with 34 Instagram videos and six static image 
posts. Instagram continues to be a strong platform for the DMO as we entered the 
third quarter with 6,709 followers and ended with 13,791 followers which represents a 
105% increase (see Appendix Item P1).  

o LinkedIn. The Discover Santa Clara® LinkedIn page is a crucial asset for our business 
-to-business (B2B) initiatives, supporting our sales team at trade shows and 
showcasing the DMO team at industry events. Our primary focus is crafting tailored 
content for meeting and event planners, along with industry partners. We spotlight 
key events and provide insights into Santa Clara's travel trends, offering valuable 
information for our audience.  
 
In the third quarter, we noted an increase in followers from 453 to 740 representing a 
63% growth, (detailed in Appendix Item P1). Our LinkedIn posts garnered 14,689 
organic impressions, with an impressive average organic engagement rate of 9.3%. 
Comparatively, the average LinkedIn engagement rate is 1.1% in the travel, hospitality 
and leisure category (according to source Hootsuite data), indicating that our 
content consistently outperforms average content in our specific industry category.  

 
o Blog. We published seven original blog posts covering a range of topics, from 

highlighting local businesses to monthly event roundups, travel guides, and 
itineraries. These blogs serve multiple functions within our digital marketing strategy; 
they target both event planners and the wider public while boosting our website’s 
SEO with content optimized for search engines. Additionally, they act as content 
feeders for other channels, being reposted on platforms like LinkedIn, Facebook and 
included in email blasts (see Appendix Item C3). 

o Facebook. The Discover Santa Clara® Facebook page is a unique marketing channel 
that reaches consumers and business audiences alike. The marketing team utilizes 
this platform to share a variety of content, such as blog posts, news articles, and 
videos highlighting various Santa Clara experiences and activations. In the third 
quarter, 11 impactful Facebook posts were created. The Marketing team continued 
with targeted follower growth ad campaigns resulting in expanding our audience 
from 1,830 to 3,029, marking a 65.5% increase (see Appendix Item P1). 

o Email Newsletter. Our third quarter content was geared toward the day tripper and 
leisure traveler, shining the spotlight on the fun activations in Santa Clara. In total, 
33,940 emails were successfully delivered and achieved an open rate of 11.5%. The 
DMO delivered emails regarding monthly city event roundups, supporting the 
upcoming California Society of Association Executives (CalSAE) Elevate Show in 
April, and the announcement of the FIFA World Cup matches won for the city.  

072

https://blog.hootsuite.com/average-engagement-rate/


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 10 of 29 
 
 
 

In addition, we grew our email subscribers by 3,200 by collecting email data from the 
Convention Center’s internet provider, Smart City Networks. This brings our total 
email newsletter subscribers to 11,800 (see Appendix Item P1). 

• Paid Advertising. Although the DMO remains dedicated to employing proven advertising 
options as detailed below, we are also committed to experimenting with new 
approaches to engage fresh audiences and enhance ROI. Our efforts have already 
yielded significant results, setting the groundwork for success in the fourth quarter. 
o LinkedIn Engagement Ads. A $5,000 investment was allocated towards conducting 

a beta-test of LinkedIn ads aimed at promoting our pre-existing “Santa Clara 
Business Travel Guide”. The outcome was strong, with the DMO garnering 978,304 
impressions and 7,183 clicks between January 22 and February 28, 2024 (see 
Appendix Item P1 from LinkedIn Ads Data). Notably, the top three job titles of 
individuals who visited our website as a direct result of this advertisement were 
Executive Assistant, Administrative Assistance Specialist, and Events Specialist, 
(outlined in Appendix Item P2 from LinkedIn Ads Data), which aligns with our target 
demographic. Remarkably, this advertisement alone led to a two-fold increase in web 
views from the second to third quarter (refer Appendix Item P1). 

o Convention Industry Advertising. The CEO and Marketing Director met with 
prominent industry organizations to assess advertising opportunities aimed at 
strengthening partnerships and enhancing visibility for Santa Clara. Productive 
discussions took place with PCMA, MPI, Helms Briscoe, ConferenceDirect (CD), 
Cvent, and CalSAE. As a result, the following advertising agreements were 
successfully secured. 

o CalSAE. A year-long advertising campaign in the CalSAE weekly newsletter has been 
strategically planned. This campaign targets association conventions, highlighting the 
suitability of the Santa Clara Convention Center for their space needs. The campaign, 
which commenced with inclusion in the March 24, 2024, newsletter, will continue 
through March 2025. Each ad within this campaign features a concise seven-word 
headline, accompanied by a photo or logo, followed by 70 words of descriptive text, 
and concludes with a compelling Call to Action (CTA) along with a link. 

o ConferenceDirect (CD). We committed to a three-month advertising buy on CD's 
Cvent planner portal and their LinkedIn profile. CD is a full-service meetings and 
events management company, employing hundreds of associates who organize 
numerous meetings and events each year. Our banner advertisement will be 
displayed on CD's Cvent planner portal, a platform accessed multiple times daily by 
associates when submitting their Requests for Proposals (RFPs). Additionally, we 
purchased a sponsored post on LinkedIn. CD boasts a significant following of 23,000 
on LinkedIn, and the DMO marketing team intends to utilize this sponsored post to 
expand our LinkedIn followership among qualified meeting planners. 

073



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 11 of 29 
 
 
 

o LinkedIn Conversation Ads. We've been consistently utilizing LinkedIn Conversation 
Ads to target Event Planners and Executive Admins in key markets, leveraging 
insights from Cvent data (see Appendix Item A2 for details). This campaign has 
resulted in 55 leads interested in learning more about hosting events in Santa Clara. 
In the third quarter, we initiated a sequence of automated email follow-up messages 
to stay connected with this audience. Those expressing interest will receive three 
emails spaced five days apart. Each email provides information about Santa Clara 
and prompts recipients to schedule an introductory call with our Director of Sales. 
This approach benefits us in two ways: it allows our sales team to focus on 
prospecting for new business while maintaining engagement with leads through a 
series of emails and adding them to our general email list for ongoing 
communication. 

 
• SCTID Hotel Partner Support. We remain committed to assisting our SCTID Hotel 

partners through various marketing means. Primarily, our support has focused on social 
media endeavors, however we've also extended consultative assistance, such as 
conducting market research for a hotel's brand repositioning project. Furthermore, we've 
collaborated with our SCTID Hotel partners to plan and schedule marketing initiatives 
and projects set to launch during the fourth quarter. 
o Hilton Santa Clara. The Hilton team arranged a social media giveaway and enlisted 

Bay Area artist Travis King to perform at one of their "TailG8" events in January 2024. 
The DMO marketing team provided consulting services to the Hilton Director of Sales 
on conducting the giveaway. Moreover, we leveraged our DMO Instagram platform to 
enhance Hilton's social media presence for this giveaway campaign, resulting in 
41,224 impressions. 

o AC Hotel Santa Clara. We partnered with the AC Hotel to coordinate a 
like/follow/share campaign along with a giveaway. The prize package featured a 
signed Deebo Samuel mini helmet and a 2-night stay in a suite. The result was an 
impressive 38.9% increase in the AC Hotel's followers, growing from 989 to 1374. 
Moreover, the giveaway attracted 44,000 video viewers, broadening the reach of the 
AC Hotel brand to a fresh audience. (Refer to Appendix H1). 

o Marriott Santa Clara. We partnered with Marriott's branding agency, Caprock, to 
offer input on Marriott Santa Clara's positioning project and shared market data 
decks. Furthermore, the DMO and Marriott’s Marketing Managers teamed up to 
produce an Instagram Reel highlighting Topgolf as an activity for hotel guests in the 
area, garnering 5,058 views. 

 
 
 
 
 

074



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 12 of 29 
 
 
 

• Public Relations. 
o Hosted Bay Area Travel Writer’s (BATW’s) Monthly Meeting. The CEO collaborated 

with the DMO's PR contact to secure hosting the BATW's monthly meeting at the 
Santa Clara Convention Center, attracting 16 influential business-to-consumer (B2C) 
travel writers to the city. Through a concerted community effort led by the DMO, 
multiple stakeholders, venues, and attractions showcased the best of Santa Clara. 
Highlights included a catered breakfast by Levy Restaurants, a CEO presentation on 
Santa Clara's benefits, a tour of Levi’s® Stadium, and complimentary tickets for future 
visits extended to the travel writers and their guests. 

o Silicon Valley Business Journal (SVBJ) “Mentoring Monday” Event. The Director of 
Marketing was invited to participate in the SVBJ’s “Mentoring Monday” event, which 
resulted in both print and digital PR for the DMO. 

o Silicon Valley Business Journal (SVBJ) “The Future of Santa Clara” Event. The 
"Future of Santa Clara" event is scheduled for May 2, 2024, at the Santa Clara 
Marriott. The DMO’s Director of Marketing was invited to contribute to the planning 
process by offering insights on pertinent topics and suggesting potential panelists. 
The event will feature discussions on Sports, Tourism, and Development. The DMO 
CEO has been extended an invitation to participate as a panelist, alongside Mayor 
Lisa Gillmor and Zaileen Janmohamed, CEO of the Bay Area Host Committee.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

075



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 13 of 29 
 
 
 

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs) PROGRESS UPDATE 
 
We were thrilled to celebrate the success of a P2 group gathering at the Santa Clara Convention 
Center, booked by OVG’s Senior Director of Sales in November 2023. Additionally, we are in the 
process of contracting for another P2 group event scheduled for 2025, thanks to the dedicated 
efforts of our DMO Sales Manager. We expect to finalize the agreement and secure the booking 
by early April. 
 
While the DMO is not pacing to meet our FY 2023/24 P1 and P2 booking goals, we have found 
promising P1 and P2 opportunities many of which have been shorter-term in nature (less than 
18-months out). Throughout the third quarter, we've seen some encouraging site inspections 
and are engaged in negotiations for an extra P2 group and a P1 piece of business. Our 
approach remains focused on direct sales calls, active involvement in tradeshows, and 
proactive business prospecting. As of the end of the third quarter, we have 41 prospects 
aiming to sustain a monthly pipeline of 12 or more active prospects. Our target is to reach a 
total of 140 active prospects by the end of the fiscal year. While meeting this goal might pose 
a challenge due to the vacant sales manager position, we're committed to giving it our all. 
 
Currently, the DMO has a vacant position for an additional Sales Manager. Our top priority is to 
continue to actively search for and hire a highly qualified candidate. This individual will play a 
crucial role in increasing our outreach efforts to targeted meeting planners and companies, 
with the aim of bringing citywide events, revenue, and a positive economic impact to the city 
of Santa Clara. Additionally, once settled in the role, their assistance will be instrumental in 
achieving our performance goals for FY 2024/25, which involve securing nine P1 and P2 group 
bookings in the year-for-the-year.  

 

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO Inc.

Performance Measures
2023/24 
Target

YTD January February March

1. Event Mix (Consumed) 
Percent of P1 Events 0.5% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Number of P1 Events 1 0 0 0 0
Percent of P2 Events 1.0% 0.6% 0% 0% 0%
Number of P2 Events 2 1 0 0 0

2. Number of Definite Events Booked (booked in the year for future 
years)

Number of P1 Events 2 0 0 0 0
Number of P2 Events 4 0 0 0 0

3. Convention Center Gross Revenue (P1 & P2) $800,000 $569,431 $0 $0 $0 
4. Number of Room Nights Booked (for future years) 4,506 0 0 0 0
5. Number of Room Nights Consumed 2,253 2,622 0 0 0
6. Number of Weeks Impacted (Consumed) 2 - - - -
7. Customer Service Survey Results (overall satisfaction) 85% - - - -
8. Number of Prospects (active) (non-culmulative P1 & P2) 140 41 20 16 13
9. Economic Impact (Consumed P1 and P2 events) $2,745,582 $1,058,296 $0 $0 $0 

076



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 14 of 29 
 
 
 

THIRD QUARTER BUDGET SUMMARY 
 
At the close of the third quarter of FY 2023/24, we are currently $960,440.14 below budget 
year-to-date. This outcome primarily stems from savings in salaries and wages, a result of the 
staggered hiring process for our marketing manager and sales manager who joined the team in 
July and September of 2023, respectively. Their delayed onboarding impacted our sales trip 
schedule and tradeshow expenses that will be incurred in the fourth quarter. Additionally, the 
Administrative Services Manger role remained vacant for the majority of the third quarter. 
Despite being under budget, strategic decisions were made involving reallocating unused funds 
towards establishing prominent partnerships.  
 
Simultaneously, efforts continued towards the development of sales materials and pre-
marketing activities for tradeshows. These endeavors aim to enhance our visibility, engage 
customers, and generate high-quality leads ultimately aiming to convert them into citywide 
groups for both our partners and the city. 
 

FY 2023/24 Operating Budget Summary 
PROGRAM FY 2023/24 

CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES  $1,188,331 
MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS $818,578 
ADMINSTRATION $935,821 
CONTINGENCY  $66,000 
CITY ADMINISTRATION FEE  $44,000 

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET $3,052,730 

 
Q3 Budget Variance 

Report Date: 3/31/2024 Q3 Budget Q3 Actual Variance 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $742,162.57 $497,388.73 $244,773.84 

FUND SURPLUS(DEFICIT)  $244,773.84  

 
       YTD Budget Variance 
Report Date: 3/31/2024 YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $2,330,199.71 $1,369,759.57 $960,440.14 

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $960,440.14  

The detailed line-item budget is included as Attachment A. 

077



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 15 of 29 
 
 
 

DSC PROGRAM AND ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Convention Sales, Incentives and Services 
 
At the close of the third quarter of FY 2023/24, we were able to make strong gains in sales. 
Despite still being in the process of hiring for the vacant Sales Manager position, we now have a 
more robust sales team in position, enabling us to successfully implement many of the planned 
initiatives for the quarter. 
 
Our ongoing partnership with Baronfeld Consulting remains integral to maintaining consistent 
prospecting efforts. This entails requalifying previous accounts in the DMO’s Simpleview CRM 
system and compiling a comprehensive database of more than 600 potential target accounts 
awaiting assessment for potential business opportunities in Santa Clara. Additionally, Baronfeld 
Consulting offers valuable assistance in attendee qualification and appointment scheduling 
during tradeshows. These initiatives are key in ensuring our access to influential meeting 
planners, with the ability to drive business to Santa Clara, SCTID Hotels, the Convention Center, 
and our partners. 
 
The team established new partnerships with ConferenceDirect, HelmsBriscoe, and PCMA this 
quarter, aimed at expanding our reach by tapping into the preferred customer bases of these 
organizations and participating in their partner tradeshows and conferences. Additionally, we 
signed on for membership with ZoomInfo, a powerful prospecting tool, granting us access to 
their extensive contact database containing profiles of over 100 million companies along with 
their employees. These strategic alliances are expected to enhance Santa Clara's visibility, 
generate more leads, and increase bookings. 
 
In the third quarter, our Sales Team participated in numerous conferences, tradeshows, and 
industry events to strengthen our connections and collaborations. This included the NY Meet 
event in partnership with San Francisco Travel, the MPINCC ACE Conference, and the Visit 
California Outlook Summit. Moreover, we partnered with Visit Salt Lake City to organize a client 
breakfast at the Hyatt Regency, Santa Clara during the Conference for Women, where we 
welcomed ten prominent meeting planners. Additionally, we arranged and hosted the Bay Area 
Travel Writers Group monthly board meeting as a means of showcasing the Convention Center, 
Levy Catering, Great America, Levi’s® Stadium and the city. 
 
This multifaceted approach married with newly forged sales partnerships underscores our 
commitment to nurturing vital customer connections, driving lead growth, and building the 
brand presence of both the city and our partners.  
 

078



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 16 of 29 
 
 
 

 FY 2023/24 
BUDGET 

Q3 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL Q3 
EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

TOTAL CONVENTION 
SALES, INCENTIVES  
& SERVICES 

 
$1,188,331 

 
$308,437.28 

 
$194,549.89 

 
$113,887.39 

 
63% 

 
Marketing and Communications 
 
As previously mentioned, following a thorough procurement process, we're thrilled to announce 
the finalization of a contract with Madden Media. They will serve as our partner in advancing the 
development and implementation of various components of our comprehensive Omnichannel 
Marketing Ecosystem Project, which we believe will propel the DMO to new levels of success. 
 
Madden Media is currently in the process of establishing a thorough grasp of our brand and 
target audience. Currently, they are studying our brand guide, branded materials, and pitch 
decks, to cultivate a deep understanding of our brand identity and messaging. They are also 
evaluating our existing bank of photography, pinpointing areas where additional photos are 
needed to enhance our collection. Madden Media is dedicated to authentically highlighting 
Santa Clara as a premier destination. 
 
Looking ahead to the fourth quarter, our marketing team will persist in bolstering current social 
media initiatives and supporting sales efforts, while simultaneously commencing the initial 
phase of the Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project. This first phase will be marked by a 
crucial Positioning Meeting centered around the essential inquiry, "Why Santa Clara?" The results 
of this session will lay the groundwork and direction for various pivotal components of the 
project, encompassing photography, videography, the development of a Santa Clara Visitors 
Guide, and the redesign of our website. These endeavors collectively contribute to the ongoing 
enhancement of the visitor experience. 
 
Although only 71% of the Marketing & Communications program budget has been expended at 
the close of the third quarter, we expect to exhaust the entire FY 2023/24 budget by the end of 
the fourth quarter due to the initiation of the Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project and its 
associated expenditures. 
 
 FY 2023/24 

BUDGET 
Q3 

BUDGET 
ACTUAL Q3 

EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

TOTAL MARKETING & 
COMMUNICATIONS $818,578 $173,944.78 $122,661.49 $51,283.29 71% 

 

079



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 17 of 29 
 
 
 

Administration and Operations 
 
The administration and operations portion of the budget shall be used for administrative 
personnel costs, office expenses, lobbying, and other general administrative expenses such as 
insurance, legal, and accounting fees. Efforts to finalize the monthly and quarterly accounting 
processes and reporting with our new accounting firm continue.  
 
In mid-March, we were thrilled to welcome Jasmin Aviña aboard as our new Administrative 
Services Manager, adding her expertise to our team. Additionally, we were actively engaged in 
initiating, amending, and extending contracts. Among these agreements are the following: 

• We executed a partnership agreement with Madden Media for the DMOs Omnichannel 
Marketing Ecosystem Project. 

• Executed an agreement with ConferenceDirect, a premier meeting and event planning 
company. 

• Executed an agreement with HelmsBriscoe, recognized for their expertise in site 
selection and event placement. 

• Renewed our Simpleview contract for the DMOs Customer Relationships Manager (CRM) 
database. 

 

 FY 2023/24 
BUDGET 

Q3 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL Q3 
EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

TOTAL 
ADMINISTRATION $935,821 $232,280.50 $165,503.90 $66,776.60 71% 

 
Contingency 
 
The budget includes a contingency line item to account for uncollected assessments, if any. If 
there are contingency funds collected, they may be held in a reserve fund or utilized for other 
program, administration, or renewal costs at the discretion of the DMO Board of Directors. 
Policies relating to contributions to the reserve fund, the target amount of the reserve fund, 
and expenditure of monies from the reserve fund shall be set by the Board of Directors.  
 
 FY 2023/24 

BUDGET 
       Q3  
BUDGET 

ACTUAL Q3 
EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

CONTINGENCY 
$66,000 $16,500 $0 $0 0% 

 
 
 

080



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 18 of 29 
 
 
 

City Administration Fee 
 
The City of Santa Clara shall be paid a fee equal to 2% of the amount of assessment collected 
to cover the costs of collection and administration which may include but are not limited to: 
staffing costs, legal services, and operational costs for rent, telephone, supplies, postage, and 
other general office expenses. 
 
While we have not yet received the SCTID income for the third quarter, it's important to highlight 
that in FY 2022/23 and year-to-date for the current FY 2023/24, this income has exceeded 
budget projections significantly. Consequently, this has led to a higher accrual of the City 
Administration Fee (CAF). 
 
 FY 2023/24 

BUDGET  Q3 BUDGET ACTUAL Q3 
EXPENDITURE VARIANCE EXPENDED 

CITY 
ADMINISTRATION 
FEE 

$44,000 $11,000 $14,673.45 ($3,673.44) 133% 

 

FOURTH QUARTER FOCUS 
 

• Sales Team to participate in the following conferences and tradeshows. 
o CEO attending Destination International CEO Summit April 2-5, 2024, in 

Boston, MA. Industry networking and educational sessions. 
o Sales Manager to attend Connect Spring Marketplace Tradeshow April 2-4, 

2024, in Anaheim, CA. targeting the Association Market.  
o Marketing Team attending the eTourism Summit April 2-4, 2024, in Las 

Vegas, NV. Networking and educational sessions. 
o Director of Sales attending the ConferenceDirect Annual Partner 

Conference April 7–11, 2024 in Arlington, TX for educational and customer 
networking. 

o Manager, Data & Strategy and Marketing Manager attending Simpleview 
Summit April 7-11, 2024, in Milwaukee, WI. Focus is on Simpleview product 
updates, demos, CRM, Digital Marketing trends, educational sessions, and 
networking opportunities with the Simpleview team and industry peers. 

o Sales Manager to attend CalSAE Elevate Tradeshow April 28 - May 1, 2024, in 
Anaheim, CA. targeting the Association Market.  

• Utilize emerging collaborations with key third-party travel management and meeting 
planning partners to leverage access to their extensive client databases, engage in 
targeted industry events, and enhance lead generation efforts. This includes potential 
partnerships with organizations such as ConferenceDirect, HelmsBriscoe, and PCMA. 

081



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 19 of 29 
 
 
 

• The Manager of Data & Strategy will own the management of the new Cvent BI Reporting 
Tool, starting with a needs survey for the DMO, OVG, Levy, and SCTID Hotel partners. This 
initiative aims to both enhance current reporting stacks and develop new reporting 
solutions that will establish a robust data foundation, facilitating more informed and 
strategic business decisions moving forward. 

• Deliver FY 2023/24 Q1 – Q3 performance reviews for all team members by April 5, 2024. 
• Having officially kicked-off the Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project with Madden 

Media, complete Phase I by June 30, 2024. Phase I to include. 
o Positioning Meeting, 
o Photography and Videography 

• Develop specialized Santa Clara itineraries and trails catering to foodies, shopping 
enthusiasts, and other interests, aiming to produce enduring content for our website. 

• Marketing to continue to emphasize local restaurants, businesses, and community 
events in Santa Clara through ongoing marketing efforts. 

• Continued collaboration with social media influencers to increase visibility and promote 
Santa Clara. 

• DMO to host a social media influencer event on April 26, 2024.  
• Finalize and execute all Superbowl 60 contracts for SCTID Hotel partners.  
• Continue to execute the Simpleview CRM Audit results project plan and craft 

appropriate standard operating procedures for improving our database to enhance sales 
and marketing activities. 

• Collaborate with the SCTID Hotel and Levi’s® Stadium Event Services Team to strategize 
the approach for the IMEX 2024 Tradeshow Booth, incorporating elements inspired by 
Superbowl 60 and FIFA themes, in addition to coordinating a potential client tailgate 
event. 

• DMO team to develop thoughts on strategic approach to activations for Superbowl 60 
and FIFA to review with the city and partners.  

• Collaborate with the General Manager of the Convention Center to craft a DMO 
Evolution Plan tailored to enhance future P3 group sales strategies and approach. 
Establish a SCTID Director of Sales working committee and socialize the draft of the P3 
group plan with the SCTID Hotels and the Board of Directors for feedback prior to 
implementation. 

• Conduct Client Journey Mapping Exercise to outline strategies to wow potential clients 
and drive more business. 

• Continuing to work leads in the funnel and push for in-person site visits for potential 
groups. 

• Onboard new Administrative Services Manager, Jasmin Aviña.  
• Continue conducting interviews to fill the additional Sales Manager position as outlined 

in the FY 2023/24 budget. 
 

082



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 20 of 29 
 
 
 

• Create a DMO Group Campaign aimed at engaging and incentivizing qualified groups, 
with a targeted launch date set for July 2024. 

• Draft, finalize, and secure approval from the Board of Directors for the FY 2024/25 
Operating Budget. 

• Initiate the drafting process for the FY 2023/24 Annual Report. 
• Facilitate ongoing meetings between the CEO and the new Assistant City Manager to 

deliver strategic updates on DMO initiatives and cultivate a productive relationship. 
• Coordinate with Kirsch & Co. to establish a timeline for developing a draft of Financial 

Procedures aligned with approved Financial Policies. Target completion date is set for 
the November 21, 2024, Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

083



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 21 of 29 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 
 
Key Performance Indicators Definitions  
 
Number of Definite Events 
A “definite” event is a future event confirmed with a signed executed SCCC contract and at 
least one TID lodging business. 
 
Number of Weeks Impacted 
Weeks throughout the year where a P1 event, citywide or a combination of events positively 
impacts the destination’s local economy. 
 
SCCC Gross Revenue 
Actual event spend includes rental, food and beverage services, audio-visual services, 
information technology services and other event related services. 
 
Number of Room Nights Booked 
The total number of rooms blocked at Santa Clara lodging businesses for P1 or P2 events, 
multiplied by the number of nights each room is reserved. 
 
Number of Room Nights Consumed 
Total rooms occupied at Santa Clara lodging businesses for a P1 or P2 event, multiplied by the 
number of nights each room is occupied. 
 
Prospects 
Account/Customer that is potentially interested in booking an event at the Convention Center. 
 
Economic Impact 
Total value of an event, including indirect spending, on the host destination’s local 
economy. 
 
Customer Service Survey Results 
Satisfaction surveys shall be administered by a third-party administrator to Convention Center 
meeting planners, clients, and attendees. 
 
Event Mix 
The target mix of convention/meeting types (P1, P2, P3, P4 and P5s) will deliver the best financial 
and economic results for the City. 
 

084



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 22 of 29 
 
 
 

MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS APPENDIX 
 
OmniChannel Marketing Ecosystem Project Appendix 
Appendix Item O1 
 

 
Appendix Item O2 

 
 

085



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 23 of 29 
 
 
 

 
Appendix Item O3 

 
 
Appendix Item O4 

 
  

086



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 24 of 29 
 
 
 

Appendix Item O5 

 
 
Content Appendix 
Appendix Item C1 

  

087



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 25 of 29 
 
 
 

Appendix Item C2 

       
Appendix Item C3 

 

088



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 26 of 29 
 
 
 

Paid Advertising Appendix 
Appendix Item P1 

 
Appendix Item P2 

 

 

089



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 27 of 29 
 
 
 

Appendix Item P3 

 
Public Relations Appendix 
Appendix Item PR1 

 
 

090



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 28 of 29 
 
 
 

Appendix Item PR2 

 
 
Appendix Item PR3 

 

 

091



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Discover Santa Clara® FY 2023/24 3rd Quarter Report Page 29 of 29 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

ATTACHMENT A   -   DMO FY 2023/24 THIRD QUARTER FINANCIALS 
 
 
 
         
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 

092



08Fall

Budget vs Actual Report

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
For the period July 2023 to March 2024

Prepared by

Krisch & Company

Prepared on

April 24, 2024

093



Mar-24 YEAR TO DATE
Report Ending Date: 03/31/2024 Budget Actual VARIANCE % Notes YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE YTD Annual Annual Budget
FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $235,422.19 $161,349.95 $74,072.24 69% $2,330,199.71 $1,369,759.57 $960,440.14 59% 45% $3,052,730.00

PERSONNEL
     Salary
     Salary $95,019.83 $68,667.73 $26,352.10 72% $832,062.47 $679,681.92 $152,380.55 82% 61% $1,117,622.00

     Payroll Taxes
     Payroll Taxes $15,265.58 $5,692.91 $10,195.12 37% $137,390.22 $52,619.97 $84,770.25 38% 29% $183,187.00

     Employee Benefits
     Health
     Health $8,874.10 $4,620.77 $4,253.33 52% $79,866.90 $43,248.87 $36,618.03 54% 41% $106,489.00

   401K Fee
     401K Fee $5,916.10 $2,464.94 $3,451.16 42% $53,244.90 $16,573.86 $36,671.04 31% 23% $70,993.00
     Employee Benefits $14,790.20 $7,085.71 $7,704.49 48% $133,111.80 $59,822.73 $73,289.07 45% 34% $177,482.00

    Employee Incentives
     Employee Incentives $16,763.01 $0.00 $16,763.01 0% $150,867.09 $0.00 $150,867.09 0% 0% $201,156.00

     Other
     Other $1,070.00 $780.00 $290.00 73% $9,630.00 $6,540.00 $3,090.00 68% 51% $12,840.00

 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE $142,908.62 $82,226.35 $60,682.27 58% $1,263,061.58 $798,664.62 $464,396.96 63% 47% $1,692,287.00

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
Mar-24

Page 1 of 15094



Mar-24 YEAR TO DATE
Report Ending Date: 03/31/2024 Budget Actual VARIANCE % Notes YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE YTD Annual Annual Budget
FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $235,422.19 $161,349.95 $74,072.24 69% $2,330,199.71 $1,369,759.57 $960,440.14 59% 45% $3,052,730.00
PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES
     Contract Services
       Fiscal Services $5,425.00 $4,198.18 $1,226.82 77% $48,825.00 $60,730.46 ($11,905.46) 124% 93% $65,108.00
       Legal Services $2,916.00 $3,900.00 ($984.00) 134% $26,252.00 $22,120.00 $4,132.00 84% 63% $35,000.00
       Payroll Services $466.00 $974.72 ($508.72) 209% $4,202.00 $4,131.17 $70.83 98% 74% $5,600.00
       Audit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0% 0% $15,000.00
       Smart City IT Services $464.00 $278.00 $186.00 60% $4,182.00 $2,594.76 $1,587.24 62% 47% $5,574.00
       Professional Services $8,333.33 $8,958.50 ($625.17) 108% $74,999.97 $84,914.42 ($9,914.45) 113% 85% $100,000.00
       Human Resources $1,666.67 $0.00 $1,666.67 0% $15,000.03 $3,431.25 $11,568.78 23% 17% $20,000.00
       Internal Team Strategy Meetings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,000.00 $980.62 $8,019.38 11% 8% $12,000.00
       Temp Staffing Services $0.00 $9,600.00 ($9,600.00) 9600% $31,494.00 $50,100.00 ($18,606.00) 159% 159% $31,494.00
       Marketing $16,333.66 $9,322.91 $7,010.75 57% $211,998.94 $70,006.02 $141,992.92 33% 27% $261,000.00
       Website Evolution & Hosting $1,515.00 $910.45 $604.55 60% $74,135.00 $9,244.05 $64,890.95 12% 12% $78,683.00
     Contract Services $37,119.66 $38,142.76 ($1,023.10) 103% $515,088.94 $308,252.75 $206,836.19 60% 49% $629,459.00

     Operating Expenses
 Banking Fees $20.83 $0.00 $20.83 0% $187.47 $246.99 ($59.52) 132% 99% $250.00

       Software Licenses $677.00 $409.07 $267.93 60% $6,093.00 $3,430.47 $2,662.53 56% 42% $8,124.00
       Postage $208.33 $0.00 $208.33 0% $1,874.97 $9.74 $1,865.23 1% 0% $2,500.00
       IT-Computer Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $2,507.57 ($2,507.57) 2508% 2508% $0.00
       Licenses $8.33 $0.00 $8.33 0% $75.00 $96.50 ($21.50) 129% 97% $100.00
       Office Supplies $666.67 $199.00 $467.67 30% $6,000.03 $4,564.80 $1,435.23 76% 57% $8,000.00
       DMO Office Rent $675.00 $675.00 $0.00 100% $6,075.00 $6,075.00 $0.00 100% 75% $8,100.00
       Recruitment $41.67 $0.00 $41.67 0% $375.00 $343.00 $32.00 91% 69% $500.00
     Operating Expenses $2,297.83 $1,283.07 $1,014.76 56% $20,680.47 $17,274.07 $3,406.40 84% 63% $27,574.00

     Insurance
       Workers Compensation $422.00 $151.00 $271.00 36% $3,586.00 $1,359.00 $2,227.00 38% 28% $4,852.00
       Business Owners Liability & Property $158.00 $144.75 $13.25 92% $1,422.00 $1,302.75 $119.25 92% 69% $1,897.00
       Professional Cyber Liability $274.00 $0.00 $274.00 0% $2,461.00 $0.00 $2,461.00 0% 0% $3,283.00
       Management Liability $246.00 $282.92 ($36.92) 115% $2,208.00 $2,546.28 ($338.28) 115% 86% $2,946.00
     Insurance $1,100.00 $578.67 $521.33 53% $9,677.00 $5,208.03 $4,468.97 54% 40% $12,978.00

     Memberships
       Destiinations International $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,350.00 $4,876.00 ($1,526.00) 0% 146% $3,350.00
       PCMA $169.75 $1,250.01 ($1,080.26) 736% $1,527.75 $1,250.01 $277.74 0% 61% $2,037.00
       MPI ACE/WEC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,025.00 $120.00 $1,905.00 6% 6% $2,025.00
       CALSAE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $331.00 $1,000.00 ($669.00) 302% 133% $751.00
       California Travel Association $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,900.00 $2,070.00 ($170.00) 0% 109% $1,900.00
       Sales & Marketing Executives International $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $345.00 $0.00 $345.00 0% 0% $345.00
       San Francisco Travel Association $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,250.00 $5,000.00 $250.00 0% 95% $5,250.00
       NATPE Membership $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 0% 0% $200.00
       Association Forum $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $390.00 ($390.00) 390% 390% $0.00
     Memberships $169.75 $1,250.01 ($1,080.26) 736% $14,928.75 $14,706.01 $222.74 99% 93% $15,858.00

     Subscription Services
       Act On $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,800.00 $5,783.34 ($983.34) 120% 120% $4,800.00
       Knowland $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $10,386.00 $3,462.00 $6,924.00 33% 25% $13,848.00

 CoStar Realty Information $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 0% $11,250.00 $1,510.00 $9,740.00 13% 10% $15,000.00
 Annual Subscription $1,150.00 $1,255.34 ($105.34) 109% $10,350.00 $6,217.24 $4,132.76 60% 45% $13,800.00
 Additional Support Hours $833.33 $0.00 $833.33 0% $7,499.97 $1,316.67 $6,183.30 18% 13% $10,000.00

       CVENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,627.00 $31,805.42 ($16,178.42) 204% 160% $19,836.00
       Destination International EIC Subscription $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,707.00 $7,285.00 $422.00 95% 95% $7,707.00
       Trade Journal/Newspapers $208.33 $0.00 $208.33 0% $1,874.97 $409.99 $1,464.98 22% 16% $2,500.00
       Conference Direct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $0.00
       HelmsBriscoe $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $10,500.00 ($10,500.00) 10500% 10500% $0.00
       Zoominfo $0.00 $2,748.75 ($2,748.75) 2749% $0.00 $2,748.75 ($2,748.75) 0% 0% $0.00
     Subscription Services $3,441.66 $4,004.09 ($562.43) 116% $69,494.94 $71,038.41 ($1,543.47) 102% 81% $87,491.00

Page 2 of 15095



Mar-24 YEAR TO DATE
Report Ending Date: 03/31/2024 Budget Actual VARIANCE % Notes YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE YTD Annual Annual Budget
FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $235,422.19 $161,349.95 $74,072.24 69% $2,330,199.71 $1,369,759.57 $960,440.14 59% 45% $3,052,730.00
PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES CONT.
     Conferences and Trade Shows
       IMEX North America $0.00 $3,598.55 ($3,598.55) 3599% $15,000.00 $19,949.38 ($4,949.38) 133% 133% $15,000.00
       Marketing Conference $2,000.00 $3,590.00 ($1,590.00) 180% $2,000.00 $4,863.35 ($2,863.35) 1273% 243% $2,000.00
       Destination International Annual Con $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 0% 0% $1,100.00
       CalTravel Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,100.00 $1,099.00 $1.00 100% 100% $1,100.00
       TEAMS Conference & Expo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $14,118.26 ($9,118.26) 282% 282% $5,000.00
       CONNECT West $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,500.00 $6,197.90 ($1,697.90) 0% 138% $4,500.00
       CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular $0.00 $456.47 ($456.47) 456% $600.00 $5,505.46 ($4,905.46) 0% 918% $600.00
       PCMA Convening Leaders $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0% 0% $2,000.00
       Visit Outlook Forum $1,300.00 $2,547.00 ($1,247.00) 196% $1,300.00 $2,547.00 ($1,247.00) 0% 196% $1,300.00
       Simpleview Annual Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $3,200.00
       Destinations International - CEO Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $1,400.00
       Visit California Go West Sales Mission $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0% 0% $3,000.00
       Helms Briscoe Conference $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $5,500.00
       MPI WEC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $2,000.00
     Conferences and Trade Shows $3,300.00 $10,192.02 ($6,892.02) 309% $35,600.00 $54,280.35 ($18,680.35) 152% 114% $47,700.00

     Business Development $12,500.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 0% $112,500.00 $0.00 $112,500.00 0% 0% $150,000.00
     Advertising & Promotion $5,834.00 $9,458.33 ($3,624.33) 162% $52,498.00 $19,862.40 $32,635.60 38% 28% $70,000.00

     Travel & Entertainment
       Destination International Annual Conv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,254.00 $1,835.95 $418.05 81% 81% $2,254.00
       CalTravel Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,410.00 $449.60 $960.40 32% 32% $1,410.00
       MPI ACE/WEC $0.00 $812.28 ($812.28) 0% $0.00 $831.79 ($831.79) 20% 34% $2,435.00
       TEAMS Conference + Expo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,620.00 $3,140.17 $2,479.83 56% 56% $5,620.00
       Connect West $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $444.00 $3,880.38 ($3,436.38) 0% 874% $444.00
       PCMA Convening Leaders $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,142.00 $0.00 $2,142.00 0% 0% $2,142.00
       CalSEA Seasonal Spectacular $0.00 $334.95 ($334.95) 0% $1,055.00 $891.65 $163.35 0% 85% $1,055.00
       IMEX North America $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,749.00 $5,507.59 ($758.59) 116% 116% $4,749.00
       Visit California Outlook Forum $3,520.00 $4,394.67 ($874.67) 125% $3,520.00 $4,394.67 ($874.67) 0% 125% $3,520.00
       Simpleview Annual Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $4,660.00
       Destination International - CEO Summit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $2,331.00
       Visit California Go West Sales Mission $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,380.00 $0.00 $2,380.00 0% 0% $2,380.00
       Helms Briscoe $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 0% $3,960.00
       Social Media Marketing World Conference $2,365.00 $816.52 $1,548.48 35% $2,365.00 $816.52 $1,548.48 0% 35% $2,365.00
       Quarterly Sales Trips $1,868.00 $3,070.36 ($1,202.36) 164% $16,812.00 $4,568.70 $12,243.30 0% 20% $22,418.00
       Client Entertainment $2,000.00 $1,953.46 $46.54 98% $18,000.00 $2,922.11 $15,077.89 16% 12% $24,000.00
       Mileage Reimbursement $278.33 $0.00 $278.33 0% $2,504.97 $0.00 $2,504.97 0% 0% $3,340.00
     Travel & Entertainment $10,031.33 $11,382.24 ($1,350.91) 113% $63,255.97 $29,239.13 $34,016.84 46% 33% $89,083.00

     Support Services
       Client Events $1,666.67 $0.00 $1,666.67 0% $15,000.03 $2,406.66 $12,593.37 16% 12% $20,000.00
       Client Activations $1,500.00 $135.32 $1,364.68 0% $4,500.00 $135.32 $4,364.68 3% 2% $6,000.00
       Personalized Greetings $200.00 $41.74 $158.26 21% $1,800.00 $156.29 $1,643.71 9% 7% $2,400.00
       Site Visits $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 0% $11,250.00 $5,151.37 $6,098.63 46% 34% $15,000.00
       Familiarization Trips $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,000.00 $796.61 $14,203.39 0% 3% $30,000.00
       Promotional Items $0.00 $2,655.35 ($2,655.35) 262% $20,000.00 $10,837.68 $9,162.32 54% 54% $20,000.00
       Tradeshow Booth Storage $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 0% 0% $2,400.00
       Tradeshow Shipping, Set-Up $2,936.00 $0.00 $2,936.00 0% $21,564.00 $2,821.36 $18,742.64 0% 12% $24,500.00
     Support Services $7,552.67 $2,832.41 $4,720.26 38% $90,914.03 $22,305.29 $68,608.74 25% 19% $120,300.00

TOTAL PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES EXPENSE $83,346.90 $79,123.60 $4,223.30 95% $984,638.10 $542,166.44 $442,471.66 55% 43% $1,250,443.00

CONTINGENCY $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 0% $49,500.00 $0.00 $49,500.00 0% 0% $66,000.00
CITY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE $3,666.67 $0.00 $3,666.67 0% $33,000.03 $28,928.51 $4,071.52 88% 66% $44,000.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $235,422.19 $161,349.95 $74,072.24 69% $2,330,199.71 $1,369,759.57 $960,440.14 59% 45% $3,052,730.00

SURPLUS(DEFICIT) $74,072.24 $960,440.14

Page 3 of 15096



PROGRAM  ANNUAL 
BUDGET 

 YTD BUDGET  YTD ACTUAL   YTD 
VARIANCE 

 YTD %  ANNUAL %  REMAINING ANNUAL  

ADMINISTRATION 935,821.00        716,042.50      535,012.46      181,030.04    75% 57% 400,808.54               
CITY ADMINISTRATION FEES 44,000.00          33,000.03        28,928.51        4,071.52        88% 66% 15,071.49                 
CONTINGENCY 66,000.00          49,500.00        -                   49,500.00      0% 0% 66,000.00                 
CONVENTION SALES 1,188,331.00     887,028.84      486,924.18      400,104.66    55% 41% 701,406.82               
MARKETING & COMMUNICATION 818,578.00        644,628.34      318,894.42      325,733.92    49% 39% 499,683.58               

-                 -                            
TOTAL 3,052,730.00     2,330,199.71   1,369,759.57   960,440.14    59% 45% 1,682,970.43            

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.

FY 2023/24 REMAINING BUDGET BY PROGRAM JULY 2023 TO MARCH 2024

097



FY 2023/24
Budget

YTD 
Budget

YTD
Actual

YTD
Variance

YTD Annual Remaining 
Annual

FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $3,052,730 $2,330,200 $1,369,760 $960,440 59% 45% $1,682,970 

Personnel
     Salary $1,117,622 $832,062 $679,682 $152,381 74% 61%          437,940.08 
     Payroll Taxes $183,187 $137,390 $52,620 $84,770 38% 29%          130,567.03 
     Employee Benefits $177,482 $133,112 $59,823 $73,289 45% 34%          117,659.27 

     Health $106,489 $79,867 $43,249 $36,618 54% 41%            63,240.13 
     401K Fee $70,993 $53,245 $16,574 $36,671 31% 23%            54,419.14 

     Employee Incentives $201,156 $150,867 $0 $150,867 0% 0%          201,156.00 
     Other $12,840 $9,630 $6,540 $3,090 68% 51%              6,300.00 
 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE $1,692,287 $1,263,062 $798,665 $464,397 63% 47%          893,622.38 

Purchased Goods and Services Expense
     Contract Services $629,459 $515,089 $308,253 $206,836 60% 49%          321,206.25 
     Operating Supplies $27,574 $20,680 $17,274 $3,406 84% 63%            10,299.93 
     Insurance $12,978 $9,677 $5,208 $4,469 54% 40%              7,769.97 
     Memberships $15,858 $14,929 $14,706 $223 99% 93%              1,151.99 
     Subscription Services $87,491 $69,495 $71,038 ($1,543) 102% 81%            16,452.59 
     Conferences and Trade Shows $47,700 $35,600 $54,280 ($18,680) 152% 114%             (6,580.35)
     Business Development $150,000 $112,500 $0 $112,500 0% 0%          150,000.00 
     Travel & Entertainment $89,083 $63,256 $29,239 $34,017 46% 33%            59,843.87 
     Advertising & Promotion $70,000 $52,498 $19,862 $32,636 38% 28%            50,137.60 
     Support Services $120,300 $90,914 $22,305 $68,609 25% 19%            97,994.71 
TOTAL PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES EXPENSE $1,250,443 $984,638 $542,166 $442,472 55% 43%          708,276.56 

CONTINGENCY $66,000 $49,500 $0 $49,500 0% 0%            66,000.00 

CITY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE $44,000 $33,000 $28,929 $4,072 88% 66%            15,071.49 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $3,052,730 $2,330,200 $1,369,760 $960,440 59% 45%       1,682,970.43 

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
FY 2023/24 YEAR-TO-DATE (YTD) SUMMARY BY ORG

July 2023 - March 2024

098



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance

Budget Item YTD Annual

CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES 
Personnel 735,056.00$                   547,167.09$       291,898.23$                  255,268.86$       53% 40%

Salary 480,500.00$                   356,250.00$       251,095.58$                  105,154.42$       70% 52%
Incentives 101,375.00$                   76,031.28$         -$                               76,031.28$         0% 0%
Benefits 68,540.00$                     51,405.12$         18,511.07$                    32,894.05$         36% 27%

Health  41,124.00$                     30,843.00$         13,180.41$                    17,662.59$         43% 32%
401K Fee 27,416.00$                     20,562.12$         5,330.66$                      15,231.46$         26% 19%

Payroll Taxes 79,721.00$                     59,790.69$         21,531.58$                    38,259.11$         36% 27%
Other-Cell Phone Stipend 1,920.00$                       1,440.00$           760.00$                         680.00$              53% 40%
Other-relocation 3,000.00$                       2,250.00$           -$                               2,250.00$           0% 0%

Convention Sales, Incentives & Services Expenses 453,275.00$                   339,861.75$       195,025.95$                  144,835.80$       57% 43%
Contract Services -$                               -$                   30,240.00$                    (30,240.00)$       0% 0%

          Temp Staffing Services -$                               -$                   30,240.00$                    (30,240.00)$       0% 0%
Operating Supplies -$                   -$                   0% 0%
Memberships 12,508.00$                     11,578.75$         9,830.01$                      1,748.74$           85% 79%

Professional Convention Management Association (PCMA) 2,037.00$                       1,527.75$           1,250.01$                      277.74$              82% 61%
Meeting Professional International (MPI) 2,025.00$                       2,025.00$           120.00$                         1,905.00$           6% 6%
California Society of Association Executives (Cal SAE) 751.00$                          331.00$              1,000.00$                      (669.00)$            302% 133%
California Travel Association 1,900.00$                       1,900.00$           2,070.00$                      (170.00)$            109% 109%

       Sales & Market Executive International 345.00$                          345.00$              -$                               345.00$              0% 0%
       San Francisco Travel Association 5,250.00$                       5,250.00$           5,000.00$                      250.00$              95% 95%
       NATPE Membership 200.00$                          200.00$              -$                               200.00$              0% 0%
       Association Forum -$                               -$                   390.00$                         (390.00)$            0% 0%

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
FY 2023/24 YEAR-TO-DATE (YTD) SUMMARY BY PROGRAM MARCH 2024

Expended

Page 5 of 15099



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance

Budget Item YTD Annual
Expended

Subscription Services 33,684.00$                     26,013.00$         49,131.17$                    (23,118.17)$       189% 146%
CVENT 19,836.00$                     15,627.00$         31,805.42$                    (16,178.42)$       204% 160%
Knowland 13,848.00$                     10,386.00$         4,077.00$                      6,309.00$           39% 29%
Conference Direct -$                               -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%
HelmsBriscoe -$                               -$                   10,500.00$                    (10,500.00)$       0% 0%
Zoominfo -$                               -$                   2,748.75$                      (2,748.75)$         0% 0%

Business Development 150,000.00$                   112,500.00$       -$                               112,500.00$       0% 0%
Conferences and Tradeshows 47,700.00$                     35,600.00$         54,280.35$                    (18,680.35)$       152% 114%
       IMEX North America 15,000.00$                     15,000.00$         19,949.38$                    (4,949.38)$         133% 133%
       Marketing Conference 2,000.00$                       2,000.00$           4,863.35$                      (2,863.35)$         243% 243%
       Destination International Annual Con 1,100.00$                       1,100.00$           -$                               1,100.00$           0% 0%
       CalTravel Summit 1,100.00$                       1,100.00$           1,099.00$                      1.00$                  100% 100%
       TEAMS Conference & Expo 5,000.00$                       5,000.00$           14,118.26$                    (9,118.26)$         282% 282%
       CONNECT West 4,500.00$                       4,500.00$           6,197.90$                      (1,697.90)$         138% 138%
       CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular 600.00$                          600.00$              5,505.46$                      (4,905.46)$         918% 918%
       PCMA Convening Leaders 2,000.00$                       2,000.00$           -$                               2,000.00$           0% 0%
       Visit Outlook Forum 1,300.00$                       1,300.00$           2,547.00$                      (1,247.00)$         196% 196%
       Simpleview Annual Summit 3,200.00$                       -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%
       Destinations International - CEO Summit 1,400.00$                       -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%
       Visit California Go West Sales Mission 3,000.00$                       3,000.00$           -$                               3,000.00$           0% 0%
       Helms Briscoe Conference 5,500.00$                       -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%
       MPI WEC 2,000.00$                       -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%
Travel & Entertainment 89,083.00$                     63,255.97$         29,239.13$                    34,016.84$         46% 33%
       Destination International Annual Conv 2,254.00$                       2,254.00$           1,835.95$                      418.05$              81% 81%
       CalTravel Summit 1,410.00$                       1,410.00$           449.60$                         960.40$              32% 32%
       MPI ACE/WEC 2,435.00$                       -$                   831.79$                         (831.79)$            0% 34%
       TEAMS Conference + Expo 5,620.00$                       5,620.00$           3,140.17$                      2,479.83$           56% 56%
       Connect West 444.00$                          444.00$              3,880.38$                      (3,436.38)$         874% 874%
       PCMA Convening Leaders 2,142.00$                       2,142.00$           -$                               2,142.00$           0% 0%
       CalSEA Seasonal Spectacular 1,055.00$                       1,055.00$           891.65$                         163.35$              85% 85%
       IMEX North America 4,749.00$                       4,749.00$           5,507.59$                      (758.59)$            116% 116%
       Visit California Outlook Forum 3,520.00$                       3,520.00$           4,394.67$                      (874.67)$            125% 125%
       Simpleview Annual Summit 4,660.00$                       -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%
       Destination International - CEO Summit 2,331.00$                       -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%
       Visit California Go West Sales Mission 2,380.00$                       2,380.00$           -$                               2,380.00$           0% 0%
       Helms Briscoe 3,960.00$                       -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%
       Social Media Marketing World Conference 2,365.00$                       2,365.00$           816.52$                         1,548.48$           35% 35%
       Quarterly Sales Trips 22,418.00$                     16,812.00$         4,568.70$                      12,243.30$         27% 20%
       Client Entertainment 24,000.00$                     18,000.00$         2,922.11$                      15,077.89$         16% 12%
       Mileage Reimbursement 3,340.00$                       2,504.97$           -$                               2,504.97$           0% 0%

Page 6 of 15100



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance

Budget Item YTD Annual
Expended

Support Services 120,300.00$                   90,914.03$         22,305.29$                    68,608.74$         25% 19%
       Client Events 20,000.00$                     15,000.03$         2,406.66$                      12,593.37$         16% 12%
       Client Activations 6,000.00$                       4,500.00$           135.32$                         4,364.68$           3% 2%
       Personalized Greetings 2,400.00$                       1,800.00$           156.29$                         1,643.71$           9% 7%
       Site Visits 15,000.00$                     11,250.00$         5,151.37$                      6,098.63$           46% 34%
       Familiarization Trips 30,000.00$                     15,000.00$         796.61$                         14,203.39$         5% 3%
       Promotional Items 20,000.00$                     20,000.00$         10,837.68$                    9,162.32$           54% 54%
       Tradeshow Booth Storage 2,400.00$                       1,800.00$           -$                               1,800.00$           0% 0%
       Tradeshow Shipping, Set-Up 24,500.00$                     21,564.00$         2,821.36$                      18,742.64$         13% 12%

TOTAL CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES 1,188,331.00$                887,028.84$       486,924.18$                  400,104.66$       55% 41%
MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 
Personnel 408,895.00$                   305,996.40$       217,274.38$                  88,722.02$         71% 53%

Salary 269,794.00$                   201,670.47$       186,507.22$                  15,163.25$         92% 69%
Incentives 39,074.00$                     29,305.53$         -$                               29,305.53$         0% 0%
Benefits 56,545.00$                     42,408.90$         15,002.00$                    27,406.90$         35% 27%

Health  33,927.00$                     25,445.34$         9,177.19$                      16,268.15$         36% 27%
401K Fee 22,618.00$                     16,963.56$         5,824.81$                      11,138.75$         34% 26%

Payroll Taxes 42,522.00$                     31,891.50$         15,125.16$                    16,766.34$         47% 36%
Other-Cell Phone Stipend 960.00$                          720.00$              640.00$                         80.00$                89% 67%
Other-relocation -$                               -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%

Marketing Expenses 409,683.00$                   338,631.94$       101,620.04$                  237,011.90$       30% 25%
Contract Services 339,683.00$                   286,133.94$       79,250.07$                    206,883.87$       28% 23%

Marketing Services 261,000.00$                   211,998.94$       70,006.02$                    141,992.92$       33% 27%
Website 78,683.00$                     74,135.00$         9,244.05$                      64,890.95$         12% 12%

Advertising & Promotions 70,000.00$                     52,498.00$         19,862.40$                    32,635.60$         38% 28%
Software Licenses -$                               -$                   -$                               325,733.92$       49% 0%
Computer Supplies -$                               -$                   2,507.57$                      (2,507.57)$         0% 0%
TOTAL MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 818,578.00$                   644,628.34$       318,894.42$                  325,733.92$       49% 39%

Page 7 of 15101



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance

Budget Item YTD Annual
Expended

ADMINISTRATION 
Personnel 548,336.00$                   409,898.09$       289,492.01$                  120,406.08$       71% 53%

Salary 367,328.00$                   274,142.00$       242,079.12$                  32,062.88$         88% 66%
Incentives 60,707.00$                     45,530.28$         -$                               45,530.28$         0% 0%
Benefits 52,397.00$                     39,297.78$         26,309.66$                    12,988.12$         67% 50%

Health  31,438.00$                     23,578.56$         20,891.27$                    2,687.29$           89% 66%
401K Fee 20,959.00$                     15,719.22$         5,418.39$                      10,300.83$         34% 26%

Payroll Taxes 60,944.00$                     45,708.03$         15,963.23$                    29,744.80$         35% 26%
Other-Cell Phone Stipend 960.00$                          720.00$              640.00$                         80.00$                89% 67%
Other-Car Allowance 6,000.00$                       4,500.00$           4,500.00$                      -$                   100% 75%
Other - Relocation -$                               -$                   -$                               -$                   0% 0%

Administrative Expenses 387,485.00$                   306,144.41$       245,520.45$                  60,623.96$         80% 63%
Contract Services 289,776.00$                   228,955.00$       198,762.68$                  30,192.32$         87% 69%

Fiscal Services 65,108.00$                     48,825.00$         60,730.46$                    (11,905.46)$       124% 93%
Legal Services 35,000.00$                     26,252.00$         22,120.00$                    4,132.00$           84% 63%
Human Resources 20,000.00$                     15,000.03$         3,431.25$                      11,568.78$         23% 17%
Smart IT Services 5,574.00$                       4,182.00$           2,594.76$                      1,587.24$           62% 47%
Payroll Services 5,600.00$                       4,202.00$           4,131.17$                      70.83$                98% 74%
Audit 15,000.00$                     15,000.00$         -$                               15,000.00$         0% 0%
Temp Staffing Services 31,494.00$                     31,494.00$         19,860.00$                    11,634.00$         63% 63%
Internal Team Strategy Meeting 12,000.00$                     9,000.00$           980.62$                         8,019.38$           11% 8%
Professional Services 100,000.00$                   74,999.97$         84,914.42$                    (9,914.45)$         113% 85%

Operating Expenses 27,574.00$                     20,680.47$         14,766.50$                    5,913.97$           71% 54%
Bank Fees 250.00$                          187.47$              246.99$                         (59.52)$              132% 99%
Software Licenses 8,124.00$                       6,093.00$           3,430.47$                      2,662.53$           56% 42%
Postage 2,500.00$                       1,874.97$           9.74$                             1,865.23$           1% 0%
Licenses 100.00$                          75.00$                96.50$                           (21.50)$              129% 97%
Office Supplies 8,000.00$                       6,000.03$           4,564.80$                      1,435.23$           76% 57%
DMO Office Rent 8,100.00$                       6,075.00$           6,075.00$                      -$                   100% 75%
Recruitment 500.00$                          375.00$              343.00$                         32.00$                91% 69%

Page 8 of 15102



FY 23/24  YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance

Budget Item YTD Annual
Expended

Insurance 12,978.00$                     9,677.00$           5,208.03$                      4,468.97$           54% 40%
Workers Comp 4,852.00$                       3,586.00$           1,359.00$                      2,227.00$           38% 28%
Business Owners Liability & Property 1,897.00$                       1,422.00$           1,302.75$                      119.25$              92% 69%
Professional Liability 3,283.00$                       2,461.00$           -$                               2,461.00$           0% 0%
Management Liability 2,946.00$                       2,208.00$           2,546.28$                      (338.28)$            115% 86%

Memberships 3,350.00$                       3,350.00$           4,876.00$                      (1,526.00)$         146% 146%
Destinations International 3,350.00$                       3,350.00$           4,876.00$                      (1,526.00)$         146% 146%

Subscription Services 53,807.00$                     43,481.94$         21,907.24$                    21,574.70$         50% 41%
Act On 4,800.00$                       4,800.00$           5,783.34$                      (983.34)$            120% 120%

 CoStar Realty Information 15,000.00$                     11,250.00$         1,510.00$                      9,740.00$           13% 10%
Annual Subscription 13,800.00$                     10,350.00$         5,677.24$                      4,672.76$           55% 41%
Additional Support Hours 10,000.00$                     7,499.97$           1,241.67$                      6,258.30$           17% 12%
Destination International EIC Subscription 7,707.00$                       7,707.00$           7,285.00$                      422.00$              95% 95%

 Trade Journal/Newspapers 2,500.00$                       1,874.97$           409.99$                         1,464.98$           22% 16%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 935,821.00$                   716,042.50$       535,012.46$                  181,030.04$       75% 57%

Contingency 66,000.00$                     49,500.00$         -$                               49,500.00$         0% 0%
City Administration Fee 44,000.00$                     33,000.03$         28,928.51$                    4,071.52$           88% 66%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 3,052,730.00$                2,330,199.71$    1,369,759.57$               960,440.14$       59% 45%

Page 9 of 15103



Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE EXP  YTD EXP 
Ann.

FY 2023/24 FUNDING ALLOCATION $3,052,730 $2,330,200 $1,369,760 $960,440 59% 45%

Personnel

     Salary

     Salary $1,117,622 $832,062 $679,682 $152,381 82% 61%

     Payroll Taxes

     Payroll Taxes $183,187 $137,390 $52,620 $84,770 38% 29%

     Employee Benefits

     Health

     Health $106,489 $79,867 $43,249 $36,618 54% 41%

  401K Fee

     401K Fee $70,993 $53,245 $16,574 $36,671 31% 23%

     Employee Benefits $177,482 $133,112 $59,823 $73,289 45% 34%

     Employee Incentives

     Employee Incentives $201,156 $150,867 $0 $150,867 0% 0%

     Other

     Other $12,840 $9,630 $6,540 $3,090 68% 51%

 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE $1,692,287 $1,263,062 $798,665 $464,397 63% 47%

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO Inc.

Budget vs. Actuals

FY 2023/2024

July 2023 - March 2024

Page 11 of 15104



Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE EXP  YTD EXP 
Ann.

PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES

     Contract Services

       Fiscal Services $65,108 $48,825 $60,730 ($11,905) 124% 93%

       Legal Services $35,000 $26,252 $22,120 $4,132 84% 63%

       Payroll Services $5,600 $4,202 $4,131 $71 98% 74%

       Audit $15,000 $15,000 $0 $15,000 0% 0%

       Smart City IT Services $5,574 $4,182 $2,595 $1,587 62% 47%

       Professional Services $100,000 $75,000 $84,914 ($9,914) 113% 85%

       Human Resources $20,000 $15,000 $3,431 $11,569 23% 17%

       Internal Team Strategy Meetings $12,000 $9,000 $981 $8,019 11% 8%

       Temp Staffing Services $31,494 $31,494 $50,100 ($18,606) 159% 159%

       Marketing $261,000 $211,999 $70,006 $141,993 33% 27%

       Website Evolution & Hosting $78,683 $74,135 $9,244 $64,891 12% 12%

     Contract Services $629,459 $515,089 $308,253 $206,836 60% 49%

     Operating Expenses

 Banking Fees $250 $187 $247 ($60) 132% 99%

       Software Licenses $8,124 $6,093 $3,430 $2,663 56% 42%

       Postage $2,500 $1,875 $10 $1,865 1% 0%

       IT-Computer Supplies $0 $0 $2,508 ($2,508) 0% 0%

       Licenses $100 $75 $97 ($22) 129% 97%

       Office Supplies $8,000 $6,000 $4,565 $1,435 76% 57%

       DMO Office Rent $8,100 $6,075 $6,075 $0 100% 75%

       Recruitment $500 $375 $343 $32 91% 69%

     Operating Expenses $27,574 $20,680 $17,274 $3,406 84% 63%

     Insurance

       Workers Compensation $4,852 $3,586 $1,359 $2,227 38% 28%

       Business Owners Liability & Property $1,897 $1,422 $1,303 $119 92% 69%

       Professional Liability $3,283 $2,461 $0 $2,461 0% 0%

       Management Liability $2,946 $2,208 $2,546 ($338) 115% 86%

     Insurance $12,978 $9,677 $5,208 $4,469 54% 40%

     Memberships

       Destiinations International $3,350 $3,350 $4,876 ($1,526) 146% 146%

       PCMA $2,037 $1,528 $1,250 $278 82% 61%

       MPI ACE/WEC $2,025 $2,025 $120 $1,905 6% 6%

       CALSAE $751 $331 $1,000 ($669) 302% 133%

       California Travel Association $1,900 $1,900 $2,070 ($170) 109% 109%

       Sales & Marketing Executives International $345 $345 $0 $345 0% 0%

       San Francisco Travel Association $5,250 $5,250 $5,000 $250 95% 95%

       NATPE Membership $200 $200 $0 $200 0% 0%

       Association Forum $0 $0 $390 ($390) 0% 0%

     Memberships $15,858 $14,929 $14,706 $223 99% 93%

Page 12 of 15105



Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE EXP  YTD EXP 
Ann.

     Subscription Services

       Act On $4,800 $4,800 $5,783 ($983) 120% 120%

       Knowland $13,848 $10,386 $3,462 $6,924 33% 25%

       CoStar Realty Information $15,000 $11,250 $1,510 $9,740 13% 10%

       Annual Subscription $13,800 $10,350 $6,217 $4,133 60% 45%

       Additional Support Hours $10,000 $7,500 $1,317 $6,183 18% 13%

       CVENT $19,836 $15,627 $31,805 ($16,178) 204% 160%

       Destination International EIC Subscription $7,707 $7,707 $7,285 $422 95% 95%

       Trade Journal/Newspapers $2,500 $1,875 $410 $1,465 22% 16%

       Conference Direct $0 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       HelmsBriscoe $0 $0 $10,500 ($10,500) 0% 0%

$0 $0 $2,749 ($2,749) 0% 0%

     Subscription Services $87,491 $69,495 $71,038 ($1,543) 102% 81%

     Conferences and Trade Shows

       IMEX North America $15,000 $15,000 $19,949 ($4,949) 133% 133%

       Marketing Conference $2,000 $2,000 $4,863 ($2,863) 243% 243%

       Destination International Annual Con $1,100 $1,100 $0 $1,100 0% 0%

       CalTravel Summit $1,100 $1,100 $1,099 $1 100% 100%

       TEAMS Conference & Expo $5,000 $5,000 $14,118 ($9,118) 282% 282%

       CONNECT West $4,500 $4,500 $6,198 ($1,698) 138% 138%

       CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular $600 $600 $5,505 ($4,905) 918% 918%

       PCMA Convening Leaders $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000 0% 0%

       Visit Outlook Forum $1,300 $1,300 $2,547 ($1,247) 196% 196%

       Simpleview Annual Summit $3,200 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Destinations International - CEO Summit $1,400 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Visit California Go West Sales Mission $3,000 $3,000 $0 $3,000 0% 0%

       Helms Briscoe Conference $5,500 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       MPI WEC $2,000 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

     Conferences and Trade Shows $47,700 $35,600 $54,280 ($18,680) 152% 114%

     Business Development $150,000 $112,500 $0 $112,500 0% 0%

     Advertising & Promotion $70,000 $52,498 $19,862 $32,636 38% 28%

Page 13 of 15106



Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD ACTUAL VARIANCE EXP  YTD EXP 
Ann.

     Travel & Entertainment

       Destination International Annual Conv $2,254 $2,254 $1,836 $418 81% 81%

       CalTravel Summit $1,410 $1,410 $450 $960 32% 32%

       MPI ACE/WEC $2,435 $0 $832 ($832) 0% 34%

       TEAMS Conference + Expo $5,620 $5,620 $3,140 $2,480 56% 56%

       Connect West $444 $444 $3,880 ($3,436) 874% 874%

       PCMA Convening Leaders $2,142 $2,142 $0 $2,142 0% 0%

       CalSEA Seasonal Spectacular $1,055 $1,055 $892 $163 85% 85%

       IMEX North America $4,749 $4,749 $5,508 ($759) 116% 116%

       Visit California Outlook Forum $3,520 $3,520 $4,395 ($875) 125% 125%

       Simpleview Annual Summit $4,660 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Destination International - CEO Summit $2,331 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Visit California Go West Sales Mission $2,380 $2,380 $0 $2,380 0% 0%

       Helms Briscoe $3,960 $0 $0 $0 0% 0%

       Social Media Marketing World Conference $2,365 $2,365 $817 $1,548 35% 35%

       Quarterly Sales Trips $22,418 $16,812 $4,569 $12,243 27% 20%

       Client Entertainment $24,000 $18,000 $2,922 $15,078 16% 12%

       Mileage Reimbursement $3,340 $2,505 $0 $2,505 0% 0%

     Travel & Entertainment $89,083 $63,256 $29,239 $34,017 46% 33%

     Support Services

       Client Events $20,000 $15,000 $2,407 $12,593 16% 12%

       Client Activations $6,000 $4,500 $135 $4,365 3% 2%

       Personalized Greetings $2,400 $1,800 $156 $1,644 9% 7%

       Site Visits $15,000 $11,250 $5,151 $6,099 46% 34%

       Familiarization Trips $30,000 $15,000 $797 $14,203 5% 3%

       Promotional Items $20,000 $20,000 $10,838 $9,162 54% 54%

       Tradeshow Booth Storage $2,400 $1,800 $0 $1,800 0% 0%

       Tradeshow Shipping, Set-Up $24,500 $21,564 $2,821 $18,743 13% 12%

     Support Services $120,300 $90,914 $22,305 $68,609 25% 19%

TOTAL PURCHASED GOODS & SERVICES EXPENSE $1,250,443 $984,638 $542,166 $442,472 55% 43%

CONTINGENCY $66,000 $49,500 $0 $49,500 0% 0%

CITY ADMINISTRATIVE FEE $44,000 $33,000 $28,929 $4,072 88% 66%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $3,052,730 $2,330,200 $1,369,760 $960,440 59% 45%

SURPLUS(DEFICIT) $960,440

Page 14 of 15107



Total

ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         1005 City - TID Account 2,429,815.20  

         1010 Checking-Operating-Wells 10,573.20  

         1015 Checking Bridge Bank 630,355.24  

         1070 Current Year Reserves 678,001.00  

      Total Bank Accounts $                                                     3,748,744.64  

      Accounts Receivable

         13100 TID Receivable 0.00  

         13101 Refunds 0.00  

         13110 Contributions Receivable 0.00  

      Total Accounts Receivable $                                                                   0.00  

      Other Current Assets

         14100 Prepaid Expenses 56,690.77  

         14110 Prepaid Insurance 1,735.97  

         14120 Prepaid Annualized Software 889.17  

         14130 Prepaid Memberships 3,749.99  

         14150 Sales Tax on Purchases 0.00  

         14200 Employee Benefits 9,528.24  

      Total Other Current Assets $                                                          72,594.14  

   Total Current Assets $                                                     3,821,338.78  

TOTAL ASSETS $                                                     3,821,338.78  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable

            30000 Accounts Payable (A/P) 26,417.83  

         Total Accounts Payable $                                                          26,417.83  

         Credit Cards

            30050 Bridge Bank CC 34,924.90  

         Total Credit Cards $                                                          34,924.90  

         Other Current Liabilities

            30100 Accrued Expenses 5,207.92  

               30110 Accrued Payroll Liability 0.00  

            Total 30100 Accrued Expenses $                                                            5,207.92  

            30200 Deferred Revenue 0.00  

         Total Other Current Liabilities $                                                            5,207.92  

      Total Current Liabilities $                                                          66,550.65  

   Total Liabilities $                                                          66,550.65  

   Equity

      30300 Change in Net Assets 3,611,197.50  

      Net Income 143,590.63  

   Total Equity $                                                     3,754,788.13  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                                                     3,821,338.78  

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2024

108



MEMORANDUM 
TO: Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. Board of Directors 

FROM: Christine Lawson, CEO 

DATE: May 10, 2024 

RE: Proposed Operating Budget for FY 2024/25 
and Overview of Key Variances for Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. 

This budget memo provides a comprehensive overview of the proposed budget for FY 2024/25, offering 
detailed insights into planned increases compared to the current adopted budget and identifying key areas 
that have a substantial impact on the budget and operations of the Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. This 
overview is presented in anticipation of the upcoming Board Meeting on May 16, 2024, and is intended to offer 
valuable insights for discussion. However, it's important to mention that the data contained within this memo 
has not yet undergone auditing and is subject to potential revisions. 

Additionally, it's important to highlight that while we are anticipating potential expenses related to promotion of 
the Super Bowl and FIFA World Cup in 2026, these expenses have not been factored into the FY 2024/25 
budget. Instead of merging these expenses with those necessary for our day-to-day business operations, we 
are actively developing a dedicated plan for these prestigious events. We intend to present this plan, along with 
a proposed "special events" budget, to the Board of Directors soon. This approach ensures a more strategic 
allocation of resources, distinctly separate from the requirements of the upcoming fiscal year. 

BACKGROUND OF THE DMO: 
The Santa Clara Tourism Improvement District was initially formed in 2005 pursuant to the Parking and 
Business Improvement Law of 1989 and includes 11 hotels near the Santa Clara Convention Center: AC Hotel 
Santa Clara, Avatar Hotel, Delta Santa Clara, Element Santa Clara, Embassy Suites, Hilton Santa Clara, Hyatt 
Centric Silicon Valley, Hyatt House, Hyatt Regency, Marriott Santa Clara, and the TownePlace Suites by Marriott. 

On May 25, 2021, at the request of the lodging businesses, City Council, pursuant to the Property and Business 
Improvement District Law of 1994, Streets and Highways Code Section 36600 et seq., approved Resolution No. 
21-8964 establishing the Santa Clara Tourism Improvement District (SCTID) to fund sales, marketing, and
communications to market city of Santa Cara lodging business as tourist, meeting and event destinations, and
other improvements and activities as set forth in the Management District Plan. The SCTID was authorized for a
five-year term, July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2026.

SCTID activities are funded by a 2.0% assessment of gross short-term (30 days or less) room revenue (10 
rooms or more) on lodging businesses and ensures funding for the Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. (DMO). 
The DMO serves as the SCTID’s Owners’ Association and coordinates the SCTID’s administrative, sales and 
marketing efforts. The DMO is required to expend SCTID funds on sales, marketing, and other programs as 
authorized by the SCTID’s Management District Plan and all activities are specifically designed to benefit 
lodging businesses paying the assessment. SCTID assessments are payable to the City of Santa Clara on a 
quarterly basis and the City currently serves as the DMO’s fiscal sponsor.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 16, 2024
AGENDA ITEM #6

109



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 2 of 13 
 

 
 
 

 
FY 2023/24 FUND SUMMARY: 
The beginning fund balance for the fiscal year 2023/24 was $3,143,447. The Operating Budget for this year, set 
at $3,052,730, received approval from the Board of Directors on April 6, 2023. As of March 31, 2024, the DMO 
has utilized 45% of its budget, amounting to $1,369,760. It is forecasted that by the end of FY 2023/24, the DMO 
will have expended 67% of its operating budget, totaling $2,040,331. Regarding revenues, the DMO has received 
$2,285,742 through March 2024. 
 
While the initial plan aimed to utilize the full FY 2023/24 budget by executing our comprehensive sales and 
marketing strategies, several factors influenced lower spending levels throughout the fiscal year. The primary 
contributor was the staggered hiring process for key team members, including our Director of Sales, Sales 
Manager, and Marketing Manager. These positions were added during and after the commencement of the 
fiscal year, leading to delays in executing planned strategies. The time required for proper onboarding and 
incorporation of new team members' insights resulted in a slower decision-making pace and implementation 
across the organization, affecting expenditure levels. 
 
It's important to highlight that expenditure has progressively increased as the year has advanced, reflecting the 
team's improved effectiveness. Funds expended thus far have been allocated predominantly towards vital staff 
hires, notably the Director of Sales (appointed in late June 2023), our Marketing Manager (appointed in late July 
2023), one of two open Sales Manager positions (appointed in late September 2023), our Manager, Data & 
Strategy (appointed in September 2023), and the replacement of our Administrative Services Manager 
(appointed in March 2024). Recruitment efforts for the second Sales Manager role are ongoing. 
 
As we examine the proposed expenditures for the FY 2024/25 budget, which includes significant positive 
variances, it is important to note that most of the year-over-year (YOY) increases compared to FY 2023/24 
adopted expenses will demonstrate significant growth, as this year’s expenditures are not indicative of a typical 
year. To reach the DMO’s annual goals and objectives, we will continue to constantly evaluate our expenditures 
to ensure that we are both strategic and economically prudent. 
 
FY 2024/25 FUND SUMMARY: 
 

FY 2023/24 
Fund Balance 

FY 2024/25 
Projected Revenue 

FY 2024/25 
Reserves 

FY 2024/25 
Available Funds 

$3,969,116 $2,666,000 $1,426,158 $5,208,958 
 
Projected revenue for FY 2024/25 is $2,666,000. When combined with the FY 2023/24 estimated fund balance 
of $3,969,116 and the allocation of $1,426,158 to the FY 2024/25 Reserve Fund, $5,208,958 in funds will be 
available for FY 2024/25. 
  

110



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 3 of 13 
 

 
 
 

FY 2024/25 PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET: 
The current operating budget includes eight full-time equivalent (FTE) positions: 1.0 chief executive officer, 1.0 
director of sales, 2.0 sales managers, 1.0 manager of data & strategy, 1.0 administrative services manager, 1.0 
director of marketing, and 1.0 marketing manager. 
 
For the fiscal year 2024/25, the objective is to fill the vacant sales manager position and introduce two new 
roles: a sales event coordinator and a marketing coordinator. These additions are intended to increase support 
for the sales and marketing team, enabling directors and managers to focus on larger-scale projects, initiatives, 
and direct customer engagement. 
 
The sales event manager will be tasked with prioritizing RFPs from clients, coordinating with the Convention 
Center team to secure space for potential groups, and crafting proposals. Meanwhile, the marketing 
coordinator will conduct market research and generate essential content for key marketing channels, such as 
the website, social media platforms, and blogs. Given the projected increase in demand for content due to the 
investment in our Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem project underway, additional support is considered 
necessary. 
 
To manage costs effectively, the appointment of these two roles is scheduled for January 2025, which is the 
midpoint of our fiscal year. This timeline allows the team to assess ongoing needs and identify potential budget 
efficiencies before integrating these positions. The overall budgeted personnel increase for FY 2024/25 
amounts to $116,436, representing a 6.88% year-over-year (YOY) increase. 
 
 Position FY 2023/24 

Adopted 
FY 2024/25 
Proposed 

Change 

 Chief Executive Officer 1 1 0 
 Director of Sales 1 1 0 
 Sales Manager 2 2 0 
 Director of Marketing 1 1 0 
 Marketing Coordinator 1 1 0 
 Manager, Data & Strategy 1 1 0 

 Administrative Services Manager 1 1 0 

 Sales Event Coordinator 0 1 1 

 Marketing Coordinator 0 1 1 

TOTAL FTEs 8 10 2 
 

The second sales manager position and the two newly requested roles, which are currently vacant or pending 
approval, have been placed in the "FY 2024/25 Proposed" column. This column also includes existing positions 
that will continue from the current fiscal year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 4 of 13 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 FY 2023/24

Adopted
FY 2024/25

Proposed
Variance

+/(-)
FY 2024/25 

Change % 
 Personnel $1,692,287 $1,808,723 $116,436 6.88% 
 Purchased Goods & Services $1,250,443 $1,626,673 $372,230 30.09% 
 Contingency $66,000 $78,000 $12,000 18.18% 
 City Administration Fee $44,000 $52,000 $8,000 18.18% 
 Total Operating Budget $3,052,730 $3,565,396 $512,666 16.79% 

 
The budget for the DMO is divided into five program areas: Convention Sales, Incentives & Services, Marketing 
& Communications, Administration, Contingency, and City Administration. The more significant proposed 
budget variances of $15,000 or greater are detailed in each program below. 

112



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 5 of 13 
 

 
 
 

Convention Sales, Incentives & Services: 
The Convention Sales, Incentives, and Services Program stimulates sales activity for the booking of prominent 
Convention Center events, generation of Convention Center revenue, and increased assessed room night sales 
from Convention Center group/event attendees. The budget is devoted to sales activity designed to attract 
new meetings, conventions, athletic events, and other corporate and leisure events that have a substantial 
impact on the Center's financial performance and assessed room demand in the Santa Clara Tourism 
Improvement District (SCTID). This program also provides client incentives/subsidies to attract new prominent 
events and conventions that have previously not been hosted by the Convention Center and/or past groups 
that are considering other future location options where there is potential risk of losing associated revenue. 
 

 
Proposed Additional Staffing and Personnel Budget Salary Adjustments. 

 Currently we have filled three out of the four sales positions included in this year's fiscal budget. 
However, the second sales manager position remains vacant as we continue our active recruitment 
process. Following a market salary review conducted in 2023 for the sales manager role, it became 
evident that our current salary structures were not competitive. In response, the Board approved a 
proposed salary range of $95,000 - $120,000, with a budgetary cap set at $120,000. Consequently, we 
adjusted the salary of an existing sales manager from $97,500 to $105,000, however, this manager 
resigned in July 2023. Recognizing the competitive landscape, we have allocated the budget for the 
second sales manager role in FY 2024/25 to match the approved not to exceed maximum of $120,000, 
ensuring our ability to attract top talent. 

 Additionally, we propose the addition of a Sales Events Coordinator to support our aggressive 
tradeshow and travel schedule, providing essential assistance in handling incoming RFPs, client 
communications, and optimizing Convention Center space alongside our partners at OVG.  

Budget Item 
FY 2023/24 

Adopted 
FY 2024/25 

Proposed 
FY 2024/25 

Variance 

CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES    
Positions    
   FTE Director of Sales 1 1 0 
   FTE Sales Manager 2 2 0 
   FTE Data & Strategy 1 1 0 
   FTE Sales Event Coordinator 0 1 1 
Personnel $735,056 $823,788 $88,732 
   Salary 480,000 560,500 80,000 
   Incentives 101,375 117,200 15,825 
   Benefits 68,540 93,114 24,574 
   Payroll Taxes 79,721 48,054 (31,667) 
   Other-Cell Phone Stipend 1,920 1,920 - 
   Other-Relocation 3,000 3,000 - 
Purchased Goods & Services $453,275 $887,327 $434,052 
   Business Development 150,000 250,000 100,000 
   Conferences & Tradeshows 47,700 72,700 25,000 
   Contract Services - 57,600 57,600 
   Memberships 12,508 48,993 36,485 
   Subscription Services 33,684 103,138 69,454 
   Support Services 120,300 242,000 121,700 
   Travel & Entertainment 89,083 112,896 23,813 

TOTAL CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES $1,188,331 $1,711,115 $522,784 

113



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 6 of 13 
 

 
 
 

The position is budgeted at an hourly rate of $33.00, resulting in an annual salary of $70,000, 
accounting for overtime. This rate is consistent with similar roles at local DMOs and our partners at 
OVG. This role excludes incentives, cellphone stipends, or a laptop for after-hours usage. Furthermore, 
the position is slated to join the DMO in January 2025, aligning with the second half of our fiscal year 
which will help to manage costs. 

 Merit Increases. In the FY 2023/24 budget, merit increases of up to 5% were incorporated, with annual 
salaries adjusted and increases scheduled on team members' one-year anniversary. To ensure 
consistency and alignment with year-end reviews, the goal is for all raises to take effect on July 1, 2024, 
coinciding with the start of the new fiscal year. The FY 2024/25 budget includes increases based on 
current salaries, with a potential up to 5% determined by final performance evaluations and grading 
systems, contingent upon meeting outlined KPIs/goals. While increases could range from 0% to 5%, we 
have assumed a 5% increase to remain within our personnel budget.  

 Incentives. FY 2024/25 incentive payouts are capped at a maximum of 25% of eligible team members 
base salaries, contingent upon meeting established KPIs and goals outlined in the current director of 
sales and sales manager incentive plans. The budget reflects a minimal YOY increase of $15,825 and we 
have assumed that the full 25% will be earned and paid to protect the budget. Notably, the Manager of 
Data & Strategy position does not have an incentive plan.  

 The budget allocation for Health and Dental Benefits has undergone a material increase, particularly 
within the Convention Sales Program, reflecting a YOY increase of $24,574 representing 35.85%. This 
escalation can be attributed to several factors, including the staggered hiring cadence this fiscal year, 
vacancies in sales positions, and employees opting to enroll in the DMOs insurance plan within recent 
months versus at the time of eligibility. Moreover, our proposal includes the addition of new positions in 
both the sales and marketing programs. Anticipating a full team utilizing our benefits package, with the 
DMO covering 85% of the cost and incorporating an 11% increase in benefits recommended by our 
consultant, has led to this overall rise. Notably, expenses related to the 401k program and payroll taxes 
have shown decreases. The introduction of the 401k Program in July 2023, offering eligibility to team 
members after 90 days of employment and a DMO match of 100% on salary deferrals up to 5% of 
eligible compensation, has resulted in a year-over-year reduction of $29,857 or 42% due to 
recalculations based on current salaries. Additionally, payroll taxes have seen a decrease of $78,931 or 
43% across all programs, as our initial budgeting for this line item was overestimated this fiscal year. 

 
Proposed Non-Personnel Budget Changes: 

 In FY 2024/25, we've allocated an additional $25,000 to our Conferences and Tradeshows budget, 
marking a 52.4% increase, totaling a budget of $72,700. This increase is intended to fortify our presence 
at 19 shows, strategically targeting diverse customer market segments, fostering client relationships, 
and growing lead volume. It is important to note that as of March 31, 2024, we've exceeded our budget 
in this category by $18,680, with expenditure reaching $54,280, and anticipated to rise further by year-
end. With a fully staffed team and a clear understanding of the key shows necessary for relationship-
building and lead generation, the proposed tradeshow schedule is both feasible and vital. This schedule 
will be shared among the CEO, director of sales, two sales managers, director of marketing, and 
marketing manager, equating to an average of three shows per person for FY 2024/25. Attendance at 
these events remains essential for our DMO to enhance market visibility, capitalize on networking 
opportunities, and reinforce our sales pipeline amidst intense competition. 

 Contract Services. In February 2024, the DMO established a partnership with Baronfeld Consulting 
Group, LLC. The partnership was established to serve as an extension of the DMO’s business 
development efforts, enhancing our ability to engage both existing inactive and new accounts. This 
collaboration has been exceptionally effective in utilizing our Simpleview CRM to identify potential 
accounts, generate targeted account lists, and secure valuable appointments with clients at high-
profile tradeshows. Given the success and ongoing momentum, we propose to retain Baronfeld's 
services through FY 2024/25. The foundation of our sales efforts is strengthening, and the continued 
support from Baronfeld will allow the sales team to be in-market, which is crucial to our continued 
growth.  

114



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 7 of 13 
 

 
 
 

That said, should the proposed Sales Event Coordinator position be approved to start in January 2025, 
we will assess Baronfeld's output and resource distribution to ensure the sales team’s continued 
potency. This partnership carries a monthly cost of $4,800, with YTD expenditures totaling $30,240 as 
of March 31, 2024. These expenses are currently allocated under "temp services" however are assigned 
a designated line item in the FY 2024/25 budget. 

 $36,405 was added to Memberships which is a sharp increase of 289.2%. This increase is for the 
proposed membership fee to have the CEO join the Board of U.S. Travel which is $35,000 and based 
upon the size of the DMOs budget. U.S. Travel is a high-profile and credible national, non-profit 
organization representing all components of the U.S. travel industry. The U.S. Travel mission is to 
increase travel to and within the United States, and in doing so, fuel our nation’s economy and future 
growth. It is important at this juncture of the DMO's lifecycle to ensure that we are networking with 
peers and influential customers and influencers of business. This membership will provide the DMO with 
a strong platform and seat at the tourism table. 

 Subscription Services. We are seeing a large YOY increase in subscription services, growing $69,454 
representing a 206.2% increase. As of March 31, 2024, we have expended $49,131 in this line item, an 
overage of 45.9%. This increase is driven by the following items. 

o Cvent. Cvent is the leading RFP delivery portal that is used by meeting planners across the 
industry. As with many tourism businesses, the DMO receives upwards of 90% of its leads 
through Cvent. We are proposing increasing our Cvent subscription from a one to two-diamond 
package which will provide us with better placement on their site and greater visibility to the 
vital meeting planning community. The approved budget for the current fiscal year was $16,838, 
but expenditures have already reached $31,805 as of March 31, 2004, indicating that it was 
under-budgeted. The proposed budget for FY 2024/25 is $35,320, which includes an extra 
license fee of $3,500 for the new sales manager. 

o Preferred Partnerships. With the goal of forging strategic partnerships with third-party 
meetings & events management companies, we signed on with ConferenceDirect and Helms 
Briscoe in March 2024. These partnerships grant the DMO access to the sales communities, 
account bases, and preferred client events of both companies, enhancing the DMO's exposure 
and lead generation. Neither partnership was included in the current fiscal year's budget, but 
they have been incorporated into the FY 2024/25 budget with a planned 5% increase upon 
renewal at the one-year mark. The annual cost of the Conference Direct partnership is $14,500, 
while HelmsBriscoe costs $10,000 annually. 

o Strategic Sales & Marketing Enablement Technology. In our ongoing commitment to 
enhancing sales and marketing efficiencies, we have partnered with ZoomInfo and Box. 
ZoomInfo provides our team, along with our associates at Baronfeld Consulting, with access to a 
premier database of key decision-makers across various market segments, enabling 
streamlined and unified customer engagement across all channels. Additionally, our 
subscription to Box facilitates effective collaboration among team members on projects and 
documents, increasing productivity. Neither partnership was included in the current fiscal year's 
budget, but they have been incorporated into the FY 2024/25 budget with a planned 5% 
increase upon renewal at the one-year mark. The annual cost of ZoomInfo is $11,000, while Box 
costs $2,481 annually. 

 The significant increase of $121,700 in Support Services is driven by the following items: 
o $30,000 has been added to Familiarization (FAM) Trips to arrange visits to Santa Clara for 

meeting planners who handle large groups. These trips will cover airfare, overnight 
accommodations, and entertainment. We have one confirmed FAM trip in July and plan to 
schedule another before the end of FY 2024/25. 
 
 
 
 

115



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 8 of 13 
 

 
 
 

o The most significant YOY growth is in our Client Events & Entertainment budget, increasing our 
allocation by $100,000 to a total of $120,000. This strategic investment is designed to enhance 
our segment-specific client events and local entertainment options, including hosting clients at 
high-profile events at Levi’s® Stadium and other venues during business travel and tradeshows. 
This increase in funding is crucial in maintaining a competitive edge in a market where other 
DMOs and venues are engaging business influencers with memorable experiences. Additionally, 
the increased budget provides our team with the flexibility to seize and leverage unplanned 
opportunities that benefit the DMO, our partners, and the City. 

o $20,000 has been allocated for Tradeshow Activations in the FY 2024/25 budget, reflecting a 
new addition. Recognizing the potency of activations in attracting customers to destination 
booths, we've identified four tradeshows where activations will help to fortify our 
competitiveness. 

o The Travel & Entertainment (T&E) budget has increased by $23,813 representing 26.7% YOY. 
This growth is primarily due to a $11,431 increase in expenses related to travel and 
accommodations for tradeshows, with the addition of five new shows and in some cases, 
attendance by multiple team members. Additionally, $4,800 has been added to Client 
Entertainment.  

o The budget also covers $30,000, an increase of $7,582 YOY for eleven Quarterly Sales Trips to 
major cities for appointments with top meeting planners. These trips will be shared among the 
CEO, the director of sales, two sales managers, and the director of marketing, averaging two 
trips per person at approximately $2,700 each. As of March 31, 2024, 46% of the T&E budget 
has been expended, with lower spending attributed to the staggered hiring process. For FY  
2024/25, the team is fully prepared to implement all planned tradeshows and sales trips. 

 
Marketing & Communication: 
As a conference, meeting, and event destination, the Marketing & Communication Program will promote Santa 
Clara, the Convention Center, and the assessed hotel partners. The Program will emphasize the destination's 
desirability for overnight meeting and convention guests, with the aim of increasing exposure for Santa Clara, 
overnight visits, Convention Center revenue, and assessed room demand in the SCTID. 
 

  Budget Item 
FY 2023/24

Adopted
FY2024/25

Proposed
FY 2024/25 

Variance 

 MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 
 Positions 
   FTE Director of Marketing 1 1 0  
   FTE Marketing Manager 1 1 0 
   FTE Marketing Coordinator 0 1 1 
 Personnel $408,895 $488,766 $79,871 
   Salary 256,294 302,750 46,456 
   PR - As Needed/Hourly 13,500 20,000 6,500 
   Incentives 39,074 66,938 27,864 
   Benefits 56,545 62,670 6,125 
   Payroll Taxes 42,522 35,208 (7,314) 
   Other – Cell Phone Stipend 960 1,200 240 
 Purchased Goods & Services $409,683 $375,480 ($34,203) 
   Advertising & Promotions 70,000 70,000 $ - 
   Contract Services 339,683 305,480 (34,203) 

  TOTAL MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS $818,578 $864,246 $45,668 

116



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 9 of 13 
 

 
 
 

 
Proposed Personnel Budget Changes: 

 We currently have two marketing positions allocated in this year’s fiscal budget, a director of marketing 
who was onboard at the initiation of the current fiscal year and our marketing manager who joined in 
late July 2023.  

 The budget includes a marketing coordinator beginning on or around January 1, 2025. This position will 
assist the marketing team in the creation of content for our website social media channels, and blogs in 
addition to reviewing marketing data and strategy, communicating campaign deliverables, and assisting 
the sales team in managing the organization and execution of tradeshows, conferences, and other 
events. The wage range for this position is $45,000 to $75,000. We have budgeted $70,000 
commencing in January 2025 for an adjusted 6-month salary of $35,000 in FY 2024/25. This position 
has no incentive plan. 

 Merit Increases. In the FY 2023/24 budget, merit increases of up to 5% were incorporated, with annual 
salaries adjusted and increases scheduled on team members’ one-year anniversary. To ensure 
consistency and alignment with end-of-year reviews, the aim is for all raises to take effect on July 1, 
2024, coinciding with the start of the new fiscal year. The FY 2024/25 budget includes increases based 
on current salaries, with a potential up to 5% determined by final performance evaluations and grading 
systems, contingent upon meeting outlined KPIs/goals. While increases could range from 0% to 5%, we 
have assumed a 5% increase to remain within our personnel budget.  

 Incentives. For the current fiscal year, the budget includes a cap of 25% on incentive payouts for our 
director of sales. For FY 2024/25, we propose extending this incentive eligibility to our marketing 
manager, conditional on achieving predefined KPIs and goals. Implementing this incentive is crucial for 
retention and maintaining a competitive stance in the industry. While we have a well-defined incentive 
plan for the director of sales, we intend to develop a comparable structure for the marketing manager. 
This expansion will raise our YOY potential costs by $27,865, or 71.3%, under the assumption that these 
eligible positions will fully earn and receive the 25% incentive, a projection included to safeguard the 
budget. 

 Public Relations (PR) efforts are expanding due to increased direct sales and marketing activities by 
the DMO, necessitating more sophisticated PR support. This will enhance coverage in key industry 
trades, facilitate media outreach, and prepare for industry interviews. Therefore, the budget for PR has 
been increased YOY by $6,500 to $20,000, allowing for hourly, as-needed support. We plan to engage 
our new marketing partner, Madden Media's PR team, for strategic guidance and execution to align with 
the ongoing Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project deliverables. 

 
Proposed Non-Personnel Budget Changes: 

 The Marketing Program budget for this year reflects a modest YOY increase of $45,668 or 5.7%, which 
has been carefully allocated to fund our strategic initiatives. After completing a comprehensive 
procurement process this year, we secured a partnership with Madden Media to carry out our 
Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem project. This $474,000 initiative, spread over three years, involves a 
brand positioning meeting, creation of a photo and video asset library, production of a Santa Clara 
Visitors Guide, and development of a new website, set to be fully delivered by March 2025 (inclusive of 
website hosting and SEO services). Almost half of this project's cost, 48%, will be allocated to this fiscal 
year. It’s worth noting that our existing marketing budget is robust, incorporating many components of 
the Omnichannel project.  

 For the fiscal year 2024/25, we plan to maintain our Advertising Budget, while our overall Contract 
Services costs will decrease by $34,203 or 10%, due to efficiencies achieved in digital marketing and 
marketing services expenditures. These reductions have been carefully considered, ensuring that we 
have ample resources to sustain and enhance our marketing footprint. 

 
 
 

117



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 10 of 13 
 

 
 
 

 
 The key components of Contract Services are highlighted below. 

o For the fiscal year 2024/25, the budget for our marketing services contract has been reduced 
by $33,000, or 50%. This year, the Marketing Services budget item included not only a monthly 
retainer fee but also additional marketing funds. Our marketing team has been focused on 
developing essential sales and marketing materials to establish a solid foundation for the DMO, 
in addition to initiating our Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project with Madden Media in 
April 2024. Moving forward, we will transition our marketing services contract from an annual 
retainer model to a project-based model. We have planned for six projects in the upcoming 
fiscal year, each estimated to cost $5,500, totaling an annual budget of $33,000. 

o For FY 2024/25, the Digital Marketing budget has been adjusted to $70,000—a reduction of 
$40,000 or 36.4%. Despite this decrease, we are well positioned to sustain and even expand 
our promotional efforts. The addition of a marketing coordinator to our team will enhance our 
content creation capabilities, ensuring that we continue to strengthen our presence and 
effectiveness in this vital area. 

o Influencer Marketing has increased YOY by $11,500 or 115% due to the success realized this year. 
The marketing team has developed relationships with a prominent group of influencers and 
collaborated on campaigns, providing access to their followers, and resulting in greater 
exposure for the DMO. This strategy will remain a key focus in the coming year. 

o The budget for Website Hosting and SEO is set to increase by $12,297, or 67.6%. During the 
website redesign process, we will continue to use our current hosting vendor, costing $995 per 
month, budgeted from July 2024 to February 2025. After February 2025, we will switch to a new 
hosting partner with a monthly cost of $530. The total hosting cost for FY 2024/25 is projected 
at $10,080. Additionally, $20,400 is allocated for monthly SEO services, at a rate of $1,700 per 
month. 

o For the fiscal year 2024/25, we have introduced three new budget items and corresponding 
funds as detailed below: 

 The Omnichannel Marketing Project hosts a budget of $105,000 for the upcoming fiscal 
year. These funds are allocated for the deliverables to be completed within the coming 
fiscal year, specifically the new website and the Santa Clara Visitor's Guide. 

 We have entered into an agreement with Vibemap for $7,500. Vibemap is an expert at 
collecting information on local events and happenings within our City and the broader 
Bay Area. They will populate these listings on our website so that we provide an event 
calendar with rich and relevant information. Vibemap will also populate our business 
listings pages, allowing website viewers to discover restaurants, attractions, and hotels. 
Additionally, Vibemap partners with our Simpleview CRM for seamless integration. 

 A Content Creation Fund totaling $18,000 was established to enable our marketing 
team to attend high-profile events to capture promotional content for our social media 
channels.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

118



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 11 of 13 
 

 
 
 

 
Administration: 
Administration organizes, coordinates, and provides help for all services and functions of the organization. 
Budget will be used to support CEO and administrative staffing costs, office expenses, policy formation, and 
other general administration expenses like insurance, legal accounting, and IT. Administration is responsible for 
the company’s overall financial monitoring and health.  

 
Proposed Personnel Budget Changes: 
There are no proposed personnel changes.  
 
Proposed Non-Personnel Budget Changes: 
While the "Internal Team Strategy Meetings & Training" budget has been increased by $18,000 to incorporate 
a training component at internal meetings, the overall Administrative Program budget is decreasing YOY by 
$75,786 or 8.9%. The category delivering the savings is Contract Services, coming in at a YOY savings of 
$44,862 with the decrease being driven by Professional Services. This fiscal year we had a $30,000 expense 
associated with the remaining six-months of our services agreement with JLL which ended December 31, 2023. 
The remaining amount of $84,000 in professional services covers support from the City of Santa Clara 
delivered by Nancy Thome. Currently, we are averaging $7,000 per month, which we have kept for FY 2024/25. 
The other areas of the Administrative Program represent either YOY decreases or show negligible growth of 5% 
contract increases. 
 
 
 
 

  Budget Item 
FY 2023/24

Adopted
FY 2024/25 

Proposed 
FY 2024/25 

Variance 

 ADMINSTRATION 
 Positions 
   FTE CEO 1 1 0 
   FTE Administrative Services Manager 1 1 0 
 Personnel $548,336 $496,169 ($52,167) 
   Salary 367,328 370,269 2,941 
   Incentives 60,707 61,688 981 
   Benefits 52,397 36,252 (16,145) 
   Payroll Taxes 60,944 21,000 (39,944) 
   Other-Cell Phone Stipend 960 960 - 
   Other – Car Allowance 6,000 6,000 - 
 Purchased Goods & Services $387,485 $363,866 ($23,619) 
   Contract Services 277,776 229,914 (47,862) 
   Internal Meetings & Training 12,000 30,000 18,000 
   Insurance 12,978 10,059 (2,919) 
   Memberships 3,350 $5,120 1,770 
   Operating Supplies 10,850 9,660 (1,190) 
   Software Licenses 8,124 10,750 2,626 
   Office Rent 8,100 8,100 - 
   Recruitment 500 500 - 
   Subscription Services 53,807 59,763 5,956 

  TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $935,821 $860,035 ($75,786) 

119



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 12 of 13 
 

 
 
 

 
Contingency: 
The DMO budget includes a contingency line item to account for uncollected assessments, if any. If there are 
contingency funds collected, they may be held in a reserve fund or utilized for other program, administrative or 
renewal costs at the discretion of the DMO Board. Policies relating to contributions to the reserve fund, the 
target amount of the reserve fund, and expenditure of monies from the reserve fund will be determined by the 
DMO Board. 
 
Contingency funds may be spent on unanticipated short-term district programs or administrative and renewal 
costs in such proportions as determined by the DMO Board and may be used for the costs of renewing the 
SCTID. 
 
Per the Management District Plan, Contingency is budgeted at 3% of the amount of the assessment collected. 
 

Budget Item 
FY 2023/24

Adopted
FY 2024/25

Proposed
FY 2024/25 

Variance 
Contingency $66,000 $78,000 $2,000 
 
The FY 2024/25 Proposed SCTID Assessment revenue is projected at $2.6M. While Santa Clara hotel 
occupancies have not returned to pre-COVID levels, the economy is showing gradual improvement and 
progressing slightly faster than expected. As of April 2024, the DMO has received $2,285,742 exceeding our 
budget of $2.2M. 
 
City Administration: 
The City of Santa Clara is paid a fee equal to 2% of the amount of the assessment collected by the lodging 
businesses to cover its costs of collection and administration which may include but are not limited to: staffing 
costs, legal services, and operational costs for rent, telephone, supplies, postage, and other general office 
expenses. 
 

Budget Item 
FY 2023/24

Adopted
FY 2024/25

Proposed
FY 2024/25 

Variance 
City Administration Fee $44,000 $52,000 $8,000 

120



Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc. FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
May 10, 2024 
Page 13 of 13 
 

 
 
 

 
The proposed Contingency and City Administration Fee budgets were determined using the   
FY 2024/25 projected assessment revenue. 
 

 For the fiscal year 2024/25, we anticipate an impressive TID revenue of $2,600,000, which significantly 
outpaces the SCTID Management District Plan’s projected annual budget of $1,246,158, assuming 
maximum assessment rates of 2%. As of April 2024, YTD assessments for FY 2023/24 have already 
surpassed expectations, totaling $2,285,742 exceeding our budget of $2.2M. This fiscal year, our 
quarterly revenues have shown a consistent rise, with the first quarter bringing in $712,753, followed by 
$733,623 in the second, and $839,317 in the third. Although hotel occupancies in Santa Clara have not 
yet returned to pre-COVID levels, the local economy is showing signs of a faster-than-expected 
recovery. It's important to note that the final revenue figures may vary depending on the actual 
assessments collected. 

 
BUDGET SUMMARY: 
The Proposed Operating Budget for FY 2024/25 is $3,565,396 and the Proposed Reserve Fund Allocation is 
$1,426,158. 
 
Attachments: 

A. Silicon Valley/Santa Clara, DMO, Inc. Fund Summary 
B. DMO FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
C. DMO FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget Detail 

 

121



DMO FUNDS
As of 

07/01/2023
Transfer of 

Funds

City - TID Account 3,053,742      1,580,987       
DMO Bank Account 89,705           1,562,460       

Total Beginning Fund Balance 3,143,447       3,143,447       

A B B C D E

Beginning Fund Balance
FY 2023/24 

Adopted
FY 2023/24 
Amended

YTD 07/01/23-
03/31/2024 

(Actuals)
FY 2023/24 

Forecast
FY 2024/25 
Proposed

DMO Funds 1,812,166 1,812,166 1,949,978       1,949,978       2,542,958      
DMO Reserves 1,193,469        1,193,469        1,193,469        1,193,469        1,426,158        

Total Beginning Fund Balance 3,005,635     3,005,635     3,143,447       3,143,447       3,969,116        

Total Revenue
TID Assessment 2,200,000     2,200,000     2,285,742       2,800,000     2,600,000     
Levy Marketing Investment 30,000          30,000          30,000          30,000          30,000          
OVG Marketing Investment 36,000          36,000          36,000          36,000          36,000          
Other Revenue - - - - - 

Total Revenue 2,266,000     2,266,000     2,351,742       2,866,000     2,666,000    

Total Source of Funds 5,271,635       5,271,635       5,495,189      6,009,447     6,635,116        

Expenditures
Personnel 1,623,229        1,692,287        798,665         1,202,165        1,808,723       
NonPersonnel 1,250,443       1,250,443       542,166          782,166          1,626,673        
Contingency 66,000          66,000          - - 78,000           
City Administration Fee 44,000          44,000          45,715             56,000          52,000 

Total Expenditures 2,983,672      3,052,730      1,386,546       2,040,331      3,565,396     

Ending Fund Balance
DMO Funds 1,094,494       1,025,436       2,915,174         2,775,647       1,643,562       
DMO Reserves 1,193,469        1,193,469        1,193,469        1,193,469        1,426,158        

Total Ending Fund Balance 2,287,963      2,218,905       4,108,643      3,969,116        3,069,720     

Total Use of Funds 5,271,635       5,271,635       5,495,189      6,009,447     6,635,116        

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara, DMO, Inc. Fund Summary

ATTACHMENT A

122



Revenue FY 2023/24
Adopted

FY 2024/25
Proposed

Variance

SCTID Assessment  $   2,200,000 2,600,000$    400,000$    

Levy Marketing Contribution  $  30,000 30,000$   -$  
OVG 360 Marketing Contribution  $  36,000 36,000$   -$  

FY 2024/25 REVENUE  $   2,266,000 2,666,000$    400,000$   

Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

Variance

CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES 

Personnel 735,056$     823,788$    88,732$    
Salary 480,500$    560,500$    80,000$    
Incentives 101,375$    117,200$    15,825$    
Benefits 68,540$     93,114$     24,574$    
Payroll Taxes 79,721$    48,054$    (31,667)$    

Other - Cell Phone Stipend 1,920$     1,920$    -$    
Other - Relocation 3,000$    3,000$    -$    

Purchased Goods & Services 453,275$    887,327$    434,052$     
Business Development 150,000$    250,000$     100,000$    
Conferences and Tradeshows 47,700$    72,700$     25,000$    
Contract Services -$   57,600$   57,600$    
Memberships 12,508$    48,993$    36,485$    
Subscription Services 33,684$    103,138$    69,454$    
Support Services 120,300$    242,000$    121,700$    
Travel & Entertainment 89,083$    112,896$    23,813$    

TOTAL CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES 1,188,331$    1,711,115$    522,784$    
MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 
Personnel 408,895$    488,766$    79,871$    

Salary 256,294$    302,750$    46,456$    
PR As Needed Hourly 13,500$    20,000$    6,500$    
Incentives 39,074$    66,938$    27,865$    
Benefits 56,545$    62,670$    6,125$    

 Health & Dental 33,927  48,510  14,583  
 Retirement Plan 22,618  14,160  (8,458)  

Payroll Taxes 42,522$     35,208$    (7,314)$    
Other - Cell Phone Stipend 960$    1,200$     240$    

Purchased Goods & Services 409,683$    375,480$    (34,203)$    
Advertising & Promotions 70,000$    70,000$    -$    
Contract Services 339,683$    305,480$    (34,203)$    

Marketing Services Contract 66,000 33,000  (33,000)  
Digital Marketing (PPC, SEO + Social Media Ads) 110,000  70,000  (40,000)  
Influencer Marketing 10,000  21,500  11,500  
Email Marketing 10,000  - (10,000) 
Photography 20,000 5,000  (15,000)  
Videography 30,000  10,000  (20,000)  
Branding 15,000  5,000  (10,000)  
Website Evolution 60,500  - (60,500) 
Website Hosting & SEO - Madden Media (RENAMED - Added "SEO + Madden Media) 18,183   30,480  12,297  
OmniChannel Marketing Project - Madden Media (NEW) - 105,000 105,000  
VibeMap (NEW) - 7,500 7,500  
Content Creation Special Event Fund (NEW) - 18,000 18,000  

TOTAL MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 818,578$    864,246$    45,668$    

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget

Page 1 of 3

ATTACHMENT B

123



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

Variance

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget

ADMINSTRATION 
Personnel 548,336$           496,169$             (52,167)$          

Salary 367,328$           370,269$            2,941$              
Incentives 60,707$             61,688$               981$                  
Benefits 52,397$              36,252$               (16,145)$           
     Health & Dental 31,438                25,560               (5,878)             
     401K 20,959              10,692                 (10,267)            
Payroll Taxes 60,944$            21,000$               (39,944)$         
Other - Cell Phone Stipend 960$                   960$                    -$                
Other - Car Allowance 6,000$               6,000$                -$                

Purchased Goods & Services 387,485$           363,866$            (23,619)$          
Contract Services 277,776$            229,914$             (47,862)$         

Audit 15,000               15,000                -                 
Fiscal Services 65,108               71,000                5,892               

Accounting Services 51,060               56,000               4,940              
PP&Co. Tax Preparation 5,000                5,500                 500                 
City of Santa Clara Fiscal Sponsorship 9,048                9,500                 452                  

Human Resources 20,000             12,000                (8,000)            
SmartCity IT Services 5,574                 5,574                  -                 
Legal 35,000              35,000               -                 
ADP Payroll 5,600                7,340                  1,740                
Professional Services 100,000            84,000               (16,000)           
Temp. Staffing Services 31,494                -                     (31,494)            

Internal Meetings & Training 12,000$             30,000$             18,000$           
Insurance 12,978$               10,059$               (2,919)$             

Business Owners Liability & Property 1,897                  2,050                  153                   
Management Liability 2,946                 2,182                   (764)                
Professional Liability 3,283                 3,667                  384                  
Workers Comp 4,852                 2,160                   (2,692)             

Memberships 3,350$                5,120$                  1,770$               
Destinations International 3,350                 5,120                   1,770                

Operating Supplies 10,850$             9,660$                (1,190)$             
Bank Fees 250                    480                     230                 
Licenses 100                    180                      80                   
Office supplies 8,000                8,000                 -                 
Postage 2,500                1,000                  (1,500)              

Software Licenses 8,124$                 10,750$               2,626$             
Quickbooks 1,302                  1,000                  (302)                
Adobe Acrobat 2,268                 3,060                 792                  
Microsoft Office + Email 3,624                 3,240                  (384)                
Zoom 930                   930                     -                 
ChatGBT 4 Pro (NEW) -                    2,520                  2,520              

DMO Office Rent  8,100$                8,100$                 -$                
Recruitment 500$                   500$                    -$                
Subscription Services 53,807$             59,763$               5,956$             

Simpleview CRM System 28,600              30,913                 2,313                
Annual Subscription 13,800               14,330                 530                 
ACT-ON 4,800                10,283                 5,483               
Additional Support Hours 10,000               6,300                 (3,700)             

Destinations International (EIC) 7,707                 7,650                  (57)                   
CoStar Group (STR Reports) 15,000               20,000               5,000              
Trade Journals/Newspapers 2,500                1,200                   (1,300)              

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 935,821$            860,035$           (75,786)$         

Page 2 of 3124



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

Variance

Silicon Valley/Santa Clara DMO, Inc.
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget

CONTINGENCY 66,000$            78,000$              12,000$           
CITY ADMINSTRATION FEE 44,000$            52,000$              8,000$            

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 3,052,730$       3,565,396$        512,666$         

Budget Item FY 2023/24
Adopted

FY 2024/25
Proposed

Variance +/(-)

Personnel 1,692,287$         1,808,723$           $          116,436 
Purchased Goods & Services 1,250,443$        1,626,673$           $        376,230 
Contingency 66,000$           78,000$              $          12,000 
City Administration Fee 44,000$            52,000$              $           8,000 

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 3,052,730$       3,565,396$        512,666$         

Page 3 of 3125



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes

CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES 

Personnel 735,056$     823,788$     
Salary 480,500$   560,500$   

1.0 FTE Director of Sales 180,000  190,000  Built in up to a 5% increase based upon final annual performance review and goal achievement. Q1-Q3 review has been 
delivered and final FY 2023/24 review will be delivered by the end of June. Assuming that increase will start July 1, 2024 
with the initiation of the new fiscal year budget. Role includes a 25% bonus potential. 

1.0 FTE Sales Manager (OPEN ROLE) 105,000  120,000  In FY 2023/24, I presented the Board with a current market salary range for the open Sales Manager role. At the time, we 
had a Sales Manager employed below the range. This Sales Manager role has been open for over a year and the salaries in 
the marketplace are closer to the upper-end of the range salary so the goal is to budget the role at the top of the range 
to have flexibility and attract the best talent. There would be no salary increase for FY 2024/25. Role includes a 25% 
bonus potential.

1.0 FTE Sales Manager 120,500  121,000  Built in up 5% increase based upon final annual performance review and goal achievement..  Q1-Q3 review has been 
delivered and final FY 2023/24 review will be delivered by the end of June. Assuming that increase will start July 1, 2024 
with the initiation of the new fiscal year budget. Role includes a 25% bonus potential. 

1.0 FTE Manager, Sales Systems & Strategy 75,000  94,500  Current Manager, Data & Strategy joined on September 1, 2023 which is why the adopted salary was budgeted at less
than a full 12-months, as it reflected 10-months of salary for FY 2023/24. FY 2024/25 will be a full 12 months od salary. 
Built in up a 5% increase based upon final annual performance review and goal achievement. Q1-Q3 review has been 
delivered and final FY 2023/24 review will be delivered by the end of June. Assuming that increase will start July 1, 2024 
with the initiation of the new fiscal year budget. This role is currently not eligible for a bonus in FY 2023/24. This position 
does not include incentive. 

1.0 FTE Sales Event Coordinator (NEW ROLE PROPOSED) - 35,000  Would like to hire a Sales Event Coordinator for the office to support the team in group RFP responses, proposal
management and creation. This individual would work with OVG on mapping out Convention Center space for groups and 
communicate with the client in addition to expense report management. This would be an hourly position of roughly 
$33.00 with additional hours to cover any potential overtime. This position does not include incentive, cellphone 
stipend or laptop for after hours usage. 

Incentives 101,375$       117,200$       Incentive eligible roles are capped at 25%. Proposed incentive payouts will be presented to the Board of Directors for 
approval prior to the distribution of any funds. Incentive achievement is based upon final annual performance reviews 
and goal achievement as outlined in he DMOs Performance Incentive Plans. Q1-Q3 review has been delivered and final FY 
2023/24 review will be delivered by the end of June.  Incentive is based upon the sum of all eligible proposed salaries 
multiplied by 25%. 

Benefits 68,540$       93,114$     
 Health & Dental 41,124  76,830  Benefits budgeted at approximately 30% for medical and dental. DMO contributes 85%. The YOY increase of $35,706 

(86.8%) is the following:
1. The staggered hiring and 30-day waiting period to be eligible for benefits lessened the cost of FY 2023/24 benefits.
2. Our Director of Sales just recently joined the DMO's Health and Benefits package. 
3. We have an open Sales Manager role. FY 2024/25 benefits budget is based on a full 12-months of benefit payments, in
addition to an 11% increase as advised by our Benefits Consultant. Note that we budget based upon the highest priced 
package option.

 Retirement Plan 27,416  16,284   Implemented a 401K plan for the DMO in July 2023. There is a 5% employer contribution up to and not to exceed the
annual amount that each eligible participant contributes on an annual basis. 401K and Payroll taxes are based on actual 
biweekly numbers for each employee per ADP payroll report. Multiplied with 26 bi-weekly pay periods for FY 2024/25. 

Payroll Taxes 79,721$    48,054$       Payroll taxes are based on actual bi-weekly numbers for each employee per ADP payroll report. Multiplied with 26  bi-
weekly pay periods for FY 2024/25. An 8% increase has been added onto payroll taxes based upon our financial advisors. 
Breakdown of taxes is as follows; Federal Unemployment (FUTA) = 0.60%, Social Security Tax (FICA) = 6.20%, Medicare 
Tax (FICA) = 1.45%; State Unemployment Insurance = 3.4%, Employee Training Tax = 0.10% [Total 11.75%]

Other - Cell Phone Stipend 1,920$    1,920$    Each employee at $40/month. Current staffing is 4 people with no additional stipend added for the proposed hourly 
position of Sales Coordinator budgeted starting in January and paid hourly.  4 people x $40 x 12 months = $1920 annually. 

FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Page 1 of 12

ATTACHMENT C

126



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Other - Relocation 3,000$         3,000$         Up to $3,000/relocation x 1 = $3,000. Building this into the budget in the event we need funds to support relocation of 
the open Sales Manager position.

Purchased Goods & Services 453,275$     887,327$      
Business Development 150,000$    250,000$   In the year for the year (ITYFTY) funds for business development, customer event support such as transportation (P1 and 

P2). Assumed $62,500 per seller for the year; CEO, DOS and two Sales Managers. As of April 12, 2024 we have committed 
to $140,000 of the current FY 2023/24 BD Funds of $150,000 (93%) for potential P1 + P2 Groups. Added an additional 
$100,000 to the current BD Fund budget for FY 2024/25. 

Conferences and Tradeshows 47,700$       72,700$       Costs associated with tradeshows only reflect Registration Fees and not include associated T+E, Shipping, Set-Up or 
Booth Activation Costs which are outlined in line items #56832, 56833 and 56600. 

Destination International Annual Convention 1,100             -              The DMO has a large FAM Trip over the same dates of this conference so we will not be attending this July 2024.

CalTravel Summit 1,100             4,800           The CalTravel Summit will take place 9/9/24 - 9/11/24 in Oceanside, CA. This is an important summit providing 
educational and networking opportunities for DMOs. This $4,800 covers registration for (4) team members to attend; the 
CEO, Director of Sales, Director of Marketing and Marketing Manager. In the future we will not have this many attendees, 
however want the Sales & Marketing Leaders to attend this CalTravel Summit. 

IMEX America 15,000          20,000        In FY 2023/24, the DMO spent upwards of $45,000 to have a booth at IMEX. Since we did not feel that we saw the ROI we 
are taking a different approach for  FY 2024/25, will have the DOS and Sales Manager attend in the SFTravel Booth 
(estimate $10,000 per attendee). Additionally, the DOS, Sales Manager and Marketing will attend the educational 
seminars and make appointments with key customers before and after the tradeshow floor hours. This is the largest 
Meetings + Events Tradeshow in the US. 

TEAMS Conference & Expo 5,000           9,500           The TEAMS Tradeshow will take place in Anaheim 9/23/24 - 9/26/24 in Anaheim, CA. This targets the Sports Market and 
the cost includes a Table with (40) Appointments and two attendees. There is an additional $3,000 in the $9,500 total 
registration to cover a sponsorship opportunity. We were able to secure a P2 and smaller P3 Groups from our attendance 
at this show in 2023.

Connect Spring Marketplace (Was Connect West in 2023) 4,500           1,000            Last year this GL Code was for Connect West which we did not attend, however we did attend Connect Spring 
Marketplace so keeping this GL Code for Connect Spring Marketplace in 2024/25.  This show will take place in April 
(dates TBD) and targets the Corporate Market. 

CalSAE Seasonal Spectacular 600              2,500           This show will take place in Sacramento 12-4/24 - 12/6/24. This is a well attended show for the State Association Market. 
The registration costs includes (3) attendees. 

PCMA Convening Leaders 2,000           2,500           Budgeted for this important networking and educational show in FY 2023/24, however did not have the team in place to 
attend. This is an important Association for the DMO to be active in and network with meeting and convention business 
influencers. 

Visit California Outlook Forum 1,300            3,900           The dates have not been announced for the 2025 Outlook Forum, however it will be in March and located in Los Angeles. 
The $3,900 includes registration for (3) people at $1,100 each in addition to the Outlook Forum Dinner which is $200 per 
person. This show focuses n Tourism Trends, Educational Seminars, California State Marketing and Networking. 

Simpleview Annual Summit 3,200           1,500            Simpleview is the company that provides the DMOs CRM. This Annual Summit hosts more than 50 hours of educational 
sessions on topics related to CMS, CRM, and digital marketing, all led by travel and tourism professionals. The dates and 
location have not been set for the 2025 Summit. We have budgeted for our Manager, Data & Strategy to attend. 

Destinations International - CEO Summit 1,400            1,800            The dates and location have not been announced for the 2025 DI CEO Summit, however it will most likely be in April 
again. The $1,800 includes registration for (1) person, the CEO. 

Visit California CEO Mission (Was Visit California Go West 
Sales Mission)

3,000           5,000           Dates TBD, however this registration amount is earmarked for one of the Visit California CEO Summits that focuses on 
meeting with key PR and meeting professionals. 

Helms Briscoe Conference 5,500           5,500           The HelmsBriscoe ABC Conference takes place in May 2025. Dates and location have not been announced yet. This will 
be attended by our Sales Manager. 

MPINCC ACE (Was MPI WEC) 2,000           800              Event took place in San Francisco in March 2024. This event was not part of the original FY 2023/24 budget. It is $400 a 
person to attend so we will send the Director of Sales and Sales Manager in March 2025, dates TBD. This event targets 
the meeting planner community.

Prestige Show -              1,500            Show targeting corporate business influencers. This amount of $1,500 will cover two DMO attendees. It is in October in 
San Jose, CA. October 2024 will be our first tie attending this show. 

Holiday Showcase -              4,500           The DMO attended this show in December 2023 and will attend again in December 2024 in Chicago, IL. This is a show 
that targets the Association Market which is strong for Santa Clara. The Director of Sales and CEO will attend. 

Page 2 of 12127



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

CalSAE Elevate Conference -              1,000            We did not budget for CalSAE Elevate in 2024, but are attending. This is a good show for Santa Clara as it targets the 
national Association Market. We will send out Sales Manager in April 2025. Dates and location TBD.

Destination California -              4,500           Destination California is a hosted meeting buyer event that is appointment based where the DMO representative will 
have the opportunity to meet with high-profile group & meeting planners seeking California as a destination. This is a new 
show for the DMO for FY 2024/25 with a registration amount of $4,500 and will be held in September 5-7, 2024 in 
Huntington Beach, CA. Our Director of Sales will attend.

Conference Direct Partners Meeting -              -              We signed on as a preferred partner with Conference Direct in 2024 and attended the Annual Partnership Meeting that 
focused on Meeting Planner Appointments. The registration is part of the annual partnership fee so the cost for the show 
will be reflected in T&E. The DOS will attend the show. Location and dates TBD.

Destinations International - Marketing Summit (Was Social Media Conference)2,000           2,400           In FY 2023/24 this line item was allocated to the "Social Media Conference" which we did not attend. We are replacing 
this with the Destinations International Marketing Summit. The dates and location have not been announced, however we 
are anticipating it will be held in February as it was in 2024. This $2,400 is for registration for (2) people; our Director of 
Marketing and Marketing Manager. 

Contract Services -$             57,600$       
Baronfeld Consulting, LLC. (NEW) -              57,600         Baronfeld Consulting was brought on February 2024  to support the DMOs business development efforts since we had 

not filled the open sales manager role. They have been extremely productive in prospecting from our Simpleview CRM, 
creating target account lists and qualifying appointments with for high-profile meeting planners attending  tradeshows 
attended by the DMO. The goal is to keep Baronfeld through FY 2024/25 as we are still working to build a strong 
customer database and exposure for Santa Clara, requiring this additional support. 

Memberships 12,508$        48,993$       YOY Increase is due to the addition of more team members and new memberships with the biggest impact coming from 
the proposed U.S. Travel Board Membership of $32,000 annually (see notes in line #51)..  

California Society of Association Executives (Cal SAE) 751                800              $400 per membership for the Director of Sales and Sales Manager.

CalTRAVEL 1,900            2,153             We joined at a Bronze level in February 2024 and we will renew in February 2025. Assumed $1,800 x 5% increase and 
rounded to $2000, but bumping to $2,500 to move to next level.

San Francisco Travel 5,250           5,250           Joined SF Travel in April 2023 at a pro-rated amount of $3,750 (April - December 2023). We renewed our partnership in 
December 2023 taking us through December 2024 for a fee of $5,000. We will renew in December 2024 and assumed a 
5% increase for a cost of $5,250.00 for FY 2024/25.

Meeting Professional International (MPI) 2,025            5,000           Joined PCMA in March 2024 at $5,000 a year. Assuming flat rate for renewal in March 2025.

Professional Convention Management Association (PCMA) 2,037            2,080           Was $485/person x 4 (CEO, DOS + 2 Sales Managers) in FY 2023/24 and we are assuming a 5%  increase to $520 per 
person for a total of $2,080.00.

Sales & Marketing Executives International 345               800              This is two memberships for the Director of Marketing and Marketing Manager for one of the top marketing associations. 
$400/each membership.

SITE Global (Was NATPE Membership) 200              500               Membership for SITE Global which is the Society for Incentive Travel Excellence focusing on the MICE Market (Meetings, 
Incentives, Conferences and Exhibitions). This membership will be for our Director of Sales.  

Association Forum (NEW) -              410                Membership is $390.00 from March 2024 - February 2025. Increased by 5% for the 2025 membership fee bringing it to 
$410.00 which speaks to the higher monthly cost for the span of time of March - June 2025. 

U.S. Travel Board Membership (NEW) -              32,000         In FY 2024/25, the CEO would like to join the U.S. Travel Association Board. U.S. Travel is a high-profile and credible 
national, non-profit organization representing all components of the U.S. travel industry—a key contributor to America’s 
economic success. The U.S. Travel mission is to increase travel to and within the United States, and in doing so, fuel our 
nation’s economy and future growth. It is important at this juncture of the DMO's lifecycle to ensure that we are 
networking with peers and influencers of business. This membership will provide the DMO with a strong platform and 
seat at the tourism table. The annual fee for a budget of $3-$4M is $32,000 annually. This amount has been broken out 
into monthly amounts of $2,666.00.

Subscription Services 33,684$       103,138$       
CVENT (Consolidated GL#55220-01) 16,836          35,320         Cvent contract covers a 1-Diamond listing for the industry's premier lead generation platform. The 2023/24 Cvent 

Contract ends on June 30, 2024 and we moved to a 15-Month contract last year to be on a fiscal year cycle for a total 
contract amount of $22,484. This was underbudgeted for FY 2023/24, as YTD thru March 2024 we have expended 
$23,135. The new contract amount is $28,820 which will also upgrade us to a 2-Diamond listing gaining us better site 
exposure and lead capture. Additionally, an amount of $3,500 (added in August as a lumpsum payment) has been added 
to this line-item for an additional user for the open Sales Manager vs. having two Cvent line-items. Additionally, we have 
included an additional $3,000 to add SpeedRFP which is a white label RFP Tool for our DSC Website. The bill will be paid 
quarterly excluding for the additional license and SpeedRFP.

Page 3 of 12128



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

CVENT - Additional Property User for Director of Sales 3,000           -              The open Sales Manager role needs to have multi-view access of both the DMO and the Convention Centers Cvent 
accounts. The DMO currently has 2-muti-view access users for our Sales Manager and DOS. This cost is for the open 
sales manager role in the FY 2024/25 Budget of $3,500 has been built into the primary Cvent GL Code. 

Knowland 13,848           15,228           Knowland is the industry leading prospecting tool. The 2024/25 Knowland Contract ended on March 31, 2024 and we 
moved to a 15-Month contract to be on a FY Cycle with our current contract expiring on June 30, 2024.Our current 
contract of $13,848 is going up 9.4% to $15,228 for FY 2024/25 broken into monthly payments of $1,269.00.

ConferenceDirect -              24,900         Signed on with ConferenceDirect, one of the largest and most respected meeting and event management firms in the 
country at $14,500 in March 2024. This amount  has been accrued monthly through February 2025. In March 2025. 
Assumed a 5% increase for the renewal cost in March 2025 of  $15,225. so accrued for March - June 2025 at the 
increased monthly rate of $3,807.00.  This partnership will provide the DMO access to ConferenceDirect's proprietary 
Cvent RFP portal, account base and client events. 

HelmsBriscoe -              11,000           Signed on with HelmsBriscoe, the leading Meetings & Events Site Selection Company at $10,000 in March 2024 which 
has been accrued monthly through February 2025. In March 2025. Assumed a 5% increase for the renewal cost in March 
2025 for an increased monthly rate of $917 for March - June 2025. This partnership will provide the DMO access to 
HelmsBriscoes sales community, account base and preferred client events. 

ZoomInfo -              13,890          Signed on with ZoomInfo in March 2024 for a March 22, 2024 - March 21, 2025 contract for $11,000. This account has 
been set-up on a quarterly payment plan. The June 2025 payment assumes a 5% increase in cost since we will need to 
renegotiate our contract in March 2025. This tool will allow our team to identify and connect our sales and marketing 
teams with customers across all channels in a single, unified platform.

Box (NEW) -              2,800           Signed up for Box Window Edge for the CEO and (7) Team Members as we use Box to collaborate on projects and 
documents as a team. We paid the annual fee for FY 2023/24 in April which has been accrued on a monthly basis. 
Renewal will in April 2025 and increased the annual rate by 5% rate to $2,940.00 for a monthly fee from April - June of 
$245.00.

Support Services 120,300$     242,000$    In addition to additional expenses added to Support Services, with staffing delays and disruptions there was virtually no 
execution of client events or other activities that fall into this area of the budget.  We also added the cost of client 
giveaways, tradeshow booth storage, tradeshow booth shipping + set-up costs for shows that were not part of the  FY 
2022/23 budget. These three line items alone account for $59,680. Additionally, we have made a bold move and added 
$100,000 to the "Client Events & Entertainment" line. Please see the notes on  line #63; GL Code #56810.

Site Tours 15,000          16,800          Costs to bring in clients to tour the Convention Center; accommodations, local transportation, food and beverage, etc. 
This will be used for P1 + P2 groups in addition to new P3 groups prospected and managed by the DMO. These site 
inspection dollars will be used where the team feels that we are in the running as one of the top 1-3 locations for a piece 
of business.

Familiarization Trips 30,000        60,000        Hosted DMO Familiarization (FAM) Trips bring a targeted and select group of high-profile customers, from a specific 
vertical/customer segment to the market where they can experience Santa Clara hotels, the Convention Center, venues 
and attractions and to entertain and educate them on the destination with the goal of capturing additional leads and to 
be considered for future P1 + P2 events. Estimate 2 events x 5 to 10 clients/event. Expectations of a FAM are that the 
destination pay for airfare, guestrooms, food & beverage and any attractions that the team would like for the group to 
experience. It has been assumed for budgeting purposes that the DMO would need to pay for guestrooms even if at a 
discounted rate and that there would be an entertainment component to the FAM (e.g., a concert at Levi's Stadium.  We 
already have a confirmed FAM with HelmsBriscoe in July 2024 and will be taking  the group to the Rolling Stones 
Concert.

Client Events + Entertainment 20,000        120,000       These funds are earmarked to be used for segment specific client events and local entertaining (e.g., dining out) in 
addition to opportunities to take clients to big name events at Levi's Stadium and/or concerts/entertainment while 
traveling on business and at tradeshows. We have put an additional $100,000 into this line item for FY 2024/25, to 
combat a competitive environment where other DMOs/Venues are providing business influencers with memorable 
experiences. This money also provides the team with the flexibility to react and capitalize on opportunities that are 
unplanned, but beneficial to the DMO and city. This provides each selling team member (6ppl = CEO, DOS, 2 Sales 
Managers + DOM and Marketing Manager) roughly $1,666.66 per month or $16,666 annually to entertain clients.

Quarterly Client Activations 6,000           6,000           4 client activations x $1,500 = $6,000. Budgeted on a quarterly basis. These can be at the SCCC, one of our TID Hotels or 
a DMO partner in the form of breakfasts, lunches, dinners or office visits to key accounts that center around something 
that makes Santa Clara a unique and desired destination.

Page 4 of 12129



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Personalized Greetings 2,400           2,400           These funds will be used to provide a top meeting planner with something unique to Santa Clara or personalized to 
something that we have uncovered that they like or have an interest in. This will help us to stand out from the 
competition.

Promotional Items 20,000        10,000         These promotional items (tchotchke's) will be used for client giveaways at Tradeshows and on Sales Calls. I cut the FY 
2024/25 budget by 50% as we still have an inventory of giveaways to utilize.

Tradeshow Activations (NEW - WAS TRADEBOOTH STORAGE) 2,400           20,000        We did not budget for DMO Booth Activations at key tradeshows so are doing so in FY 2024/25. there are (5) Shows that 
will require activations to make an impact on the tradeshow floor, draw customers to the booth and be competitive with 
other destinations. We have budgeted $20,000 for FY 2024/25.

Tradeshow Shipping, (Was Tradeshow Set-Up + Breakdown Costs)24,500         6,800           In FY 2023/24 we did not budget for shipping costs of collateral to tradeshows which was incredibly expensive. For FY 
2024/25, we have budgeted shipping costs for (6) shows that will require shipments of materials. 

Travel & Entertainment 89,083$       112,896$       Employee travel and entertainment costs associated to the proposed conference/tradeshows listed. This includes 
airfare, hotel, food per diem, mileage, incidentals, etc. and related client per diem business entertainment costs as 
appropriate. Please see Conference Calculator for details.

Destination International - Annual Convention 2,254            -              The DMO has a large FAM Trip over the July DI Conference dates so we will not be attending this conference for FY 
2024/25.

CalTravel Summit 1,410              5,340           We are bringing (4) DMO Team Members to the CalTravel Summit this year; CEO, Director of Sales, Director of Marketing, 
and Marketing Manager. 

IMEX 4,749            6,220            We will be sending (4) individuals to IMEX in October 2025; DOS, DOM, Sales Manager and Marketing Manager.

TEAMS Conference + Expo 5,620           2,270            TEAMS will be in Los Angeles in 2024 and attended by our Director of Sales. We attended this show in October 2023 and 
our first P1 booking was a lead generated at this show.

Connect Spring Marketplace (Was Connect West in 2023) 444              3,090           The 2025 show location has not been announced, however it was in Anaheim in 2024. Budgeting for both the Director of 
Sales and Sales Manager to attend vs. just the Sales Manager in 2024 as the Association Market is big for Santa Clara and 
we need more resources to cover more ground.

CalSEA Seasonal Spectacular 1,055            1,025             Our Sales Manager will attend this show in Sacramento and will need to stay overnight for two-nights.

PCMA Convening Leaders 2,142             2,725            PCMA will be in January in San Diego, Ca. and attended by our Director of Sales. 

Visit California Outlook Forum 3,520            5,335            This cost will cover (3) attendees to the Visit California Outlook Forum in March 2025. The dates have not been set, 
however the location is confirmed in Los Angeles, CA. The CEO, Director of Marketing and Marketing Manager will attend. 

Simpleview Summit 4,660           880              The Simpleview Summit will be in San Francisco, CA. April 6-9, 2025. We will send our Manager, Data & Strategy and 
assuming only transportation and meals.

Destination International - CEO Summit 2,331             2,560           CEO will attend the DI CEO Summit in April. Dates and location have not been announced yet.

Visit California CEO Mission (Was Visit California Go West Sales Mission)2,380            2,955            Dates and location have not been set for 2025. There will be a Visit California CEO Summit Trip focused on PR and 
meeting planner appointments. 

Helms Briscoe 3,960           2,370            T&E Expenses for the May 2025 HelmsBriscoe Conference. Dates and location TBD. DMO Sales Manager will attend.

MPINCC ACE (Was MPI WEC) 2,435            1,730             This conference is in San Francisco in May 2025 and will be attended by our Director of Sales and Sales Manager. We 
have accounted for both to spend one-night in San Francisco due to late night events and not wanting the team to drive.

Prestige Show -              385               Event is in San Jose so accounting for meals and mileage for two people; Director of Sales and Sales Manager.

Holiday Showcase -              3,000           T&E for two attendees to the Holiday Showcase Show in Chicago; CEO and Director of Sales.

CalSAE Elevate Conference -              1,835             Dates and location have not been set, the show was in Anaheim in 2024. T&E for Sales Manager to attend.

Destination California -              1,900            Show is in Huntington Beach, CA. and at a luxury hotel since it is for high-end buyers looking to place groups and 
meetings in California. Travel for (1) person, our Director of Sales. Fly-out on Thursday, morning, September 5th and 
depart on Saturday afternoon.

Conference Direct Partners Meeting -              2,600           T&E for the ConferenceDirect Annual Partners Conference. Dates and location TBD, however it was in April in 2024 so 
budgeting for the same month in 2025.

Destinations International - Marketing Summit (Was Social Media Conference)2,365            4,536            This covers T&E for both the Director of Marketing and Marketing Manager to attend the DI Marketing and 
Communications Summit. Dates and location TBD. This summit took place in February last year in Utah so budgeting for 
February 2025.

Page 5 of 12130



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Quarterly Sales Trips +  Missions 22,418           30,000        This line item covers sales trips that are in addition to Tradeshows. A Sales Trip is defined as a trip to a specific city 
outside of your business location that hosts  a medium to high concentration of current or potential meeting planners 
that book business into your city or region. These trips can also be to a specific city that generates a high volume of 
RFP's/bookings for a specific market segment (e.g., Washington, DC & Association Business)  to your city or region. The 
purpose of a business trip is to further the goals and objectives of the organization and to facilitate business 
relationships, networking, and expansion. While this budget was used minimally in FY 2023/24 this was primarily due 
to the staggered start dates of our Director of Sales and Sales Manager. We also did not fill the open additional 
Sales Manager role. The goal is to have more travel in FY 2024/25. We also increased the meals to our daily per diem 
from the government per diems which were used to calculate the FY 2024/25 meals and bumped up hotel rates by 
$8.00 per night.
Planning as follows: CEO = 3 Trips;  DOS = 3 Trips,  Sales Managers = 2x2 Trips Each = 4 Trips and DOM = 1 Trip for a total 
of 11 Trips. Assumed the following calculations based upon SF Government Per Diem:
- Roundtrip Airfare = $600
- 5 Days for Meals $120 per day x 5 days = $600
- 4 Night Hotel Stay x $300  = $1200
- $5 Incidentals x 4 = $20
- Transportation = $300
Total per Sales Trip Cost = $2,720.00 x 11 Trips = $29,920 (rounding to $30,000) up from $22,418 in FY 2023/24.

Client Entertainment 24,000         28,800         While the majority of client entertainment is conducted by the sales team, this amount assumes (5) people with $480 to 
spend per month for client entertainment; CEO, DOS, DOM and two Sales Managers for a monthly total of $28,800.  While 
we have only spent $1,500 through March 2024, now that we have an almost full and stabilized team, we anticipate more 
consistent client entertainment. This amount also includes any entertainment conducted while on business trips. 

Mileage Reimbursement 3,340           3,340           Built in 5,100 miles for the FY for 4 people. Assuming that the DOS and two Sales Managers drive 125 miles per month for 
a total of 4,500 miles (125 x 3 = 375 x 12 = 4,500) and the DOM to travel 100 miles every other month for meetings, etc. 
for a total of 600 miles for the year.  Total mileage of 5,100 x reimbursed mileage rate of 0.655 = $3,340. Divided monthly.

TOTAL CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES 1,188,331$     1,711,115$       
MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 
Personnel 408,895$    488,766$     

Salary 256,294$     302,750$    
     1.0 FTE Director of Marketing 156,294        162,750        Built in up to a 5% increase based upon final annual performance review and goal achievement. Q1-Q3 review has been 

delivered and final FY 2023/24 review will be delivered by the end of June. Assuming that increase will start July 1, 2024 
with the initiation of the new fiscal year budget. Role includes a 25% bonus potential. 

     1.0 Marketing Manager 100,000       105,000       Built in up to a 5% increase based upon final annual performance review and goal achievement. Q1-Q3 review has been 
delivered and final FY 2023/24 review will be delivered by the end of June. Assuming that increase will start July 1, 2024 
with the initiation of the new fiscal year budget. Currently, this role is not eligible for an incentive. For FY 2024/25, the 
proposal is that this role be eligible for a 25% potential incentive based upon performance, impact to the business and 
market competition to retain strong talent. 

     1.0 Marketing Coordinator (NEW Role Proposed) -              35,000         With the growth of the DMO's Marketing efforts and increased focus on research and content creation, we would like to 
add a Marketing Coordinator to the payroll. This role will conduct market research, create social media and other 
marketing content to accommodate the diverse channels requiring destination information for the City of Santa Clara. 
This role will support project management/execution of events and also act as a marketing representative for the DMO at 
community events and functions. To manage costs, the goal is to start the role in the middle of FY 2024/25. This role 
is not eligible for an incentive. 

PR As Needed Hourly 13,500$        20,000$      Public Relations on an as needed hourly basis. For FY 2023/24 we have only spent $1,600 thru March as we have primarily 
used PR for new hire announcements to be circulated in industry trades. As we continue to have interview requests for 
events in the City, and with the work that we are doing to with Madden Media to evolve our brand, it will be necessary to 
have greater PR support to develop narrative and manage reporters expectations and timelines. Bringing the FY 2024/25 
Budget up from $13,500 to $20,000 which was a suggested amount from Madden Media. This represents a 36% YOY 
increase. 

Page 6 of 12131



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Incentives 39,074$       66,938$       Incentive eligible roles are capped at 25%. Proposed incentive payouts will be presented to the Board of Directors for 
approval prior to the distribution of any funds. Incentive achievement is based upon final annual performance reviews 
and goal achievement as outlined in he DMOs Performance Incentive Plans. Q1-Q3 review has been delivered and final FY 
2023/24 review will be delivered by the end of June.  Incentive is based upon the sum of all eligible proposed salaries 
multiplied by 25%. 

Benefits 56,545$       62,670$       
     Health & Dental 33,927          48,510          Benefits budgeted at approximately 30% for medical and dental. DMO contributes 85%. The YOY increase of $14,583  

compared to the adopted FY 2023/24 budget is because the Marketing Manager started in late July and benefits did not 
start until September 2023. we did not have any positions budgeted in Marketing in FY 2022/23 whereas we have a 
Director of Marketing and proposed Marketing Coordinator role for FY2023/24. Additionally, the DMO did not have a 401K 
in place. The variance to the FY 2023/24 budget are due to a full 12-months of benefits, a 401K being put into place and 
these the proposed new team member joining in January 2025. .DMO contributes 85% and we budget at the most 
expensive benefits package. We have also assumed an 11% YOY increase as advised by our Benefits Consultant. 

     Retirement Plan 22,618           14,160           Implemented a 401K plan for the DMO in July 2023. There is a 5% employer contribution up to and not to exceed the 
annual amount that each eligible participant contributes on an annual basis. 401K and Payroll taxes are based on actual 
biweekly numbers for each employee per ADP payroll report. Multiplied with 26 bi-weekly pay periods for FY 2024/25. 

Payroll Taxes 42,522$        35,208$       Payroll taxes are based on actual bi-weekly numbers for each employee per ADP payroll report. Multiplied with 26  bi-
weekly pay periods for FY 2024/25. An 8% increase has been added onto payroll taxes based upon our financial advisors. 
Breakdown of taxes is as follows; Federal Unemployment (FUTA) = 0.60%, Social Security Tax (FICA) = 6.20%, Medicare 
Tax (FICA) = 1.45%; State Unemployment Insurance = 3.4%, Employee Training Tax = 0.10% [Total 11.75%]

Other - Cell Phone Stipend 960$             1,200$          Each employee at $40/month. This cost would increase from two individuals to three with the addition of the Marketing 
Coordinator in January 2025. This line item accounts for $40 x 2 employees from July - December 2024 and then $40 x 3 
from January - June 2025.

Purchased Goods & Services 409,683$    375,480$     The FY 2023/23 total should actually $409,838, however leaving the original total Marketing Expenses Budgeted Number 
as $409,683 since this was the approved number. 

Advertising & Promotions 70,000$      70,000$      Keeping same FY 2022/23 budget for 2023/24 FY. Creative of Sales Collateral, and Print + Media Materials. Will also 
support high-profile industry sponsorships to gain exposure for the City (e.g., Visit California, CalTravel, etc.).

Contract Services 339,683$     305,480$    Marketing firm or DMO Marketing Team to project manage marketing requests/initiatives, digital marketing, newsletters, 
design services. Both OVG and Levy will contribute to marketing at $36,000 and $30,000 respectively

Marketing Services Contract 66,000        33,000         For the fiscal year 2024/25, the budget for our marketing services contract has been reduced by [$33,000], or [50%]. 
This year, the Marketing Services budget item included not only a monthly retainer fee but also additional marketing 
funds. Our marketing team has been focused on developing essential sales and marketing materials to establish a solid 
foundation for the DMO, in addition to initiating our Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project with Madden Media in 
April 2024. Moving forward, we will transition our marketing services contract from an annual retainer model to a project-
based model. We have planned for six projects in the upcoming fiscal year, each estimated to cost $5,500, totaling an 
annual budget of $33,000.

Digital Marketing (PPC, SEO + Social Media Ads) 110,000        70,000        FY 2023/24 we are at $25,000 thru March 2024 so averaging $3,125/month. Maintaining this momentum would put us at 
$37,500 for the end of the fiscal year. This amount does not include some larger digital initiatives that will hit the budget 
before the end of this fiscal year in addition to the monthly $3,125 amount bringing us to a forecasted    FY 2023/24 
amount of $50,000.  The DMO Marketing Team will continue to keep a laser focus on Digital Marketing for PPC 
Campaigns, strategic messaging and national campaigns to continue to drive exposure and sales leads so the FY 
2024/25 Budget is being proposed at $60,000 which is a savings of 50,000 YOY. 

Influencer Marketing 10,000         21,500          In FY 2023/24, the DMO Marketing Team worked to build strong relationships and partner social media campaigns with 
high-profile Influencers. While the proposed FY 2024/25 represents a  115% increase YOY. we continue to see success 
and continued opportunity for growth in this milieu for the City, partners and our SCTID Hotels. The Marketing Manager 
will streamline the influencer process for efficiency by coordinating recurrent influencer partnerships in advance. This 
budget also allows for a quarterly Influencer growth campaign, plus a quarterly Media Night hosted at one of the SCTID 
Partner Hotels. The FY 2024/25 Budget is $21,500 broken-down on a monthly basis. 

Page 7 of 12132



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Email Marketing 10,000         -              The DMO will not have a separate line item for Email Marketing as our Simpleview ActOn Email Platform provides this 
capability and we pay for this service which is accounted for under "Memberships & Subscription Services." These 
additional dollars were not used in FY 2023/24 and we do not anticipate needing additional dollars in this category for FY 
2024/25.

Photography 20,000        5,000           Due to the creation of the DMOs large photography expenditure in FY 2023/24 to create a legacy bank of photography, 
we recommend earmarking only $5,000 in the FY 2024/25 budget to capture event and destination relevant 
photography. This could include additional photography of Santa Clara events and attractions, Levi's Stadium events and 
Santa Clara Convention Center events. We will also be guaranteed additional high-quality photography through our 
Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project in process with Madden Media. 

Videography 30,000        10,000         Due to the DMOs large videography expenditure in FY 2023/24 to create a  60/30/15-second videos that will be created 
through our partnership with Madden Media, we are proposing earmarking  $10,000  in FY 2024/25 to capture event and 
destination relevant videography. This could include additional videography of Santa Clara events and attractions, Levi's 
Stadium events and Santa Clara Convention Center events.

Branding 15,000          5,000           The DMO is proposing allocating $5,000 for FY 2024/25 ancillary branding needs that may surface as part of the 
Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project in progress with Madden Media.

Website Evolution 60,500        -              The full redesign of the DMO Website is a component of the broader Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project 
currently in place with Madden Media and costs are part of the holistic project under the "Madden Media" GL Code. 

Website Hosting & SEO - Madden Media (RENAMED - Added "SEO + Madden Media))18,183            30,480         WEBSITE HOSTING: Our current website hosting provider costs $995 per month which will need to continue while 
Madden Media works to redesign our website. We will pay our current provider $995/month from July 2024 - February 
2025 which is 8-months for a total of $7,960. Beginning in March 2025, we   will switch to Madden Media as our website 
host vendor and pay them $530/month which is 4-months (March 2025 - June 2025) at an amount of $2,120 and for a 
FY 2024/25 total of $10,080 for Website Hosting.
SEO SERVICES: In FY 2024/25, Madden Media will manage our SEO Services at a monthly cost of $1,700 which is $20,400 
annually. The combined services of Website Hosting and SEO account for $30,480 for FY 20024/25 and broken out 
monthly. 

OmniChannel Marketing Project - Madden Media (NEW) -              105,000       The Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project will be managed by the DMOs new marketing partner, Madden Media who 
was selected to execute the assets that are included in this initiative. A large portion of this project costs will be paid for 
with FY 2023/24 Budget Funds, however this remaining amount includes all one-time payments to Madden Media for 
assets not completed in FY2023/24. The anticipated charges of $27,440 in Website Redesign, $28,495 for Visitor's 
Guide Design and Development, $42,830 in Visitor's Guide Production and $6,000 in Madden Media trips to market 
have been accounted or in this $105,000 amount in the FY 2024/25 Budget and broken-down monthly. 

VibeMap (NEW) -              7,500           We have entered into an agreement with Vibemap for $7,500. Vibemap is an expert at collecting information on local 
events and happenings within our City and the broader Bay Area. They will populate these listings on our website so that 
we provide an event calendar with rich and relevant information. Vibemap will also populate our business listings pages, 
allowing website viewers to discover restaurants, attractions, and hotels. Additionally, Vibemap partners with our 
Simpleview CRM for seamless integration.

Content Creation Special Event Fund (NEW) -              18,000          In FY 2023/24 there were numerous occasions where the DMO Marketing Team required access to special events to 
create content for our Social Media Channels (e.g., Sporting Events + Concerts). Additionally, there are opportunities with 
Social Media Influencers whereby we craft shared "Like, 

TOTAL MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 818,578$      864,246$     
ADMINSTRATION 
Personnel 548,336$     496,169$      

Salary 367,328$     370,269$     
     1.0 FTE CEO 242,828       246,750       Built in up to a 5% increase based upon final annual performance review and goal achievement as outlined by the Board 

of Directors for FY 2023/24. Assuming that increase will start July 1, 2024 with the initiation of the new fiscal year budget. 
Role is eligible for a 25% incentive. 

     1.0 FTE Administrative Services Manager 124,500        123,519          Current Administrative Services Manager in mid-March 2024. Built in up a 5% increase beginning April 2025 at one-year 
anniversary for flexibility, however this may roll-over to begin in July 2025 with the beginning of FY 2025/26 so that all 
positions receive earned increases on the same schedule. Increases will be based upon final annual performance review 
and goal achievement.  This role is currently not eligible for a bonus in FY 2023/24. This position does not include 
incentive. 

Page 8 of 12133



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Incentives 60,707$       61,688$        Incentive eligible roles are capped at 25%. Proposed incentive payout will be evaluated by the Board of Directors for 
approval prior to the distribution of any funds. Incentive achievement is based upon final annual performance review and 
goal achievement as outlined by the Board of Directors for FY 2024/25. Incentive is based upon the sum of all eligible 
proposed salaries multiplied by 25%. 

Benefits 52,397$        36,252$        Benefits budgeted at approximately 30% for medical and dental. DMO contributes 85%. There is a YOY decrease of 
($16,145) compared to the adopted FY 2023/24 budget which seems to have been an inflated number. As of March 31, 
2024 we have expended $26,310 in benefit costs.  FY 2024/25 budget represents a full 12-months of benefits, a 401K 
being put into place and no new team members in this program. DMO contributes 85% and we budget at the most 
expensive benefits package. We have also assumed an 11% YOY increase as advised by our Benefits Consultant. 

Health & Dental 31,438           25,560         FY 2024/25 budget represents a full 12-months of benefits, a 401K being put into place and no new team members in this 
program. DMO contributes 85% and we budget at the most expensive benefits package. We have also assumed an 11% 
YOY increase as advised by our Benefits Consultant. 

Retirement Plan 20,959         10,692          Implemented a 401K plan for the DMO in July 2023. There is a 5% employer contribution up to and not to exceed the 
annual amount that each eligible participant contributes on an annual basis. 401K and Payroll taxes are based on actual 
biweekly numbers for each employee per ADP payroll report. Multiplied with 26 bi-weekly pay periods for FY 2024/25. 

Payroll Taxes 60,944$       21,000$       Payroll taxes are based on actual bi-weekly numbers for each employee per ADP payroll report. Multiplied with 26  bi-
weekly pay periods for FY 2024/25. An 8% increase has been added onto payroll taxes based upon our financial advisors. 
Breakdown of taxes is as follows; Federal Unemployment (FUTA) = 0.60%, Social Security Tax (FICA) = 6.20%, Medicare 
Tax (FICA) = 1.45%; State Unemployment Insurance = 3.4%, Employee Training Tax = 0.10% [Total 11.75%]

Other - Cell Phone Stipend 960$             960$             Each employee at $40/month

Other - Car Allowance 6,000$         6,000$         Car allowance as outlined in CEO contract at $500/month.

Purchased Goods & Services 387,485$     363,866$     
Contract Services 277,776$      229,914$      

Audit 15,000          15,000          This amount is for a potential 2024/25 FY Annual Audit. The DMO has yet to have an audit since inception. This amount 
sufficient for one audit. While our Financial SOP's gained Board approval in January, the City is still managing SCTID Fund 
collection and payment of DMO invoices which may or may not impact the triggering of an audit. Kept the YOY amount 
flat at $15,000 budgeted amount for FY 2024/25. 

Fiscal Services 65,108          71,000          
Accounting Services 51,060          56,000        Monthly fees for accounting services through Kirsch & Co. We are currently forecasted to end the year around $46,500. 

We also have added payroll management to our accounting firm as of February 2024. Kirsch & Co. do not revise rates 
until January 2025 so I am assuming a 5% increase per their CEO for current services for a FY 2024/25. There are also 
some additional funds built in for the creation of Financial Procedures which need to be completed now that the Financial 
Policies have been completed. Budgeted amount of $56,000 for FY 2024/25.

PP&Co. Tax Preparation 5,000           5,500           PP&Co is currently working on the DMO's June 2023 Taxes. which are due May 15, 2024. The DMO has already paid 
approximately $1,330 related to the 2023 tax returns, and the estimate is that we will around $5,400.00 upon completion 
$4,070 to be billed which is assumed to be covered with FY 2023/24 funds. For FY 2024/25, the budget is $5,500 to 
account for a slight YOY cost increase for June 30, 2024 Tax Preparation.

City of Santa Clara Fiscal Sponsorship 9,048           9,500           Estimating 5% increase for City Fiscal Services for FY 2024/25 at a Rate of $792/month  = $9,500. 

Human Resources 20,000        12,000          HR-related administrative functions: recruitment, hiring and on-boarding coordination, policy development, compliance, 
payroll management. Forecasted to finish FY 2023/24 at around $5,000.  Assumed 5+ hours per month for FY2024/25 
(currently at about 4 hours per month) to support the needs of the DMO. 

SmartCity IT Services 5,574            5,574            Smart City is our provider and  for IT, standard telephone and broadband services. They stated that there will be no YOY 
increases. FY 2023/24 expense breakdown is as follows:  $278/month for Internet = $3,312; Support Services = $750 
annually,  (add lines, staff support, etc.)  and $14/month per phone line for 9 phone lines (8 for team members + general 
DSC line) = $14 x 9 = 126 x 12 = $1,512. Total 12-month cost is $5,574. Increase due to additional phone lines in anticipation 
of additional team members being added. 

Legal 35,000         35,000         Current service agreement with Thoits Law. The hourly rate was increased from $550 to $600 for FY 2023/24 and will 
remain $600/hour for FY 2024/25. This rate is actually discounted for the DMO from Thoits $695/hour rate  We have 
currently spent $20,500 as of March 31st which is 58% of the annual budget. Keeping the FY budget flat for 2024/25 at 
$35,000. 

Page 9 of 12134



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

ADP Payroll 5,600           7,340            ADP payroll $100/pay period $2,600
Time Portal Added for FY 2022/23 of $60/month = $720
ADP 401k Administration =  $335/month = $4,020 (for 8 employees)
One-Time fee to generate W-2's for team in January 2023.  
Total of $7,340 for FY 2023/24 broken out monthly.

Professional Services 100,000       84,000        The $100,000 for FY 2023/24 included the remaining 6-months of the JLL Agreement of $30,000 while the remaining 
amount is support from the City of Santa Clara delivered by Nancy Thome. Currently, we are at 113.22% of the Professional 
Fees Budget with the few months that the Administrative Services Manager (ASM) role being open and support in training 
the our new ASM, Jasmin Avina. Assuming average of $7,000/month for FY 2024/25 as the DMO settles back into a more 
normal routine.

Temp. Staffing Services 31,494          -              In FY 2022/23 and partial FY 2023/24 we worked with California People Search for Marwa Abubakr to act as out CRM 
Manager. This role became a full-time Manager role for the DMO on September 1, 2024. Not budgeting for Temp Services 
in FY 2024/25.

Internal Meetings & Training (renamed from Internal Team Strategy Meetings & Trainings)12,000$       30,000$      Budgeting for (3) Strategic DMO Team Meetings at $6,000 each which will take place outside of the office requiring AV, 
Rental and Catering. This line item also has an additional $12,000 added for team training some of which may take place 
at our Team Meetings or individually based upon need. While we have only spent $980 as of March 2024 for FY 2023/24, 
we were able to be fully hosted by a couple of our partner hotels which we will not be able to rely on for FY 2024/25. 
Additionally, training will have costs associated. Budgeting $12,000 to account for training component which is why it is 
budgeting over by $18,000 compared to LY. 

Insurance 12,978$         10,059$        Roll-Up of all Ventreo insurance costs below. Added 4% to FY 2023/24.

Business Owners Liability & Property 1,897             2,050           Forecasted to finish 2023/24 at $1,560. Confirmed an 8% YOY increase for a FY 2024/25 budgeted at $2,050. 

Management Liability 2,946            2,182             Currently, there are no monies expended for FY 2023/24 YTD for Management Liability which we need to investigate. The 
annual policy is currently at $2,020. Have confirmed an 8% YOY increase for a FY 2024/25 budgeted of $2,182. 

Professional Liability 3,283            3,667            Currently, there are no monies expended for FY 2023/24 YTD for Management Liability which we need to investigate. Our 
current policy is at an annual cost of $3,395 and an 8% YOY increase has been confirmed for a FY 2024/25 cost of 
$3,667. 

Workers Comp 4,852            2,160             This is typically an annual cost per team member. The DMO is Forecasted to finish 2023/24 at $1,900 which is lower than 
what was built into the FY 2023/24 budget, as we overbudgeted. An 8% increase has been confirmed for a FY 2024/25 
budget of $2,160.

Memberships 3,350$          5,120$           
Destinations International 3,350           5,120             Current contract runs until December 31, 2024 which came in over budget at $4,876.00. Assumed 5% increase for total of 

$5,120.00 or FY 2024/25. Will pay bill in December 2024.
Operating Supplies 10,850$        9,660$         The large overage in the FY 2022/23 Budget was a recruiting firm fee for the CEO role of $26,995.  The FY 2023/24 

Operating Supplies is larger than last year is due primarily to cost of new team members for computers, software 
licenses and we have added monies for rent for DMO offices in the SCCC. 

Bank Fees 250              480              Banking Fees currently around $32.00 per month. Budgeting $40/month for FY2024/25 to cover for any increases. 

Licenses 100               180               City Business License. Currently averaging $13.00 per month. Boosted cost to $15/month to cover potential increase. 

Office supplies 8,000           8,000           Through March the DMO has spent $4,200 on office supplies and forecasting to finish at about $6,000. Maintaining 
Office Supply budget of $8,000 for FY 2024/25.  Includes business cards for 8 team members. 

Postage 2,500           1,000            Have used none of our 2022/23 postage budget.  Cutting down to $1,000 for FY 2024/25 as the DMO will have some 
occasions to send collateral and/or gifts via mail (e.g., V-Day Cookies to clients, etc.).  

Software Licenses 8,124$           10,750$        Roll-up of expenses for Quickbooks; Microsoft Office; Email and DMO's Zoom subscription. Additional costs driven by 
increase in DMO team members.

Quickbooks 1,302             1,000            Quickbooks subscription forecasted to finish FY 2023/24 at $800.  Going to budget FY 2024/25 at $1,000 which is 
divided monthly. 

Adobe Acrobat 2,268            3,060           Adobe subscription for DMO Team Members.  We are budgeting for a DMO subscription for 9-users to cover current 
team members and new additions such as the open sales manager role. The cost is $200 per month for the 9-users for 
$2,400. Additionally, we have a subscription to Adobe Creative Cloud that costs $660 annually that is utilized by the 
Marketing Department. Total FY 2024/25 budgeted cost is $3,060 or $255 per month. 

Page 10 of 12135



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Microsoft Office + Email 3,624            3,240            Microsoft Office subscription for DMO Team Members.  Forecasted to finish FY 2023/24 at $2,220 for 5 subscriptions. 
Added 5% increase for FY 2024/25  and have subscriptions for a 9 member team (including new Marketing Coordinator + 
Open Sales Manager role) as follows; 9 x $23/month x 12 months =  $2,484 divided monthly or $207/month..  Also included 
Email in this line item which is for 9 people x $7 each = $63 per month x 12 = $756. Total line item is = $3,240.

Zoom 930              930              Zoom subscription used for Board Meetings.  We have only spent $302 through March which is odd since we were 
forecasted to finish FY 2022/23 at $885. Added 5% increase for FY 2023/24 for a total of $930 divided monthly and 
going to keep for FY 2024/25 to ensure we cover costs appropriately. .

ChatGBT 4 Pro (NEW) -              2,520            ChatGBT 4 Pro Subscription for (7) Team Members for marketing and sales content writing. This tool is being adopted by 
many in our industry and we need to stay on top of this trend. It is $30 per month, per user x 7-users = $210 per month or 
an annual amount of $2,520

DMO Office Rent  8,100$          8,100$          This was a new expense for FY 2023/24. Per the City of Santa Clara, the Convention Center will be charging the DMO 
annual rent calculated at $18/sq. ft. x 450 sq. ft. = $8,100 paid monthly. Assuming no rate increase for FY2024/25. 

Recruitment 500$             500$             Cost for LinkedIn job postings/announcements. 

Subscription Services 53,807$       59,763$        
Simpleview CRM System 28,600         30,913          Supports costs for centralized Customer Relations Management (CRM) System used/accessible to DMO, OVG, Levy and 

SCTID Hotel Teams.
Annual Subscription 13,800          14,330          Simpleview Subscription monthly cost of $400/month; in addition to current users, EIC + Cvent integration which is 

$1,200 annually and $3,000 annual licensing for SCCC and Levy GM's = $ (current users + EIC + CVENT integration) = 
$9,000/12 months. 
We currently have 7 total user licenses for Simpleview; 3 of which are for the DMO Team. We need to add 4 more licenses 
in FY 2023/24 for DOS, DOM, additional Sales Manager and Marketing Coordinator. These licenses are $1,200 each 
annually = $4,800 for additional new users.  Total 2023/24 FY = 13,800.

ACT-ON 4,800           10,283          Annual ACT-ON Tool Subscription Cost was signed in January 2023, however launched in July 2023.  In FY 2022/23  we 
paid a one-time fee of $5,500 to kick-start the project and get the Email Platform up and running. The additional annual 
cost for FY 2023/24 was $10,716 or $893/month through May 2025 at which time our new contract will be $11,200 for a 
two-year term or $933/month. This covers 15,000 active contacts per email. This line item was under-budgeted for FY 
2023/24, as we amended the contract to add more active contacts and this new cost has been reflected in the FY 
2024/25 budget.

Additional Support Hours 10,000         6,300           Budgeting for additional support hours to train new sales manager and to also support additional CRM projects from July 
2024 - January 2025, as we have used up the hours in our contract. Budgeted 6 hours a month at $150/hour for $6,300. 
From February - June 2025 we will have support hours as part of our contract. 

Destinations International (EIC) 7,707            7,650           Event Impact Calculator (EIC) used for Meetings and Local/Public Events. FY 2023/24 Contract was paid in January 2023 
at $7,285. Contract expires January 2024 with an assumed increase of 5% = $7,650 to be paid in January 2025. 

CoStar Group (STR Reports) 15,000          20,000        Need to renew and enhance our DMO STR Report stack whereby we can look at market segmentation of our TID Hotels in 
addition to other competitive cities performance to gage how we are doing in comparison. Cost breakdown covers:
1. Additional information to current SCTID Hotels STR to include the following for $7,000 annually (Waiting on FY24/25 
Pricing): 
 •Shows Total, Group, Transient, and Contract data points.
 •Occupancy, ADR, RevPAR, Supply, Demand, and Revenue
 •Shows 18 months of historical data, Year to Date, and Running 12-month w/ comparison to previous year.
 •Shows aggregated total for each day of week (Saturday, Sunday, Monday, etc.) for the entire month.
 •Also includes a section for Weekday (Sun-Thu) and Weekend (Fri-Sat) numbers.
 •Shows Current Month, Year to Date, and Running 12 Month numbers for each day.
 •All 6 KPI’s (Occ, ADR, RevPAR, Supply, Demand, Revenue)

2. Add Competitive City Performance Report to include the following for $7,000 annually:
 •Allows you to compare the performance of your area to similar communities of your choice.
 •Shows Current Month and Year to Date numbers (with comparison to previous year). 
 •Occupancy, ADR, RevPAR, Supply, Demand and Revenue. 

3. Have padding for additional $6,000, as there are other competitive report opportunities and we will have some one-
off, specialized reports. 

Page 11 of 12136



Budget Item FY 2023/24
Approved

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25 Notes
FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget - Detail 

Trade Journals/Newspapers 2,500           1,200            Will utilize these monies for any industry subscriptions that the sales + marketing team will need to keep up on trends. 
Currently in FY 2023/24 we have only sent $410.00 through March. Budgeting $1,200 for FY 2024/25 as the team has a 
better sense of the publications that make sense for subscriptions.

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 935,821$      860,035$    
CONTINGENCY 66,000$      78,000$      Based on 3% TID Assessment.  FY 2023/24 forecasted assessment revenues forecasted to come in at $2.6M to a budget 

of $2.2M. We are budgeting assessments of $2.6M for FY 2024/25.

CITY ADMINSTRATION FEE 44,000$      52,000$      Based on 2% TID Assessment. FY 2023/24 forecasted assessment revenues forecasted to come in at $2.8M to a budget 
of $2.2M. We are budgeting assessments of $2.6M for FY 2024/25.

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 3,052,730$ 3,565,396$ Total YOY operating budget increases from FY 2023/24 to FY 2024/25 is $512,666 or 16.79%. When compared to our FY 
2024/25 FY forecast of $2,040,331, the year-over-year growth is $1,525,065 or 74.75%.

Budget Item FY 2023/24
Adopted

FY 2024/25
Proposed

Personnel 1,692,287$    1,808,723$   
Purchased Goods & Services 1,250,443$   1,626,673$   
Contingency 66,000$      78,000$       
City Administration Fee 44,000$      52,000$      
TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 3,052,730$ 3,565,396$ 

Page 12 of 12137



1

Proposed FY 2024/25 
      Operating Budget Presentation

    Board of Directors Meeting
     May 16, 2024

138



Setting the Stage

2
139



Current State

LIMITATIONS OF 
CURRENT 

STRUCTURE

3

Built a robust foundation of strategy, processes, and tools for sustained success.

Formed a highly capable team to ensure stability and enhance productivity across operations.

Crafted comprehensive sales and marketing strategies to boost brand visibility, drive lead generation and bookings.

Launched proactive sales initiatives to forge valuable relationships with key industry influencers.

Cultivated new strategic partnerships to expand exposure, client base, and marketing prospects.

Implemented a diversified marketing strategy utilizing social platforms to increase exposure, expand follower base, and drive 
growth in the sales pipeline.

Initiated the Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project to create a dynamic library of assets, including photography, 
videography, a visitor's guide, and a modernized website. 140



FY 2024/25 Key Areas of Focus

4

Data 
Analytics + 

Insights

Content 
Driven Brand 
Storytelling

Integrated 
Sales + 

Marketing 
Approach

Website 
Optimization 
+ Conversion

Cultivate 
Relationships 

+ Expand 
Partnerships

Measurable 
Impact + ROI

141



FY 2024/25 Budget Philosophy

5

• FY 2024/25 Budget Proposal:
• Proposed FY 2024/25 Budget: $3,565,396.
• 16.79% Increase: Additional $512,666 compared to adopted FY 2023/24 budget.
• FY 2023/24 Year-End Forecasted Expenditures: Increase of 74.75%, representing additional  $1,525,065.

• Rationale:
• FY 2023/24 Budget Structure:

• Assumed all FTEs onboarded at start of the fiscal year.
• Staggered hiring, onboarding process and vacant sales manager position led to execution delays

• FY 2024/25 Outlook:
• Refined strategies and heightened focus.
• Team momentum for more effective initiative execution.

• Clarification:
• Current fiscal year's expenditures do not reflect stabilized DMO state.

• Request:
• Consider unique challenges of previous fiscal year when evaluating requested expenditures.

• Commitment:
• Dedicated to steering DMO toward sustained growth and success.

142



FY 2024/25 Budget Philosophy – Special Events

6

SUPER BOWL AND FIFA EVENTS

• Anticipated expenses for Super Bowl and FIFA World Cup in 2026 not included in FY 2024/25 budget.

• Active development of dedicated plan for these prestigious events in process.

• Proposal of a "Special Events" budget will be presented to the Board of Directors soon.

• Approach ensures strategic allocation of resources separate from day-to-day operations and distinct 
separation of resources for upcoming fiscal year.

143



Fund Summary

7
144



8

Fund Summary

FY 2023/24
Fund Balance

FY 2024/25
Projected 
Revenue

FY 2024/25
 Reserves

FY 2024/25
Available Funds

     $3,969,116    $2,666,000  $1,426,158      $5,208,958

145



A B C D E

Beginning Fund Balance
FY 2023/24 
Amended

YTD 
07/01/23-

03/31/2024 
(Actuals)

FY 2023/24 
Forecast

FY 2024/25 
Proposed

DMO Funds 1,812,166      1,949,978     1,949,978     2,542,958   
DMO Reserves 1,193,469     1,193,469     1,193,469     1,426,158     

Total Beginning Fund Balance 3,005,635  3,143,447    3,143,447    3,969,116    

Total Revenue
TID Assessment 2,200,000  2,285,742    2,800,000  2,600,000  
Levy Marketing Investment 30,000        30,000        30,000        30,000        
OVG Marketing Investment 36,000        36,000        36,000        36,000        
Other Revenue -              -              -              -              

Total Revenue 2,266,000 2,351,742    2,866,000 2,666,000 

Total Source of Funds 5,271,635    5,495,189    6,009,447  6,635,116     

Expenditures
Personnel 1,692,287     798,665       1,202,165     1,808,723    
NonPersonnel 1,250,443    542,166       782,166        1,626,673     
Contingency 66,000        -              -              78,000        
City Administration Fee 44,000        45,715          56,000        52,000        

Total Expenditures 3,052,730   1,386,546    2,040,331   3,565,396   

Ending Fund Balance
DMO Funds 1,025,436    2,915,174      2,775,647    1,643,562    
DMO Reserves 1,193,469     1,193,469     1,193,469     1,426,158     

Total Ending Fund Balance 2,218,905    4,108,643   3,969,116    3,069,720  

Total Use of Funds 5,271,635    5,495,189    6,009,447  6,635,116     
9

FY 2023/24 Forecasted Fund Balance

FY 2024/25 Projected Revenue
• 2% SCTID assessment

FY 2024/25 Proposed Reserves

FY 2024/25 Available Funds

$3,969,166 + $2,666,000 + 
($1,426,158) = $5,208,985

DMO FUNDS
As of 

07/01/2023
Transfer of 

Funds
City - TID Account 3,053,742   1,580,987    
DMO Bank Account 89,705         1,562,460    

Total Beginning Fund Balance 3,143,447    3,143,447    

146



FY 2024/25 Proposed 
Operating Budget

10
147



Budget Summary

11

Position FY 2023/24 
Adopted

FY 2024/25 
Proposed

Change

Chief Executive Officer 1 1 0
Director of Sales 1 1 0
Sales Manager 2 2 0

Manager, Data & Strategy 1 1 0

Sales Event Coordinator 0 1 1

Director of Marketing 1 1 0

Marketing Manager 1 1 0

Marketing Coordinator 0 1 1

Administrative Services Manager 1 1 0

TOTAL FTE 8 10 2

       FY 2023/24
        Adopted

      FY 2024/25
       Proposed

Variance
+/(-)

FY 2024/25
Change %

Personnel $1,692,287 $1,808,723 $116,436 6.88%

Non-Personnel $1,250,443 $1,626,673 $372,230 30.09%

Contingency $66,000 $78,000 $12,000 18.18%

City Administration Fee $44,000 $52,000 $8,000 18.18%

Total Operating Budget $3,052,730 $3,565,396 $512,666 16.79%148



Christine Lawson

President & CEO

   FY 2024/25 PROPOSED ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

OPEN

Sales Manager

Contract Services

Marketing Agency of 
Record

Marwa Abubakr

Manager, Data & 
Systems 

Luz Chatman

Director of Sales 

Sherry Bastani

Sales Manager

Contracted  
Services

Acct,., Legal + HR

Katelyn Studebaker

Director of Marketing

• Gray boxes with blue outline indicate budgeted and filled positions.
• Gray boxes with green outline indicate budgeted positions not yet filled.
• Gray boxes with red outline indicates proposed new position for FY 2024/25. 

Budgeted to begin in January FY 2024/25.
• Gold boxes represent DMOs Agencies of Record and/or outside contractors.

PR Support

Public Relations & 
Communications  

Ben Landis

Marketing Manager

Baronfeld Consulting

Business Development

Jasmin Aviña

Administrative 
Services  Manager

OPEN

Sales Event 
Coordinator

OPEN

Marketing 
Coordinator

149



Convention Sales, Incentives & Services

13

• Advancing Santa Clara as a premier global destination for groups, meetings, and leisure 
travelers.

• Foster relationships with business partners and high-profile meeting planners to enhance 
brand awareness, expand opportunities, and increase revenue.

• Elevate Santa Clara's status by actively promoting the booking of larger prestigious events 
at the Convention Center.

• Strengthen sales initiatives focused on securing new conventions, meetings, sports events, 
and other significant gatherings that benefit the Center’s financial outcomes and increase 
guestroom bookings within the SCTID hotels.

• Offer client incentives and subsidies to attract premier, previously untapped events and 
conventions to the Convention Center and SCTID hotels.

150



Convention Sales, Incentives & Services 

14

Personnel
• Assumes complete staffing model for all 12 months of FY 

2024/25 including filling the open Sales Manager position.
• Proposing mid-year addition of new FTE, Sales Event 

Coordinator to manage group leads while allowing the sales 
team to focus on in-market activities.

• Reflects an increase in the incentives budget, fully funding     
25% for eligible team members.

Benefits + Payroll Taxes
• Annual salary increases of up to 5% are assumed for current 

positions, contingent upon performance reviews and 
achievement of KPIs/Goals.

• The full team’s impact includes incentives, payroll taxes, and 
benefits, including 401K contributions.

• Increases in Health and Dental insurance rates are driven by the 
entire team being enrolled in the DMO benefits package, with 
rates increasing by 11% per consultant. 

Travel, Entertainment, Contract Services + Memberships
• Increase in tradeshow attendance to 19 shows, covering costs 

for tradeshow activations and 11 sales trips to strengthen client 
relationships. 

• An additional $100,000 allocated to “Client Events & 
Entertainment” for high-profile and memorable customer 
experiences. 

• New contract established with Baronfeld Consulting, LLC.
• New partnerships formed with ConferenceDirect and 

HelmsBriscoe.
• Addition of ZoomInfo Subscription.
• Proposed allocation of $35,000 for CEO to join the U.S. Travel 

Board.

Budget Item 
FY 2023/24 

Adopted 
FY 2024/25 
Proposed 

Variance 

CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES       
Positions    
   FTE Director of Sales 1 1 0 
   FTE Sales Manager 2 2 0 
   FTE Manager, Sales Systems & Strategy 1 1 0 
   FTE Sales Event Coordinator 0 1 1 
Personnel  $735,056   $823,788   $88,732  

Salary 480,500           560,500          80,000  
Incentives             101,375                117,200              15,825  
Benefits             68,540                  93,114             24,574  
Payroll Taxes               79,721                48,054           (31,667) 
Other-Cell Phone Stipend                1,920                   1,920                      -    
Other-Relocation              3,000                 3,000                      -    

Purchased Good & Services  $453,275   $887,327  $434,052  
Business Development           150,000            250,000        100,000  
Conferences and Tradeshows             47,700                72,700            25,000  
Contract Services                       -                 57,600            57,600  
Memberships              12,508                48,993            36,485  
Subscription Services             33,684                103,138            69,454  
Support Services           120,300             242,000            121,700  
Travel & Entertainment             89,083                112,896             23,813  

TOTAL CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES 
& SERVICES 

 $1,188,331   $1,711,115   $522,784  

 
151



Marketing & Communications

15

• Increase Santa Clara’s visibility on national platforms as an enticing destination for groups, 
meetings, leisure travel and day-trippers through SEO optimization, engaging content 
creation, and strategic advertising.

• Utilize data-driven insights to create personalized marketing materials that cater to the 
specific interests of group and meeting attendees, ensuring Santa Clara stands out as a top 
destination choice.

• Actively promote key city events and attractions through social media, press releases, and 
influencer collaborations to enhance the city's profile and encourage overnight visitation.

• Promotion of the Convention Center, the assessed hotels and venue partners as a 
convention, meeting, and event destination.

• Goal of increasing exposure for Santa Clara, overnight visits, Convention Center revenue, and 
assessed room demand in the SCTID.

152



16

Marketing & Communications

Personnel
• Proposing mid-year addition of new FTE, Marketing 

Coordinator to support in data analysis, strategy formulation 
and content creation to maintain marketing momentum.

• Proposing that Marketing Manager role become eligible for 
25% incentive plan. 

• Reflects an increase in the incentives budget, fully funding 
25% for eligible team members.

Benefits + Payroll Taxes
• Annual salary increases of up to 5% are assumed for current 

positions, contingent upon performance reviews and 
achievement of KPIs/Goals.

• Increases in Health and Dental insurance rates are driven by 
new position and rate increases of 11% per consultant. 

Contract Services
• Marketing Services contract reduced by $33,000, moving to 

project-based agreement.
• The Digital Marketing budget reduced to $70,000, down 

36.4%, Addition of marketing coordinator will maintain 
momentum and enhance content.

• Influencer Marketing increasing by $11,500 or 115%, to further 
successful collaborations.

• Website hosting and SEO costs rising by $12,297 or 67.6%.
• $105,000 budget for Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem 

Project asset deliverables in FY 2024/25.
• New contract established with Vibemap, a city discovery 

app for $7,500.
• $18,000 has been allocated to new “Content Creation Fund” 

to enable the marketing team to attend high-profile events 
in Santa Clara, to capture social media content.

Budget Item FY 2023/24 
Adopted 

FY2024/25 
Proposed 

FY 2024/25 
Variance 

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS 
Positions 
FTE Director of Marketing 1 1 0  
FTE Marketing Manager 1 1 0 
FTE Marketing Coordinator 0 1 1 
Personnel $408,895 $488,766 $79,871 
Salary 256,294 302,750 46,456 
PR - As Needed/Hourly 13,500 20,000 6,500 
Incentives 39,074 66,938 27,864 
Benefits 56,545 62,670 6,125 
Payroll Taxes 42,522 35,208 (7,314) 
Other – Cell Phone Stipend 960 1,200 240 
Purchased Goods & Services $409,683 $375,480 ($34,203) 
Advertising & Promotions 70,000 70,000 $ - 
Contract Services 339,683 305,480 (34,203) 
TOTAL MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS $818,578 $864,246 $45,668 
 

153



17

• The budget will be allocated to cover the costs associated with the CEO, and 
administrative services manager, various office expenses, policy formation, 
and other general administrative expenses such as insurance, legal fees, 
accounting services, and IT support.

• Management, coordination and support for all services and functions of the 
organization.

• Responsible for overseeing the overall financial health and monitoring of the 
organization.

Administration

154



Administration

18

Personnel
• There are no proposed personnel changes.

Benefits + Payroll Taxes
• Annual salary increases of up to 5% are assumed for 

current positions, contingent upon performance 
reviews and achievement of KPIs/Goals.

• The budget for Health, Dental, and Payroll Taxes was 
overestimated this year and has been adjusted for FY 
2024/25 and accounts for annual cost increases.

Contract Services
• A ($16,000) decrease in “Professional Services” driven 

by the conclusion of the JLL contract in December 
2023. Remaining budget of $84,000 covers support 
from the City of Santa Clara.

• Additional Administrative Contracts either show year-
over-year decreases or marginal growth with 
increases of 5%.

Internal Meetings + Training
• The budget for "Internal Team Strategy Meetings & 

Training" has been raised by $18,000 to include a 
training element in internal meetings.

 

Budget Item 
FY 2023/24 

Adopted 
FY 2024/25 

Proposed 
FY 2024/25 

Variance 
ADMINSTRATION 
Positions 
  FTE CEO 1 1 0 
  FTE Administrative Services Manager 1 1 0 
Personnel $548,336 $496,169 ($52,167) 
Salary 367,328 370,269 2,941 
Incentives 60,707 61,688 981 
Benefits 52,397 36,252 (16,145) 
Payroll Taxes 60,944 21,000 (39,944) 
Other-Cell Phone Stipend 960 960 - 
Other – Car Allowance 6,000 6,000 - 
Purchased Goods & Services $387,485 $363,866 ($23,619) 
Contract Services 277,776 229,914 (47,862) 
Internal Meetings & Training 12,000 30,000 18,000 
Insurance 12,978 10,059 (2,919) 
Memberships 3,350 $5,120 1,770 
Operating Supplies 10,850 9,660 (1,190) 
Software Licenses 8,124 10,750 2,626 
Office Rent 8,100 8,100 - 
Recruitment 500 500 - 
Subscription Services 53,807 59,763 5,956 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $935,821 $860,035 ($75,786) 

155



Contingency

19

• Equals 3% of gross assessments ($2,600,000).

• Accounts for uncollected assessments, if any.

• Contingency funds collected may be held in a reserve fund or utilized for other 
program, and/or unanticipated short-term program, or administrative or renewal 
costs.

Budget Item FY 2023/24
Adopted

FY 2024/25
Proposed

 FY 2024/25
  Variance

CONTINGENCY $66,000 $78,000 $12,000

156



City Administration Fee

20

• Equals 2% of gross assessments ($2,600,000).

• Covers costs of collection and administration which may include but are not 
limited to staffing costs, legal services, and operational costs for rent, 
telephone, supplies, postage, and other general office expenses.

Budget Item FY 2023/24
Adopted

FY 2024/25
Proposed

FY 2024/25
Variance

CITY ADMINISTRATION FEE $44,000 $52,000 $8,000

157



Budget Summary by Program

21

PROPOSED COST BY PROGRAM FY 2024/25
Proposed

% of 
Budget

CONVENTION SALES, INCENTIVES & SERVICES $         1,711,115 48.0%
MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS $      864,246 24.2%
ADMINSTRATION $     860,035 24.1%
CONTINGENCY $       78,000 2.2%
CITY ADMINISTRATION FEE $       52,000 1.5%
TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET $  3,565,396 100%

CONVENTION 
SALES, 

INCENTIVES & 
SERVICES , 

$1,711,115, 48%

MARKETING & 
COMMUNICATIONS , 

$864,246 , 24.2%

ADMINSTRATION , 
$860,035 , 24.1%

CONTINGENCY, 
$78,000 , 2.2%

CITY ADMINISTRATION 
FEE, $52,000 , 1.5%

158



Q+A

22
159


	Blank Page
	2_May BOARD Meeting_FINAL_MARKETING.pdf
	Slide 1: Omnichannel Marketing Ecosystem Project Update
	Slide 2: Omnichannel Marketing Project | Update
	Slide 3: Omnichannel Marketing Project | Update
	Slide 4: Thank you

	4_Q2_DSC_ Quarterly Report_October_December 2023 v1_FINAL.pdf
	Executive Summary
	KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS
	KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs) PROGRESS UPDATE
	SECOND QUARTER BUDGET SUMMARY
	DSC PROGRAM AND ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS
	Convention Sales, Incentives and Services
	Administration and Operations
	Contingency

	THIRD QUARTER FOCUS
	APPENDIX
	ATTACHMENT A   -   DMO FY 2023/24 SECOND QUARTER FINANCIALS
	December 2023 Reports.pdf
	December 2023
	December 20222223


	5_Q3_DSC_ Quarterly Report_January_March 2024_FINAL.pdf
	Executive Summary
	KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS
	KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs) PROGRESS UPDATE
	THIRD QUARTER BUDGET SUMMARY
	DSC PROGRAM AND ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS
	Convention Sales, Incentives and Services
	Administration and Operations
	Contingency

	FOURTH QUARTER FOCUS
	APPENDIX
	ATTACHMENT A   -   DMO FY 2023/24 THIRD QUARTER FINANCIALS
	DMO March 2024 Financials.pdf
	reports
	44444
	DMO March 2024 Reports
	55555


	6_PPT_DMO FY 2024-25 Budget Presentation_FINAL_5.10.2024.pdf
	Slide 1:     Proposed FY 2024/25        Operating Budget Presentation      Board of Directors Meeting      May 16, 2024
	Slide 2: Setting the Stage
	Slide 3: Current State
	Slide 4: FY 2024/25 Key Areas of Focus
	Slide 5:     FY 2024/25 Budget Philosophy
	Slide 6:      FY 2024/25 Budget Philosophy – Special Events
	Slide 7: Fund Summary
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10: FY 2024/25 Proposed Operating Budget
	Slide 11: Budget Summary
	Slide 12:               FY 2024/25 PROPOSED ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
	Slide 13: Convention Sales, Incentives & Services
	Slide 14: Convention Sales, Incentives & Services 
	Slide 15: Marketing & Communications
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18: Administration
	Slide 19: Contingency
	Slide 20: City Administration Fee
	Slide 21: Budget Summary by Program
	Slide 22: Q+A

	A - DMO FY 2024-25 Fund Summary.pdf
	Sheet1




